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Ref. MIL/SEC/2018-19
Date: 29.08.2018

The Secretary

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
25th Floor, Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400001

Dear Sirs,
Ref. Scrip Code - 539400

Sub: 34" (Thirty-fourth) Annual General Meeting (AGM).

Kindly note that the 34" (Thirty-fourth) Annual General Meeting (AGM) has been
duly convened and held on Monday, 27" August, 2018 at 12.05 P.M at “Rabindra
Okakura Bhavan”, Block - DD 27/A/1, Sector - 1, Salt Lake City, Kolkata -
700064 and concluded at 1:15 P.M.

Please find attached herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the financial
year ended on 31* March, 2018, pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

The same is for your information and records.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,

For MALLCOM (INDIA) LIMITED

Mallcom (India} Luaniwed

9 .
Twinkle PSREFE]y Secretary

Company Secretary

Mallcom (India) Ltd.

EN-12, Sector-V, Salt Lake, Kolkata 700 091, India
T: +91 334016 1000 | F : +91 33 4016 1010

E: sales@mallcom.in | W : www.mallcom.in

CIN: L51109WB1983PLC037008




malicom 3

Dated: 09/08/2018

To,

The Secretary

The BSE Limited

P J Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai -400001

Dear Sir,

Ref: Scrip Code 539400,

Sub: Declaration in res

financial year ended on 31" March, 2018.

In terms of SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/56/2016 dated 26" May, 2016, we hereby declare and confirm
that the Statutory Auditors of the Company viz. M/s. S.K. Singhania & Co., Chartered Accountants,
have issued an Unmodified Audit Report on Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the

Opinion_on_Audited Financial state

Company for the year ended on March 31, 2018.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Mallcom (India) Limited

ShyamiSundar Agrawal
Chief Financial Officer

Mallcom (India) Ltd.

EN-12, Sector-V, Salt Lake, Kolkata 700 091, India
T: +91 334014 1000 | F : +91 33 40161010

E: sales@mallcom.in | W : www.mallcom.in

CIN: LS1109WB1983PLCO37008
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Like each year, in the pasl year, Mallcom has progressed leaps and bounds not just financially, but
wholistically. In addition to striving for a better financial performance each year, we believe in working towards
improving the community in which we slay and giving back to the society as much as or even more than the
resources we ulilise for ourselves. Mallcom has grown to become a cautious citizen of the society and shall
continue in its endevour. We are proud Lo bring to you, the notable actions of that has led to the Improved
outlock of the company in this financial year

Mallcom won the prestigious award of Excellence for
Highest Global Exports in 2016-17, from the Apparel
Export Promotion Council, The trophy was conferred in
December 2017 by Smt. Smriti Zubin Irani, Honaorakle
Unian Minister of Textiles and 1&B, Ministry of Textiles,
Government of India,

Mallcom became the first organisation in the Leather Complex
of Bantala, West Bengal to tap into solar power for generation
of electricity. Through installation of rooftop solar panels, we
are now successfully able to generate &5kW of electricity
through sunlight which runs 25% of our production unit. This
has not only reduced our carbon emission to the environment,
but also helped us successfully utilize barren space.

Through our continued effort i supporting Olymipic athletes, we
helped Shiva Keshavan to participate in a record &th time in
Winter Olyrnpics held in Pyeongchang, South Korea in February
2018. In addition to the financial and marketing support, our
team of 17 also went to witness the performance and cheer for
Shiva on his record breaking run, After serving the country for 24
years, Shiva has now retired snd plans to help younger
generation to prepare for winter sports,




CONTENTS

Corporate Information
Directors’ Report

Management Discussion and Analysis

Report on Corporate Governance
Five Years Financial Statement

Independent Auditors Report
Balance Sheet

Statement of Profit and Loss
Statements in Change of Equity
Cash Flow Statement

Notes on Financial Statements

Independent Auditors Report
Balance Sheet

Statement of Profit and Loss
Statements in Change of Equity
Cash Flow Statement

Notes on Financial Statements

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

Thirty - Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company will

be held on Monday, the

27th Day of August, 2018 at 12:05 p.m. at "Rabindra Okakura Bhavan”, Block - DD,
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Dear Members,
Your Directors are pleased to present the Thirty-Fourth Annual Report on the business
and operation of the Company together with Audited Statermnent of Accounts for the year
ending March 31st, 2018.
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WERVIEW OF COMPANY PERFORMANCE

Over the last couple of years, Mallcom has shifted
its focus to improve its profitability, introduce newer
and better products in the market, and build a

universal brand for superior gquality products, 30000 ;

During the year under consideration, the company 25000 ﬂ_ 4
with ils continuing focus on strengthening its front ;,'

end operations, has achieved a standalone income w0 I;:— ™
of ¥ 24,910.98 Lakhs and profit after tax of ¥ 982.49 - . 9 i 1

Lakhs as against ¥ 26,110.96 Lakhs and ¥ 92828 & K5 = B “‘E
Lakhs respectively for the previous year The 10000 i ™
Consolidated Income and Profit after tax of the i gh '
company for the year T 24,876.52 Lakhs and T 844.54 i ‘_1-1'_ E i)
Lakhs as agairist ¥ 25,911.4% Lakhs and 2 1,007.567 . & -
Lakhs respectively for the previous year. W23 I 2SS INE6 IOEIT BOTTNE

Revenue & Profit to Sale Ratio
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d up Equity Share Capital, as at March 31st 2018 was 424,00 Lakhs. During
r under review, the Company has not issued shares with differential voting
L

rights nor has granted any stock oplions or sweat equity

|

There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which has occurred between the end of the hinancial year of the
Campany to which the financial relate,

There has been no change in the nature of business of the compary. Mallcom continues

to be one of the leading Personal Protective Equipmenit compar

Iy In the country,

Your Board has recommended the dividend of £ 2.00 pershare for the financial year ended
March 31st, 2018 as against T 2,00 per share li.e. 20% on an equity share of ¥ 10/- each|
for the previous financial year ended March 31st, 2017, The divi . If approved by the
shareholders at the ensuing annual general meeting, shall be paid to those shareholders,
whose name appear in the register of members as on book closure date. Total dividend of

20% for the year 2017-18 would be absorbed ¥ 124,80 Lakhs exlusive of dividend tax.




During the year under review, your Company has
transferred an amount of T B25.00 Lakh to the
General Reserves for the financial vears ended on
31st March, 2018

Pursuant to the provision of Section 124(5] of the
Companies Act, 2013, dividend which remaine
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years
from the date of its transfer 1o unpaid
dividend/unclaimed amount is required to be
transferred by the Company to Investor Education
and Protection Fund [IEPF], established by the
Central Government under the provisions of Section
125 of Companies Act, 2013

During the year under revisw the wunclaimed
dividend for the financial year 2009-10 has been
transferred to |IEPF within its respective due date.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis forms

part of this annual report and is annexed to this Report,

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018
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The Company is committed to adopt good corporate
governance practices. The report on Corporate
Governance for the financial year ended March 31st

10338
2018, as per Regulation 34(3| read with Schadule V of 80.05 o
the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure v
Requirements| Regulations, 2015 forms a part of this E= .
Annual Report, The requisite Certificate for
confirming the compliance with the conditions of 3
Corporate Governance is annexed to this Report. oo
The Company has two subsidiary companies namely s
Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pvt. Ltd. and Mallcom Safety ;
Put. Ltd. The Company regularly monitors the

|
performance of such companies, The Company shall 314 201415 | 201516 | 201617
make available the annual accounts of the subsidiary

E " e AT = s =k

Book Value
companies o any member of the Company who may

be interested in -"_'-hl.i:'llr'-ll'll.l'| the same.
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The annual accounts of the subsidiary companies will also
be kept open for inspection at the registered office of the
Company. Further, the annual accounts of the subsidiaries
are also available on the website of the Company
www.mallcom,in. The consolidated financial statement
presented by the Company includes the financial resulls of
its subsidiary companies.

Pursuant te the provision of Section 129(3] of the
Companies Act, 2013, a statement containing salient
features of financial statement of the aforesaid
Subsidiaries, in Form AQOC =1, is annexed herewith as

Annexure - A of this report.

The policy for determining material subsidiaries as
approved may be accessed from the Company website at
the www.rnallcam.in

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

An extract of Annual Return in Form MGBT— 9 in
compliance with Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with applicable Rules made thereunder is annexed
herewith as Annexure-B. The extract of Annual Return
may be accessed from the Company website at the
wiww. mallcom.n.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018
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AUDITORS
STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuanl to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies [Audil and Auditors] Rules, 2014
the members of the Company in ils 32" Annual
General Meeting approved the appointment of M/s. 5. K.
Singhania & Co, Charlered Accountants [Firm
Registration No. 302204E], as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company to hold office until the conclusion of 3ath
AGM of the Company,

The Report, given by M/s. S. K. Singhania & Co,
Chartered Accountants on the financial statements of
the Company for the year 2018, is farming part of this
Annual Report. There has been no qualification,
reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer in their
Report. During the year under review, the Auditors had
not reported any matter under Section 143 [12] of the
Act, therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under
Section 134 [3)lcal of the Act,

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark.,

2013141 201415 | 201516 | 201617 | 201718

I  EBIDTA % to Revenue
U Net Profit % to Revenue




SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014, the Board had appointed Ms. Anju
Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Cornpany for the financial year 2017- 18, The Secretarial
Audit report is given as Annexure - C forming part of this Report.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Pursuant to Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rules
made thereunder, the directors of Mallcom have constituted a
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. As part of its initiative
under Corporate Social Responsibility the company has
contributed for the purpose of scheme as provided in CSR Policy.

The CSR Policy may be accessed on the Company website at
www.mallcom.in and further details about the initiatives taken by
the Company on CSR during the year under review have been
appended in Annexure-D to this Report.

VIGIL MECHANISM [ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy to report genuine

concerns or grievances. The Whistle Blower Policy has been
posted on the website of the Company www.mallcom.in.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018
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Risk Management has always been an integral part of the corporate strategy which
complements the organization's capabilities with business opportunities, robust
pltanning and execution. A key factor in sustainable value is the risk that the company is
willing lo take and its ability o manage them effectively. In line with new regulatory
reguirements, the Company has formally framed a Risk Management Policy ta identify
the key risk areas, monitor and report compliance and effectiveness Appropriate actions
pursuant ta the Policy from time to time are taken to mitigate adverse impact of various
Risks which may adversely affect the performance of the Company.

The Board of Directars in consanance with the recommendation of Nemination and
Remuneration Committee [NRC] has adopted a terms of reference which, inter alia,
deals with the manner of selection of Director and the Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company. The NRC recommends appointment of Directer, Chief Executive Officer and
Manager based on their gualifications, expertise, positive attributes and independence
in accordance with prescribed provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed
thereunder. The NRC is responsible for identifying and recommending persons who are
qualified to become directors or part of senior management of the Company.
Remuneration Policy for the members of the Board and Executive Management has
been framed. The said policies earmark the principles of remuneration and ensure a
well balanced and performance related compensation package taking into account
shareholders’ interest, industry practices and relevant corporate requlations in India.



DIRECTORS AND KEY MANA GERIAL PERSONNE]

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles of
Association of the company, Ajay Kumar Mall (DN
00470184), Director of the corfipany retires by rotation at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment. The Board
recemmend his re-appointment lor the consideration of
the Members of the Company at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. All Independent directors have given
declaration that they meet the criteria of indegendence
as laid down under section 149]6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 15[b] of SEB [Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirements| Regulation 2015, During
the year under review, there is no change in the Board of
Directors of the Company.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company's Code of Conduct is based on the principle
that business should be conducted in 3 profeszional manner
with honesty and integrity and thereby enhancing the

reputation of the Company. The Code ensures lawful and
ethical conduct in all affairs and dealings of the Company,

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018
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5040.39

4104.37

Reserves & Surplus
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As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
[Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirernents] Requlations
2015, the formal annual evaluatisn was camed out for the
Boards own performance, its committee & Individual
directors. The manner and detail in which evaluation was
camed out is stated in the Corporate Governance Report
which is annexed and forms a part of this report.

The Board met four times during the year, the details of which
are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening
gap between the Meeting was within the peried preseribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI [L isting Obligation
and Disclosure Requirements] Regulation, 2015.

The Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered
under the provisions of Sectisn 184 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
[Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements] Regulation,
2015 are gven in the notes to the Financial Staterments,

2015-16

201415

2013-14

000% 2.00% 4.00% 600% BO0%  10.00%

Return on Average Capital Employed



1= AT v RTY TRAKMCAPTIF L

TELATED PAF RANSACTION
All transactions entered into with the Related Parties for
the year under review were on arm’s length basis and in
the ordinary cource of business and the provision of
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
made thereunder are not attracted. Thus, disclosure i
form ADC—2 in terms of Section 131 of the Companies Act.
2013 is not required. Further, there are no material related
party transactions durmg the year under review with the
romoters, Directors oy ey Managerial Personnel.

The Company has formulated a olicy on dealing with
Related Party transaction. The Policy is disclpsed on the
wabsite of the Company www.mallcerr.in.

The details of related party disclosure from part of the
notes to the financial statement provided in the annual
report,

PARTICULARSE OiE Elun

Your Company has no employee of the talegory as specifiad
n Rule 5(2] of the Companies [Appointment  and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
Disclosure Pertaining to remuneration and other details as
required under Section 197 [17] of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rules 5 [1] of the Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] ules, 2014 are
provided in Annexure- E.

During the year under review, the company has assigned
Long “Term "Debt Rating of Fitch "IND BHB" with sfable
autlook and Short Term Rating of Fitch “IND A3 +” for it
Working Capital Bank borrowings.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018
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DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22 OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSALJ, ACT, 2013.

The Company's policy on prevention of sexual harassment of women provides for the protection of women
employees at the workplace and for prevention and redressal of such complaints, There were no complaints
pending for the redressal at the beginning of the year and no complaints received during the financial year,

DEPOSIT
During the financial year under review, the company did not accept any deposit covered under Section 73
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [Acceptance of Deposits] Rules, 2014,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The details of the internal control system and adequacy are covered in Management Discussion and
Analysis Report,

UIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 13415] of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors, to the best of their

knowledge and ability, confirm that:

al In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March Jist 2018 the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

bl They have selected such accounting policies and applied them cansistently and made Judgments and
estimates that are reasanable and prudent so asto give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for the year;

¢l The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

dl They have prepared the annual accounts on a geing concern hasis;

el They have laid down internal financial controls ta be followed by the company that are adequate and
were operating effectively.

fl They have devised Proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of the applicable laws and
these are adequate and are operaling effectively,

CONSERVATION OF ENE RGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXC HANGE

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo stipulated under Section 134(3](m] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as Annexure-F,

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATION

There were no significant and material order passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal during the
year impacting the going concern status and the operations of the Company in future.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board wishes to place on record their sincere appreciation to all the employees of the organisation
for their hard work, dedication, and cammitment towards the tompany's performance. Mallcom alsg
wishes to place on record its gratitude for the valuable assistance and co-operation extended to the
Company by the Central Government, State Governments, banks, institutions, investors and customers,

Date: May 30, 2018 For and on behalf of the Board
Place : Kolkata

Ajay Kumar Mall

Managing Director & CED

[DIN: 00470184)
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Form AOC-1
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(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3] of Section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of financial statement of Subsidiaries / Associate Companies.
Part “A” : Subsidiaries

[Amounts in 7)

51. No. Particulars Details Details
1. Name of the subsidiary Mallcom Safety Private Limited | Mallcom VSFT Gloves Private Limited
[Formerly VSFT Quilts & Pillow Pyt Lid)
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary MA MNA
concerned, if different from the holding
company's reporting period
3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on INR INR
the Last Date of the relevant Financial year
in the case of foreign subsidiaries,
4, Share Capital 100,00,000 4,89,40,000
5. Reserves & Surplus 2,51,24,753 172,815
&, Tolal assets 404,065,707 14,34,69 448
7. Total Liabilities 9280954 7.72.47 553
8. Investment 25,00,000 =
2. Turnover 42354 444 12,31,03,923
10. | Profit/ |loss) before taxation [46,229) [1,41,89,989
H. Provision for taxation 0,420 15,30,902)
12, Profit/(loss] after taxation 11,34,649) 11,38,59,087)
13, Proposed dividend - -
14. % of shareholding 100 100
Motes:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Not Applicable.
2. MNames of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Not Applicable,
For 5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302205E
Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall
Partner Managing Director & CED  Director
Membership Mo, 52727
Place; Kolkata 5.5.Agrawal Twinkle Pandey
Date: 30th May, 2018 Chiel Financial Officer Company Secretary

PREDID

A

335517
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Annexure B

Fursuant to Section 92 {3) of the Companies Act,

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS :

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31st March, 2018

2013 and Rule 12{1) of the Company (Manogement & Administration) Rules, 2014,

i | CIN

L51109WB1983PLCO37008

ii | Registration Date

13th December, 1983

iii | Mame of the Company

Mallcom [Indial Limited

v | Category/Sub-category of the Company

Public Company /Limited by shares

v | Address of the Registered office &
conlact details

EN-12, Sector-V, Salt Lake City,
Kolkata-700091

Tel: +91 33 40161000, Fax:+%1 33 40141010
Website: www.mallcom.in

vi | Whether listed company

Yes

vii | Mame, Address & Contact details of the
Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, il any

Niche Technologies Private Limited

71, B.R.B Basu Road

Kolkata-700001

Tel: +%1 33 23257270, Fax: +91 33 22156823
Website: www.nichetechpl.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COM PANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the tatal turnover of the company shall be stated:-

S Name & Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. main products/services products/service of the company
1. Manufacturer of Personnel 265 100%
Protective Equipment
lil. PARTICULARS OF HOLDIN G, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SL. | Name & Address CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ | % of Shares | Applicable
No. | of the Company Associate held Section
1. Mallcom Safety Pyt. Ltd. U19200WB2007PTC 120303 Subsidiary 100% 2187|
Add: EN-12,
Sector-V,5alt Lake City,
Kolkata-700091,
2, Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pvt. Ltd.| U74999WB2006FTC 109074 Subsidiary 100% 2087
Add: EN-12, Sectar-V,
Sall Lake City,
Kolkata-700091.

18
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN [Equity Share capital Break up as percentage of Total Equity)

lil Category-wise Shareholding

[ Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year
[As on 01-D4-2017)

No. of Shares held at the

end of the year
[As on 31-03-2018)

Demat

Physical

Total

Demat

Physical |  Total

during
the year

A. PROMOTERS

[1] Indian

al Individual/HUF

14,38,320

14,38,320

13,463,020

0 (13,863,020

-1.207

b] Central Government

¢l State Government

dl Bodies Corporate

3212966

3212944

32,42,166

0 [32.42144

0.44

el Bank/Financial Institutions

fl Any other

Sub Total [A)(1)

46,51,285

46,51,284

46,05,186

0 |46,05, 1848

-0.74

[2] Foreign

al MEls - Individuals

bl Other Individuals

cl Bodies Corporate

dl Bank/Financial Institutions

el Any other

Sub Total [4](2)

Total Shareholding
of Promeoter

[A] = (Al 1)+ (A)2)
B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

46,51,286

46,51,286

74.540

46,05,185

0 |46,05,185

-0.74

(1] Institutions

al Mutual Funds

bl Bank/Financial Institutions

cl Central Government

d] State Government

el Venture Capital Fund

fl_Insurance Companies

gl Fereign Institutional
Investors [Flis)

hl Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

il Others |specifyl

Sub Total [BI[1)

19
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning No, of Shares held at the % manﬂ
of the year end of the year during
(A< on 01-04-2017) |5 on 31-03-2018] the year
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical Total % of
Total Total
Share Share

[2) Nen Institutions

al Bodies Corporate

il Indian 31,115 100 31.215| D500 3.028 100 3,128 | 0498 | -0.002

iil Overseas - - - - = - - - -

bl Individuals

il Individual
shareholders
holding nominal

share capital upto
Rs.1 lakhs 1,38.580{ 31,035 1,69,615| 2.718 1,69,168] 28,835 | 1,98.003 3.173 0.455

il Individuals
shareholders
halding nominal
share capital in

excess of Rs. 1 lakhs 53,293 0 53.293| 0.854 50,000 0 50,000 | 0.801 | -D.053
cl Others Specify
1) Non Resident Indians 13,31,787 0 | 13.31,787| 21,343 | 13,05,726 0 |13,05.726 | 20.925 | -0.418
iil Overseas Corporate
| Bodies - - - - - - - - -
iiil Foreign Nationals - - - - 44,950 - 46,950 | 0.752 0.752
ivl Clearing Members 2,B04 ] 2,804 | D0.045 3.007 0 3,007 | D.048 0.003
vl Trusts = - § & i = = = 5

vi] Foreign Bodies -
Depositories Receipt -
Sub Total [BI12] 15.57,579 31,135 | 15,88,714 | 25.460 | 14,05,879 28,935 16,34,814 | 26.20 0.74

Total Public

Shareholding

[Bl= [BI[1]+(BII2) 15,57,579| 31,136 | 15,88,714 | 25.460 | 14,05,879 28,935 |16,34,814 | 2620 0.74

C. SHARES HELD BY

CUSTODIAN FOR
GDRS & ADRS - - x # = = = = "

Grand Total [A+B+C) 62,08,845 31,135 | 42,40,000 100.000 62,11,065| 28,935 |62,40,000 [100.000 0.000
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lii) Shareholding of Promoters

5L Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the % change in
Mo. of the year end of the year shareholding
[As on 01-04-2017) lAs on 31-03-2018] during the year
No. of %oftotal | % of shares Mo. of % of total | % of shares
shares shares pledged/ shares shares pledged/
of the encumbered ofthe | encumbered
company to total company total
shares shares
1. | Ajay Kumar Mall 10,80,320 | 17.313 - | 1025320 | 16.431 . -0.882
Z. | Ajay Kumar Mall [HUF] 500 0.008 - 500 | 0.008 - 0.000
3. | Giriraj Kumar Mall 50,600 0.810 - 49,300 0.79 - -0.020
4. | Kiran Devi Mall 28,600 0.458 - 28,600 0.46 - D.000
5. | Preeti Mall 4,400 0.070 - 4,400 00T - 0.000
4. | Rohit Mall 3.200 0.051 - 3,200 0.0517 - 0.000
7. | Sanjay Kumar Mall &,500 0.104 - 6500 | 0.104 - 0.000
8. | Sunita Mall 1,68,200 2.695 - 149,200 2.3M - -0.304
9. | Surabhi Mall 94,000 1.538 - 96,000 1.538 - 0.000
| 10. | Kadambini Securities Pvi. Ltd.| 21,84,606 | 35.009 - 21,89.606 | 35.090 - 0.080 |
11. | Malleom Holdings Pwt. Ltd. 6.01,100 ¥.533 - 6,132,600 9.833 - 0.200
12 Chaturbujh Impex Pt Ltd. 1,12,700 1.804 - 1,04,700 1.678 - -0.129
13. | DNB Exim Put. Ltd. 1.15,300 1.B47 - 85,300 1.347 - =0.480
14. | Movers Construction Pyt, Ltd 78,000 1.250 - 78,000 | 1.250 - 0.000
15. | Vikram Traders Pvt. Ltd. 1.21,280 1.943 - 1,20,960 | 1.938 - -0.005
16. | Anmol Components Put. Ltd = - - 50,000 0.80 - 0.000
Total 46,571,286 | 74.535 - £6,05,185 | 73.80 - =1.540
liiil Change in Promoters’ Shareholding
5L Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
las on 01.04.2017) (01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018]
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
1. | AJAY KUMAR MALL
al At the Beginning of the year 10,80,320 17.312
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
I 0%/02/2018 Transfer -5000 0.080 10,75,320 17.232
02/03/2018 Transfer -50000 0.801 10,25,320 16.431
el At the end of the Year 10,25,320 16.431
2, | AJAY KUMAR MALL - HUF
al Atthe Beginning of the Year 500 0.008
bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
cl Al the End of the Year [ 500 |  0oos

|
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5L, Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
las on 01.04.2017) (01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018)
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
3. | CHATURBUJH IMPEX PRIVATE LIMITED
al At the Beginning of the Year 112,700 1.804
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
07/04/2017 Transfer -14,500 0.232 98,200 1.573
0%/03/2018 Transfer &,500 0.104 1,064,700 1.677
cl At the End of the Year 1,04,700 1.677
4, | DNE EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED
al Atthe Beginning of the Year 1.15,300 1.847
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
21/04/2017 Transfer -30,000 0.480 85,300 1.366
cl At the End of the Year 85,300 1,384
5. | GIRIRAJ MALL
al At the Beginning of the Year 50,500 0810
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
29/12/2017 Transfer =400 0.004 50,200 0,804
19/01/2018 Transfer -500 0.014 49,300 0.790
cl Al the End of the Year 4%.300 0.790
6, | KADAMBINI SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
al At the Beginning of the Year 21,84,606 35.00%
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
14/02/2018 Transfer 5,000 0.080 21.89.604 35.089
c| At the End of the Year 21,89.604 35.089
7. | KIRAN DEVI MALL
al At the Beginning of the Year 28,400 0.458
bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
cl At the End of the Year 28600 0.458
8. | MALLCOM HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
al Atthe Beginning of the Year 6,01,100 9.633
bl Changes during the year
Date Reazon
09/03/2018 Transfer 12,500 0.200 13,400 7.833
c] Atthe End of the Year 6,13,600 9.833
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51, Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Ne, beginning of the year during the year
las on 01.04.2017) (01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018]
Mo. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
9. | MOVERS CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
al At the Beginning of the Year 78,000 1.250
bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c] At the End of the Year 78,000 1.250
10. | PREETI MALL
al At the Beginning of the Year 4,400 0.070
bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
cl Al the End of the Year 4,400 0.070
11. | ROHIT MALL
| |2l Althe Beginning of the Year 3,200 0.051
bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
cl Atthe End of the Year 3,200 0.051
12. | SANJAY KUMAR MALL
al Atthe Beginning of the Year 4,500 0. 104
bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
el At the End of the Year 6,500 0.104
13. | SUNITA MALL
al At the Begining of the Year 1,68,200 2.695
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
0%/03/2018 Transfer -19.000 0.304 1,49,200 23N
cl At the End of the Year 1,49,200 2.39
14. | SURABHI MALL
al At the Begining of the Year 94,000 1.538
bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
cl At the End of the Year 96,000 1,538
15. | VIKRAM TRADERS PRIVATE LIMITED
al At the Begining of the Year 1,21,280 1.943
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
09/06/2017 Transfer =300 0.004 1,20,960 1,938
cl At the End of the Year 1,20,960 1.938
TOTAL 46,517,286 74.539 45,565,184 73.000

* Note:- There is no other change other than above in promoter's shareholdings.

PP PDB BRI



malicom» >>>>> > >

livli  Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders [other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRS & ADRS]

SL Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehelding
No., beginning of the year during the year
[as on 01.04.2017) (01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018)
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
1. | ANMOL COMPONENT PRIVATE LIMITED
al At the Beginning of the Year 0 0.000
b] Changes during the year
Date Reasan
09/03/2018 Transfer 50,000 0.801 50,000 0,801
cl Al the End of the Year 50,000 0.801
2. | ARUN KHERA
al At the Beginning of the Year i 0.000
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
22/09/2017 Transfer 2307 0.037 2317 0.037
30/0%/2017 Transfer 597 0.00% 2,914 0.046
08/10/2017 Transfer 3.973 0.063 6,887 0.110
13/10/2017 Transfer 282 0.004 7.169 0.114
2110/2017 Transfer 500 0.008 7,669 0.122
17/11/2017 Transfer 13 0.000 7682 0.123
2212/2017 Transfer -611 0.00% 7.07M 0113
| | 29112/2017 Transter m 0.007 7,515 0.120
¢l At the End of the Year 7.515 0.120
3. | HEINRICH GERARDUS CRAMER
al At the Beginning of the Year 0 0.000
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
07/04/2017 Transter 13,426 0.215 13,426 0,215
14/04/2017 Transfer 1,074 0.017 14,500 0.232
21/04/2017 Transfer 30,000 0.480 44,500 0.713
2B/04/2017 Transfer 2,049 0.032 6,549 0,745
05/05/2017 Transfer 401 0004 46,950 0.752
cl Al the End of the Year 46,950 0.752
4. | JAY KUMAR DAGA
al At the Beginning of the Year 13.31,533 21.338
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
07/04/2017 Transfer -10,000 0.160 13.21,533 21.178
14/04/2017 Transfer =1,5%5 0.025 13,119,938 21.152
21/04/2017 Transfer -741 0.0 13,119,197 21,140
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sl Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
Nao, beginning of the year during the year
las on 01.04.2017) [01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018)
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
28/04/2017 Transfer -850 0.013 13,18,347 21.127
15/09/2017 Transter -374 0.004 1317971 21121
22122017 Transler =49 0.000 13,117,922 21120
05/01/2018 Transfer -192 0.003 13,17.730 21.117
12/01/2018 Transfer -3,212 0.051 13,14,518 21.065
19/01/2018 Transfer -11.305 0.181 13,03,213 20.B84
c] At the End of the Year 13,03.213 20.884
5, KHETBAI NARSHI GADA
al At the Beginning of the Year 7,050 0.z
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
21/04/2017 Transfer -25 0.000 7.025 0.112
17/11/2017 Transfer -21 0.000 7.004 0.112
cl At the End of the Year 7,004 0.112
b, MANGLA SHANTILAL GADA
al At the Beginning of the Year 11,064 0.177
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
07/04/2017 Transfer 2510 0.046 13,976 0.223
08/09/2017 Transfer =700 0.014 13,074 0.209
15/09/2017 Transfer 4,000 0.064 92.078 0.145
15/12/2017 Transfer -255 D.004 8.821 0.141
0%/02/2018 Transfer =230 0.003 8,591 0.137
c| At the End of the Year 8,57 0.137
7. PATEL LILABEN VASUBHAI
al At the Beginning of the Year 5,500 0.088
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
05/05/2017 Transfer 1,000 0.014 6,500 0.104
26/05/2017 Transfer -100 0.001 6,400 0.102
| 02/D4/2017 Transfer =918 0.014 5,482 0.087
09/06/2017 Transfer 218 0.003 5,700 0.091
30/04/2017 Transfer a0 0.012 6,500 0.104
07/07/2017 Transfer -149 0.002 6,331 0.101
21/07/2017 Transfer 169 0.002 6,500 0.104
30/0%/2017 Transfer -2,500 0.040 4,000 0.044

PEIFIRD,
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sL Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
[as on 01.04.2017) 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018)
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
04/10/2017 Transfer -1,000 0.014 3,000 0.048
13/10/2017 Transfer -3,000 0.048 0 0.000
cl At the End of the Year 0 0.000
B. | PLUTUS CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LLP
al At the Beginning of the Year 29,530 0.473
bl Changes during the year [ND CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
| | el Atthe End of the Year 29,530 0.473
9. | ROHAN DIPAK RANDERY
al At the Beginning of the Year 14,866 0.238
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
146/04/2017 Transfer =305 0.004 14,561 0.233
|| 21/04/2017 Transfer =174 0.002 14,385 0.230
02/06/2017 Transfer -410 0.004 13,275 0.223
09/06/2017 Transter -7 0.000 13,968 0.223
16/06/2017 Transfer =800 0.012 13,168 0.211
23/06/2017 Transfer -904 0.014 12,262 0194
07/07/2017 Transfer -B00D 0.012 11,462 0.183
25/08/2017 Transfer =10 0.000 11,452 0.184
01/09/2017 Transfer -156 0.003 11,296 0.181
0B/09/2017 Transter -11,295 0.181 1 0.000
22/09/2017 Transfer -1 0.000 0 0.000
cl At the End of the Year 0 0.000
10. | 5 N GADA
al At the Beginning of the Year 2,797 0.044
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
14/04/2017 Transfer 2,300 0.034 5,097 0.081
08/0%9/2017 Transfer 3.245 0.052 8,342 0,133
cl At the End of the Year 8,342 0.133
11. | SAFIR ANAND
al _ Atthe Beginning of the Year 10,011 0.160
bl Changes during the year
Date Reason
21/04/2017 Transfer 217 0.003 10,228 0.163
05/05/2017 Transter 2,000 0.03z2 12,228 0,195
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5L Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
las on 01.04.2017) [01.04.2017 to 31 .03.2018)
No. of ] % of total Neo. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
16/06/2017 Transfer 1,500 0.024 13,728 0.220
01/09/2017 Transfer -3,728 0.059 10,000 0.160
27110/2017 Transfer -655 0.010 9.345 0.14%
171142017 Transfer = 7345 0117 2,000 0.032
241112017 Transfer -2,000 0.032 0 0.000
cl _Atthe End of the Year ] 0.000
12. | SANDEEP DIPAK RANDERY
al At the Beginning of the Year 8,045 0.128
bl Changes during the year
| [ Date Reason
14/04/2017 Transfer =200 0.003 7845 0.125
0%/04/2017 Transfer -1,000 0.014 6,845 0.10%
23/06/2017 Transfer -1,190 0m9 5,455 0.090
14/07/2017 Transfer -1,343 0.021 4,312 0.069 |
01/0%9/2017 Transfer -3.648 0.058 b6 0.010
DB/0%/2017 Transfer ~bbd4 0.010 0 0.000
€l At the End of the Year 1] 0.000
13. | SAURABH MOHNOT
al Atthe Beginning of the Year 17,350 0.278
bl Changes during the year
Date Reaszon
07/04/2017 Transfer -3.476 0.055 13,874 0.222
14/04/2017 Transter -325 0.005 13,549 0.217
21/04/2017 Transfer 3,549 0.054 10,000 0.140
2B/04/2017 Transfer -6,281 0.100 3.73% 0.05%
12/05/2017 Transfer =970 0.015 2789 0.044
19/05/2017 Transfer -2,769 0.044 0 0.000
cl Atthe End of the Year ] 0.000
14. | SUNIL NANALAL KOTHARI
al At the Beginning of the Year 7,333 0.117
bl Changes during the year
Date  Reason
09/04/2017 Transfer 20 0.000 7.353 0.117
16/06/2017 Transfer 21 0.000 7374 0.118
16/02/2018 Transfer 8 0.000 7.382 0.118
23/02/2018 Transfer 7 0.000 7,389 0118
L el At the End of the Year 7,389 011 |
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Shareholder's Name

Shareholdin
beginning of

las on 01.04.2017)

g at the
the year

Cumulative Shareholding —I
101.04.2017 10 31.03.2018)

during the year

No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
15. | ZAKI ABBAS NASSER
al Althe Beginning of the Year o 0.000
b] Changes during the year
| | Date FReason
08/0%/2017 Transfer 15,000 0.240 15,000 0.240
15/09/2017 Transfar 5,000 0.080 20,000 0.320
0&/10/2017 Transfer 3,500 0.054 23.500 0,374
1371072017 Transter 6,500 0.104 30,000 0.480
29/12/2017 Transfer 10,000 0.160 40,000 0.641
L 19/01/2018 Transfer 10,000 0.140 50,000 0.801
el Atthe End of the Year - 50,000 0.801
TOTAL 14.45,081 23.158 15,18,534 24,335
i Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
[st Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the Cumulative Shlrchﬂdlng_l
No, beginning of the year during the year
ason 01.04.2017 (01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018)
No. of % of total No. of % of total |
shares shares of shares shares of
the company the company
1. | AJay KUMAR MALL
al  Atthe Begining of the Year 10,80,320 17.312
| [Pl Changes during the year “
Date Reason
 [09/02/2018 Transfer -5,000 0.080 10,75,320 17.232
| [02/03/2018 Transier -50,000 0.8071 10,25,320 16.431
|| Atthe End of thevear 10,725,320 16,431
2. | AJAY KUMAR MALL - HUF
al At the Begining of the Year 500 0.008
bl Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
€l At the End of the Year 500 D.008 |
3. | GIRIRAJ MALL
al At the Begining of the Year 50,600 0.810
bl Changes during the year
B Date Reason
| 129/12/2017 Trancier -400 0.004 50,200 0,604
1%/01/2018 Transfer =200 0.01& 49300 0.790
cl  Atthe End of the Year 4%.300 0.790
TOTAL M.31420 | 18131 | 1075120 17.229 |

28



V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandin

g/accrued but not due for payment
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[Amount in 7]

Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtendness
deposits
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year i.e., 01.04.2017
il Principal Amount 45,34,.31.370 - - 45,34,31,370
il __Interest due but not paid 10,19,140 - - 10,1%,140
iiil Interest accrued but not due - - - =
Total [i+ii+iii) 45,44,50,510 - . 45,44,50,510
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Additions 1,42.97,03,722 B - 1.462,97,03,722
Reduction 1,43,37,54,301 - - 1,43,37.56 301
Net Change 140,52,579] - - [40,52,579)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year i.e., 31.03.2018
il Principal Amount 44,93,78.792 - - 44,9378, 792
iil__Interest due but not paid 12,35,886 - - 12,35.8B4
iii] _Interest accrued but not dug - -
Total (i+ii+iii] 4£5,06,14,678 - - 4£5,06,14,678
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole Time Director and/or Manager [Amount in 7)
[sL Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/ Total
No. WTD/Manager Amount
1. |Gross salary Mr. Ajay Kurnar Mall
Managing Directar
f= lal Salary as per provisions contained in 29.82.660 29,82 660
o section 17(1] of the Income Tax. 1941
(bl Value of perquisites u/s 1712] of the
Income tax Act, 1951 - -
le] Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
of the Income Tax Act, 1941 - =
2. | Stock option - -
3. | Sweat Equity = =
_E. Commission - -
as % of profit 2 =
others |specify] X
5. | Others, please specify - -
Total (4) 29,82,440 29,82,660
Ceiling as per the Act 5% of the Net Profit of the Company
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B. Remuneration to other Director

[Amount in 7)

-1 Particulars of Remuneration
No.

MName of Directors

Total
Amount

1. | Independent Directors

Mr.R.P. Singh

Dr. Barsha Khattry

lal Fee for attending board & committee meetings

34,000

48,000

24,000

[b] Commission

lcl Others, please specify

Tatal (1)

36,000

48,000

2. | Other Non Executive Directors

Mr.Giriraj Kumar Mall

lal Fee for attending
board committee meetings

I6] Commission

[c] Others, please specify

Total [2)

Tatal (B)=[1+2]

36,000

84,000

Total Managerial Remuneration

|

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

[Amount in )

5L Particulars of Remuneration
No,

Key Managerial Personnel

Total
Amount

1. |Gross Salary

CED

Company
Secrelary

CFO

lal Salary as per provisions contained in section 17]1]
of the Income Tax Act, 1941,

2,61,549

10,43,67&

13,05,225

[b] Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) of the
Income Tax Act, 1941

le] Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3] of the
Income Tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others, specify

5. | Dthers, please specify

Total

2,61,549

10,463,676

13,05,225
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Vil.  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

There were no penalties, punishments. compounding of offences during the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2018
Type Section of the | Brief description | Details of penalty/ Authority Appeal made
Companies Act punishment/ | [RD/ NCLT/ COURT] | if anylgive details)

compounding
fees imposed

1.COMPANY
PENALTY = = - = =
PUNISHMENT - - - - -
COMPOUNDING : : - - -
2. DIRECTORS
PENALTY . - : - -
PUNISHMENT . : - - -
COMPOUNDING : : - - -
3. OTHER OFFICER IN DEFAULT
PENALTY : : : - :
PUNISHMENT . : - - -
COMPOUNDING - . - - - ]

For and on behalf of the Board
Ajay Kumar Mall

Date : 30th May, 2018 Managing Director & CEQ
Place : Kalkata DIN:0D4 70184
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Annexure C

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year April D1, 2017 to March 31, 2018

[Pursuant to Sectign 20411) of the Companies Act. 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
lAppaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnell Rules, 2014]

To,

The Member

Mallcom (India) Limited
EN-12, Sector-y

Salt Lake City
Kolkata-70091

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good carporate
practices by Mallcom lindia) Ltd. lhereinaiter callag “the Company”), Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate Conducts!slatu!ury compliances and expressing my opinion therean,

Based on my verification of the Mallcom lindia) Ltd. books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and ather records
maintained by the Company and also the infarmation provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on March 31, 2018 ["Audit Period'] complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also thal the

Company has proper Board processes and compliance mecha nism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reparting
made hereinafter,

financial year ended on March 31, 2018 according to the provisions of:

lil  The Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) and the Rules made there under:

liil The Securitics Contracts [Regulation) Act, 1956 'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder:
liiil The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed thers under;

livl Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings,

el The Securities and Exchange Board of India [lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008,

. The Securitioe and Exchange Board of India [Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents| Regulations, 1993 regarding
the Companies Act and dealing with client;

9l The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and
hl  The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Buyback of Securitjes) Regulation, 1998,

vl Other Law applicable to the Co mpany namely:

al Factories Act. 1948;
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bl Labour laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appointed by the Company including those on
contractual basis as relating to wages, gratuity, prevention of sexual ha rassment, dispute resolution, Welfare, provident fund,
Insurance, compensation etc,:

el Industries [Development & Regulation] Act, 1991

dl Acts and Rules prescribed under prevention and control of pollution:

el Acts and Rulas relating to envirenmental protection and energy conservation:

fl  Acts and Rules relating te hazardous substances and chemicals;

gl Acts and Rules relating to electricity, fire, petroleum, motor vehicles, explosives, boilers etc.;

hl  Other local laws as applicable to various plants and offices, I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of
the following:

i. Secretarial Standards jssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India,
ii. The SEBI |Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 entered into by the Company,

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Mon-

Executive Directors, Women Director and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adequate natice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least
seven days in advance, and a syslem exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions are carried out unanimously as recorded in the
minutes of the Meeting,

I further repart that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further repart that there were no other instances having a major bearing on the company's affairs, under above referred laws,
rules, regulations. guidelines, standards etc.

During the period under review | have relied on the representalion made by the Company and its Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for the compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

Anju Agarwal

Company Secretary in Practice

Place : Kolkata Proprietor
Date:30th May,2018 CP No. : 14374
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Annexure D

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY [CSR) ACTIVITIES/
INITIATIVES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2017-18

[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 Read with Companies [Corporate Social Responsibility Policyl, Rules, 2014

1. Abrief outline of the company's CSR Policy, including
overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken
and a reference to the web link to the CSR Policy and projects
or programs:

Corporate Social Responsibility is strongly connected with
the principles of suslainability; an organization should make
decision not only on financial factors, but also considering
the social and environmental consequences. As a corporate
citizen receiving various benefits out of society, it is our co-
extensive responsibility to pay back in return to the people,
society and the environment for inclusive growth of the society
where we operates, Company aims to continue its efforts to
build on its tradition of sacial responsibility to empower people
and deepen its social engagements.

The company understands the needs for promating education,
growth and development of children from lower socio-
economic section of society and has also centributed to
promote Olympic Sports during the financial year 2017-18,

The Corporate Social Responsibility ICSRI Committee has
formulated and recommended 1g the Board, this Corperate
Social Responsibility Policy [CSR Policy] indicating the activities
to be undertaken by the Company, which has been approved
by the Board. The CSR Palicy may be accessed an the

Company's website at a link www.mallcomindia.com,
2. The composition of the CSR Committee:

We have CSR Committee of the Board of Directors who
overseas the CSR undertakings to ensure that the CSR
objectives are met. Our CSR Committee Comprises:-

il Mr. Giriraj Kumar Mall, Non-Executive Director - Chairman

il Dr. Barsha Khattry, Non-Executive Independent Director

- Member

il Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall + Managing Director - Member
3,
Financial Year

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under prescribes that every company having a net worth of
rupees 500 Crores or more, or turnover of rupees 1000 Crores
Or mare or a net profit of rupees 5 Crores or more during any
financial year shall ensure that the Company spends, in every
financial year atleast 2% of the average nel profit made during
the three immediately preceding financial years, in pursuance
of its C5R Policy. The provisions pertaining to corporate social
responsibility ['CSR’) as prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 are applicable to the Com pany.

Average Net Profit of the company for the last three
and prescribed CSR expenditure:

[Amaount in 7)

| Particulars Amounts

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years 11,57,72,660.67

Frescribed CSR Expenditure [2% of the average net profit] 23.15453.21

Details of CSR expenditure during the financial year .

Total amount to be spent for the financial year 23,15,453.21

Amount Spent 20,06,535.30

Unspent Amount 3,08,917.91

Mote:-

MIL considers sacial responsibility as an integral part of its business
activities and endeavors to utilize allocable CSR budget for the benefit
of society. MIL CSR initiatives are on the tocus areas approved by
the Board benefitting the community, However, the company has
just embarked on the journey of ascertained CSR pregrams, For this
reason, during the year, the Company's spend on the CSR activities
has been less than the limits prescribed under Companies Act, 2013.
The C5R activities are scalable with few new initiatives that may be

34

considered in future and moving forward the Company will endeavor
to spend the complete amount on CSR activities in accordance with
the statutory requirements, Further, the unspent ameunt for the
financial year 2017-18 shall be carried forward and utilized along
with the CSR budgeted amount for the financial year 2018-19,
However, the company has sponsored T 10 lakhs on 9th May, 2018
to promote one of the youngest 10m Air Rifie Shooter of India Ms,
Mehuli Ghosh, wha is at 17 years of age and currently ranked at #
& in the world and # 1 in |ndia
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4. Prescribed CSR expenditure [two percent of the amount as in item 3 above):

[T in Lakhs)
|_ Sl. No. | Project or Sector Location | Amount Outlay | Amount spent Cumulative Amount lpent:—|
activity [budget] on the Projects | expenditure | direct or through
identified Project or or Programs up to the implementing
Programwise | (1) direct exp. reporting agency
[2) overhead period
;i Training Olympics - 20.06 20.04 20.08 Direct
& Promation | Sports
of Olympics
Sports via
luge player
Shiva
Kishavan =

Mallcom (India) Ltd, is premoting six times Olyrmpian and representative of India internationally for twenty years in Luge men's
singles. Shiva Kishavan is the world's youngest athlate and only representative of India far the Olympic games in Luge in 1998,
He is the first Indian to qualify for the winter Olympics. He won Gold Medal al the Asian Luge Championship in Nagoan, Japan
in 2011. He is the reigning Asian Champion,

In addition ta the mandatory requirements as specified under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has taken
initiative to spend for benefitting the community at large. The details of the expenditure made are as below:-

(% in Lakhs)
5L No. | Project or Sector Location | Amount Outlay | Amount spent Cumulative Amount r-pnnh—l
activity [budget] onthe Projects |  expenditure | direct or through
identified Praoject or or Programs up to the implementing
Programwise | (1] direct exp. reporting agency
(2] overhead period
1. Promating Child Local 1.38 1.38 1.38 Karani Dan Mall
Education Education Charitable Trust:
Rs. 1,38 Lakh
—

The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and manitering of CSR Policy, is in compliance with C5R Objectives
and policy

Ajay Kumar Mall Giriraj Kumar Mall
Managing Director & CEQ Chairman of the CSR Committee
DIN-D047D184 DIN:01043022

Date: 30th May, 2018
Place: Kolkata
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Annexure E

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES [APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

Il The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chiel Financial Officer and Company Secretary during the
financial year 2017-18, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remu neration of the employees of the Company
for the financial year 2017-18 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel [KMF) against the
performance of the Company are as under:

5L Name of Remuneration paid to % increase in Ratio of remuneration

No. | Director/Key Managerial Director/ Key Remuneration during of each Director
Personnel Managerial Personnel | the Financial Year | to median remuneration

for financial year 2017-18 of employees
2017-18 (2 in Lakhs)*

1. Ajay Kumar Mall
Managing Director & CEQ 29.83 6,75 24.06

2. Giriraj Mall
Directar NA NA N4,

3 Ravindra Pratap Singh MNA Na NA
Independent Director

4, Barsha Khattry
Independent Directar MNA MA MNA

5. Chiel Financial Officer 1044 4654 MA

| & Company Secretary 2.62 Mil MA

*Sitting Fees paid to the Directors have not been considered as remuneration,

The median remuneration of employees of the Company
during the financial year 2017-18 was Rs. 1.24 Lacs. In the
financial year, there was an increase af 7.82% in the median
remuneration of employees,

Remuneration and justification thereof:

Average percentage increase in the salaries of employees
other than Managerial Personnel is 14.77% while percentile
increase in the Managerial Remuneration is §.75%, The
average increase every year is an outcome of the Company's
market competitiveness, salary benchmarking survey, inflation
and talent retention.

ii. There were 347 permanent employees on the rolls of
Company as on March 31, 2018,

iii. Average percentile increase made in the salaries of
employees ather than the managerial personnel and ite
comparison with the percentile increase in the Managerial

iv. Itis hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per
the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board

Date : 30th May, 2018
Place : Kolkata
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Ajay Kumar Mall
Managing Director & CEQ
[DIN : D0470184)
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INFORMATION ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPT ION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS
AND OUTGO REQUIRED TO BE DISCLOSED UNDER SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
COMPANIES [ACCOUNTS) RU LES, 2014 ARE PROVIDED HEREUNDER:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
lil The steps taken or impact on conservation of en ergy;

The Company is preventing wastage of energy usage by
relentless optimization process parameters to achieve lower
fuel/energy consumption for this company has alse placed
well-structured energy management system,

liil The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate
sources of energy;

The Company is exploring viability of renewal source of Energy
at its selected site in the Financial Year 201 7-18 and has also
Increase the usage of rice husk in manufacturing activities of
subsidiary company. The Company has planned to install LED
light at few of its siles. The company has taken initiative to
install solar power for generation of electricity, Through
installation of rooftop solar panels, the company can now
successfully able to generate 65 kw of electricity through
sunlight which runs 25% of the company’s production unit,
The installation of solar panels resultant to produce carbon
emission to the environment and alsg tg utilize barren space,
Further, the company is meving ahead for selling up an
enhanced installation capacity for solar panels at its different
manufacturing units,

liil The capital investment
equipment's:

en energy conservation

The Company has made capital investment on Energy
conservation equipment during the financial year 2017-18 by
setting up of grid interactive roof top solar photoveltaic power
plant,

Date : 30th May, 2018
Place : Kolkata

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

As your Company has not entered into technical collaboration
with any entity, there are no particulars relating to technology
absarption and has not imported any technology during the
year. The Company however has been contin uously upgrading
its manufacturing facility with the latest equipments and
gadgets abailable in the market for automation as well as
improved quality cantrol,

Expenditure on Research and Development (R&D]

The Company do have R&D section and keeps developing
various new praducts as per the market requirement either
on demand or as per its own innovation and has been
continuausly adding to its range of product providing
reasonable value addition and demand for jts product,
Expenditure incurred by the company on R&D activities are
clubbed with the normal business expenses and are not being
shown separately since it is nol material in nature apart from
investment made on Laboratery Equipments.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Particulars with regard to Foreign Exchange Earnings and
Outgo of the standalone financial stalements, are as ;

[T in lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 | 2016-17
Fereign earnings 16,308.23 | 16,043.23
Fareign outgo 108.74 103.53
For and on behalf of the Board

Ajay Kumar Mall
Managing Director & CEQ
[DIN : 00&70184]
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Your Company supporting and promating the business interasts
of its members and united in the goal of protecting the health
and safety of people worldwide. We share a personal and
professional commitment to pratect the safety and health of
our employees, our contractors, our customers and the people
of the communities in which we operate,

The financial year 2017-18 was an eventful year with the
adoption of GST, While there were soma initial hiccups that
were to be expected, the implementation of the GST will act
as a boon in the long term for the organized manufacturing
industry across the country.

The GDP growth estimate for the liscal year 2017-18 s at a
four-year low of 4.5% in the current fiscal, the lowest under
the Modi-led governmant, mainly due to the poor performance
of agriculture and manufacturing sector, as against 7.1% in
the last fiscal. In the second quarter [July-September), India
made a comeback at £.3% from a three-year low 5.7% in the
previous quarter. However, massive rationalisation on as many
as 178 products in November led to the fall in government's
revenue, which seems to be picking up in later months,

As per the International Manetary Fund [IMF] the India could
grow at 7.4% in the current year 2018, as against China's
6.8%, making it the fastest growing country among emerging
economies. Notably, the International Maonetary Fund has
projected a 7.8% growth rate for India in 2019.

The global Persanal Protective Equipment [PPE] market is
projected to witness a CAGR of 4.6% over the forecast period.
The industry is likely to expand from USD 43.2 billion in 2017
to USD 67.4 billion by 2024. The growth can be primarily
attributed ta the augmenting workplace safety concerns for
employees. This has promoted the use of protective clothing
and equipment across several industrial applications. Alsa,
significant growth in the demand for multipurpose equipment
from a diverse range of industries has fuelled market growth
over the years to came.

Furthermore, numerous mandalory safety regulations imposed
by international organizations sueh as NFPA, OSHA and NIOSH
is expected ta positively influence the market demand,

The market for personal protection equipment in the country
is currently in its nascent stage due to lack of awareness
about workforce health & safety. According to recent reports
of the Govt. of India the Personal Protective Equipment [PPE]
market in India will grow steadily during the next four years
and post a CAGR of about 14% by 2022. The Personal Protective
Equipment Man ufacturing industry thrives on safety
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regulations. Revenue growth depends on industrial production
and construction activity because these downstream markets
are the largest purchasers of personal protective equipment,
While construction activity lagged early in the period, heavy
construction activity is expected th rough Z018.

Personal protection equipment find applications in industries
such as construction, automotive, chemical, medical,
pharmaceutical, oil & gas, steel and fabrication, etc.
Construction and autamative sectors are anticipated to
continue their dominance in India's personal protection
equipment market over the next five years. The high cost
associated with workplace hazards, co upled with the launch
of industry specific personal protection equipment by the
companies are contributing lowards boosting PPE adoption
in India.

We are extremely enthusiastic about the opportunities in 2018
and beyond. We finished 2017 in 3 much stronger position
than we started, with our businesces delivering on our strategic
priorities and generating positive momentum across the
board. We are driving growth that is raoted in the fundamental
business model,

Going forward, there is an increasing shift being witnessed
towards the organised sector owing to brand and quality
awareness. With wider choice, product innevation and
warranty, being offered by organised players, customers are
putting more focus on this segment."Mallcom™” enjoys a
privileged position because of its high guality standard
confirming to ISO 9001:2008 and strict adherence to time
schedule at the most competitive prices over the decades,

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND OUTLOOK

The financial Statements have been prepared in compliance
with the requirements of the Companies Act, 20132 and
Generally Accepted Accounting Paolicies in India.

The Company has recorded a profit after tax of T¥85.56 Lakh
during the financial year ended March 31, 2018 as against
T 932.62 Lakh during the financial year ended 31st March,
2017. The basic & diluted earnings per share are €15.75 for
financial year 2018 as against the basic & diluted earnings
per share of ¥14.88 for financial year 2017,

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

The Personal Protective Equipment Manufacturing industry
thrives on safety regulations. The Dccupational Salely and
Health Administration [OSHA has continued to implement an
increasing number of regulations to protect workers, As a



result, more workers in hazardous conditions must use
personal protective equipment to prevent injury, which has
and will continue to sustain demand for industry products
and mitigate industry volatility. Demand from construction
and industrial growth will continye lo drive demand for
personal protective equipment and clothing over the five years
to 2023,

As usual, your Company faces normal competition in all its
businesses, from Indian as well as international companies,
Mallcom’s globally competitive cost positions and well crafted
business strategies have enabled it to retain its market
pasitions,

Your Company strongly believes in the brand equity and its
ability to previde its customers with innovative solutions,

The SWOT analysis with respect to the company and its
products is discussed below:

Strengths

*  Mallcom [Indial Ltd, [MIL] is one of the few established
manufacturer and exporter of “Personal Protective
Equipments” with unigue advantage of offering
maximum range of products vis-a-vis jts competitors

from India;

*  MIL has a long track record in the Personal Protective
Equipment [PPE| Category:

#  MIL has been a rapidly growing and profit making

erganization and a recognized Trading House, with
quality standard confirming to 150 9001: 2008 and SA
B000:2008 Certified Company;

#  MIL has been assigned Long Term Debt Rating of Fitch
“IND BBE" with Stable Dutlook & Shert Term Rating of
Fitch “IND AZ+" for its Working Capital Bank Borrowings
by the Fitch Ratings;

#  MIL is a debt free company lexcept warking eapital
barrowings] complying with key ratios benchmarks
confirming the selid financials and liguidity position of
the company providing ample opportunity for the
company to leverage on its' fundamentals and market
reputation to expand its’ scale of operations lo meet
future demands;

Usage of Personal Protective Equipment [PPE] being
mandatory at most of the work places both in India and
abroad and rising awareness for the work safety coupled
with advancement of wark culture/ technology will result
in consistent growth in demand for company's products:

't."

‘."

The Company has a first mover's advantage and strong

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

Brand value for its products range and marketing in
domestic market. Mallcom India Limited now enjoys a
well diversified market spreaded all gver the world
effering a complete range of PPE and witnessing inward
demand in both local as well as far overseas market,

Challenges

#  Strategies like product innavations or modifications
require investments, These strategies entail higher
costs and higher risks.

»  The nature of business the company is in has been
traditionally a low margin business with possibility of
moderate scale of operations and lower cash accruals,

't_:"

The weak operating profitability margins are sensitive
to incentives provided to the Sector by Government of
India and its' agencies;

#  High working capital intensity of the business adversely
effecting the liquidity position and profitability of the
company;

Risks and Concerns

#  The Company's results are affected by competitive
conditions and customer preferences.

»  High manpower costs, stringent labour laws and
shortage of skilled workers are the major risk cencern.

*#  The operations are subject to risk arising from
fluctuations in exchange rates with reference to
currencies in which the company transacts,

Internal Control Systems and Adequacy

In order to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business,
the Company management has putin place necessary internal
control systems commensurate with its size and nature of
business. The internal control systems provide for well
documented policies/guidelines and authorization and approval
procedures. Company through its own Internal Audit
Department carries out periodical Audits at all locations and
functions. Some of the salient features of the Internal Control
systems in VOQue are:

lil Arobust ERP system connecting all plants, sales offices
and Head Office to enable seamless data inflew, This is
ctonstantly reviewed from Internal Control stand paint,

lil  Preparation of annual budget for operations and services
and monitoring the same against the actual at periodic
intervals,

liiil ~ All assets are properly recorded and system put in place
to safequard against any lasses or unauthorized use or
disposal,
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livl  Periodic Physical verification of fixed assets and all
Inventaries,

vl  Observations arising out of the Internal Audit are
periodically reviewed at the Audit Committes meeting
and follow up action taken.

Periodic Presentations made to the Audit Committee
on various operations and financial risks faced by the
Company and action proposed to miligate such risks

Human Resources/ Industrial Relations

Your Company considers its brands and its people strength
a5 its major assets. Mallcom HR Structure has been designed
to support the business in achieving sustainable growth and
also groom the employee’s talents considering the future
requirements. Mallcom has a formulated uniform HR Policies
for all employees/ workers to define the HR functions and to

Ivil
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make Mallcom such a place or institution where the people
waorking has defined role and responsibilities with a sense of
belongingness amongst them.

Further it has ereated platforms for recegnizing and motivating
employees for the good work they do in the organization,

The Campany has established listening and feedback systems
from employees through usage of 340 degree feedback for
leadership team. Such feedbacks help the company to have
a collaborative, open and tra nsparent culture. During the year
under review, the company has focused on motivation and
health training programs.

We maintained cordial and harmonioys Industrial relations
in all our manufacturing units. Several HR and industrial
relations initiatives implemented by the Company have
significantly helped in improving the work culture, enhancing
preductivity and enriching the guality of life of the workforce,

For and on behalf of the Board
Ajay Kumar Mall

Managing Director & CEQ
[DIN:00470184)

Date: 30th May, 2018
Place: Kalkata
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PER FORMANCE

Highlights of Financial Performance : [T in Lakhs)
5L Mo. | Particulars Standalone Consolidated
2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17
1. Net Sales/ Income fram Operations 24,560.00 25,848.80 24.523.78 25,618,230
2 Other Income from Operations 350.00 262,14 352.74 293.19
i 2 Total Income from Operations [1+2] 26,910.9% 26,110.94 24,876.52 25,911.49
£, Total Expenditure 23,414.50 24.705.74 23,522.38 24,395.18
5 Operating Profit 233747 217143 234,84 2,394 98
&, Operating Margin 2.52% 8.40% P4d% 9.35%
7. | Depreciation 427.91 436,04 537.71 52045
. Provision for Tax 313.9% 476.94 509,40 525,164
9. Profit/Loss after Tax 285,54 F32.62 BaG 54 1,007.50
Cash flow analysis; [Z in Lakhs)
5L No. | Particulare Standalone Consolidated
2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17
Sources of cash
1. Cash flow from Operations 2,188.74 2,031.81 2,1462.44 2,246.93
2 Non-Operating Cash flows 52.40 20.94 54.14 93.02
Increase/ |Decrease| in Cash
& Cash Equivalent [51.95) 118.99) [30.91] 111.33)
Total 2,189.11 2,103.7¢ 2,185.49 2,328.62
Use of Cash
1. Net Capital Expenditure L6966 413.10 511.32 495.54
2 Financial Expenses an.zrz 282.09 33924 295.84
B Dividend “nl:lud'rng Dividend Tax) 150.21 150,21 150.21 150.21
4, Direct Taxes Paid 463,40 98217 46945 598.32
5. Increase/ [Decreasel in
MNan-Current Investments 1633.40) 639.77 615.11) $39.73
&, Repayment of ba rrowings 40,52 46911 194.90 1263.62
7. Net Change in Working Capital 1347.55 1432.69) 1135.66 [1114.68)
[ Total 2,189.22 2,102.76 2,185.69 232862 |

PAIIDDD
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, expectations or forecast may
be forward looking within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations, Actual results may differ materially from those
expressed in the statement, Important factors that could influence the Company's operations include glebal and domestic
supply and demand conditions aftecting selling prices of finished goods, input availability and prices, changes in government
regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the cou ntry and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations,

CODE OF CONDUCT

Annual Declaration by the Chief Executive Officer [CEO] pursuant to Regulation 24 of the SEEI [Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule V to the said Regulations :-

To,
The Members
Mallcom (India) Limited

As the Chief Executive Officer [CEO) of Mallcom lIndial Limited and as required under Regulation 34 of the SEBI [Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule V of the said Regulations, | hereby declare
that all the Board Members and Senior Ma nagement Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Company's
Code of Conduct for the financial year ended March 31, 2018,
For and on behalf of the Board
Ajay Kumar Mall

Date: 30th May, 2018 Managing Director & CED
Place: Kolkata [DIN:004T0184)
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

THE COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE
GOVERMNANCE

Our Corporate Governance philosophy is aimed al creating
and nurturing a valuable bond with sta keholders to maximize
stakeholders' value. Your Lompany considers Corporate
Governance a Pre-requisites for meeting the needs and
aspirations of its shareholders and other stakeholders in the
Company and firmly believe that the same could be achieved
by maintaining transparency in its dealing, creating robust
policies and practices for key process and systemns with clear
accountability, integrity, transparent governance practices
and the highest standards of regulatory compliances.

The Company has set itself the objective of expanding its
capacities and becaoming globally competitive in its business,
As a part of its growth strategy, the Company believes in
adopting the 'best practices’ that are followed in the area of
Corporate Governance across various geographies. The
Company emphasizes the need for full transparency and
accountability in all its transactions, in order to protect the
interests of its stakeholders. The Board considers itself as 3
trustee of its shareholders and acknowledges it
responsibilities towards them for creation and safeguarding
their wealth. In addition to compliance with regulatory
requirements, the Company endeavours to ensure that highest

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate
responsibility of the management, general alfairs, direction
and performance of the Company and has been vested with
requisite power, authorities and duties. The Board has an
appropriate mix of vast knowledge, wisdom and varied industry
experience to guide the Company in achieving its objectives
in a sustainable manner.,

Composition and Category of Directors

Pursuant to the requirement of Companies Act, 2013 read
with SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements],
Regulations, 2015 [LODR], the Company has judicious mix of
Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors. The
Beard of Directors of your Company comprises of four
members, out of which one Executive Director, one Non-
Executive Director, and two Non-Executive Independent
Directars including one Women Director. The Chairman cum
Managing Directar of the Company is Executive Director and
half of the Board cansist of Independent Director which is in
conformity with the requirement of SEBI [LO DRI Regulations,
2015 and applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013,

The names and categaries of the Director on the Board, their
attendance at Board Meetings/Annual General Meeting held
during the financial year 2017-18 and the number of

standards of ethical and responsible conduct are met Directorships and Committes Ehairrnanshipsfhﬂemherships
throughout the organisation, held by them in other Companies are given herein below:
Name of Category of No of Board Attendance No, of No. of other N, of Shares and
Director Directorship Meetings atthe last | Directorship Committee Convertible
Held | Attended | AGM held on | held in other |Members Chairman | instruments
29.08.2017 | Companies by Non-
Executive
Directors
Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall Managing
[DIN ; D0&70184) Director & CEQ| 4 & Yes Mil il Nil Na
Mr. Girira) Kumar Mall Non-Executive,
(DK : 01043022) Non-Independent| & 4 Yes Nil Nil Nil 49,300
Director
Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh | Non-Exec utive,
IDIN : 00240910 Independent 4 3 Yes ] Nil Nil Nil
Director
Dr. Barsha Khattry Non-Executive,
[DIN : 01974874 Independent
Director & 4 Yes it Nil Nil Hil
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+ For the purpese of considering the limit of the number
of directorship in other companies, only listed public
companies are included and all other companies including
unlisted public Company, private limited companies,
foreign Companies and companies under section 8 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been excluded,

=+ For the purpose of considering the limit of the number
of Chairmanship/Membership in commiittees af other
companies, only listed public companies are included
and all other companies including unlisted public
Company, private limited companies, fareign Companies
and companies under section 8 of the Companies Act,
2013 have been excluded.

Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committee of the Listed Public Company have been
cansidered for the purpose of ascertaining number of
membership & Chairmanship aof the Committee,

Number of Board Meetings held and the dates on which held

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide
on Company / business policy and strategy apart from other
Board businesses. The Board met four [4) times during the
financial year 2017-18 i.e, on 24th May, 2017, 9th September,
2017, 13th December, 2017 and 13th February, 2018. The
maximum interval between any two meetings was well within
the maximum allowed time gap of 120 days, Directors attending
the meeting actively participated in the deliberations at these
meetings.

Information placed before the Board of Directors

The Board has unrestricted access to all Company-related
informations. In addition to matters statutorily requiring
approval of the Board, all major items relating to mobilization
of resources, capital expenditure, investments, acquisitions,
technology adoption and risk management are discussed in
the Board, All information prescribed under the Corporate
Governance Code is placed before the Board of Directors. All
the items on the Agenda are accompanied by notes giving
comprehensive information on the related subject and for
certain matters such as financial/business plans, financial
results detailed presentations are made. The agenda for Board
meeting with relevant notes are sent in advance separately
ta each Director to enable the Board to take informed decisions,

Compliance

The Board reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable
to the Company, presented by the Managing Director & CED
al its meetings.

Independent Director
The Independent Directors play an important rele in

L4

deliberations and decision making at the Board Meeting and
bring to the Company wide experiences in their respective
fields. They also contribute in significant measure to Board
Committees. The Independent role visa-a-visa the Company
means they have a special contribution to make in situations
where they add broader perspective by ensuring that the
interests of all stakeholders are kept in acceptable balance
and in providing an object view in instances where potential
conflicts may arises between shareholders,

All Independent Directors make annual disclosure of their
Independence to the Company. Mane of the Independent
Directors has any material pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the Company or its subsidiaries, apart from
receiving sitting fee as an Independent Director.

Meeting of Independent Director

During the financial year 2017-18, the Independent Directar's
of the Company met on March 28, 2018, without the presence
of the Non-Independent Directors and members of the
Management, inter alia to evaluate:

1. Perfarmance of Non-Independent Directors, the Board as
a whole including its Committees:

2. Performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking
into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-
Executive Directors:

3. The quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information
between the Company Management and the Board,

All Independent Directors are present at the meeting.
Familiarization Programme

In compliance with the requirements of the SER| (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, the Company has put in place a
tamiliarization programme for the Independent Directors to
familiarize them with their roles, rights and responsibility as
Directors, the working of the Company, nature of the industry
in which the Company operates, business model etc. The
details of familiarization programmes arranged for the
Independent Directors have been disclosed on the website of
the company and can be accessed from the Company's website
i.e, www.mallcomindia.com.

Board Evaluation

During the year, the Board adopted a formal mechanisr for
evaluating its performance and effectiveness as well as that
of its Committees and individual Directors, including the
Chairman of the Board, For Board and its Committees, the
exercises was carried out through a structured evaluation
process covering various aspects of the Boards functioning
such as composition of the Board and committees, experience
and competencies, performance of specific duties and



obligations, governance issues etc. In case of evaluation of
the individual Directors, one to one meeting of each Director
with the Chairman of the Board and the Chairman of the
Momination and Remuneration Committee is held, The
Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which
reflected the overall engagement and effectiveness of the
Board and its Committees,

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has laid down the Code of Conduct for
all the Board members and senior management personnel,
The Code covers amongst other things the Company's
commitment to honest and ethical personal conduct, fair
competition, sustainable environment and compliance of laws
and regulations etc. The Code of Conduct can be accessed
from the Company's website i.e, www.mallcom.in.

All Board members, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the
code for the year ended on 31st March, 2018.Declaration to
this effect signed by the Managing Director & CEO for the year
ended on March 31, 2018 has been included elsewhere in this
report.

Prevention of Insider Trading

Pursuant to the requirement of SEBI [Prohibition of Insider
Trading] Regulation, 2015, the Company has adopted a Code
of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading. All the Directors,
employees in the management and the third parties such as
auditers, consultants etc. who could aceess to the unpublished
price sensitive information of the Company are governed by
this code. The Trading window is closed during the time of
declaration of results and occurrence of any material events
as per the code,

During the year under review, there has been due compliance
with the caid code.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of the Company has constituted a qualified and
Independent Audit Committee in line with the provisions of
SEBI [LDDR| Regulations, 2015 read with Companies Act,
2013. Committee acts as a link between Auditors and Board,
The Committee is vested with following powers and terms of
references as prescribed under relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI [LODR] Regulations, 2015.

Terms of Reference:

The Audit Committee of the company is entrusted with the
responsibility to supervise the company internal control and
financial reporting process inter alia, performs as follows:-

1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process
and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure
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that the financial slatement is correct, sufficient and
credible;

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-
appointment if required, the replacement or removal of
the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees;

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other
services rendered by the statutory auditors;

Reviewing, with the management, the Annual Financial
Statements before submission to the Board for approval,
with particular reference to:-

Matters required to be included in the Director's
Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's
Report in terms of section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013;

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and
reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on
the exercise of judgment by the management;

Significant adjustrnents made in the Financial Statements
arising out of Audit findings;

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements
relating to Financial Statements;

Disclosure of any related party transactions;
Qualifications, if any, in the draft Audit Report;
The going cancern assumption;

Reviewing and monitoring with the management, the
quarterly Financial Statements before submission to the
Board for approval;

Approval of any subsequent medification of transactions
af the company with related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity,
wherever il is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial contrals and risk
management systems;

. Reviewing with the management performance of Statutory

and Internal Auditors, adequacy of the internal control
systems;

Discussing with Internal Auditors any significant findings
and following up thereon;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by
the Internal Auditors into matters where there is suspected
fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems
of a material nature and reperting the same to the Board,
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13. Discussing with Statutory Auditors before the Audit
commences about the nature and scope of Audit as well
as post-audit discussion o ascertain any area of concern;

14. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the
payment to the shareholders, [in case of non-payment of
declared dividends) suppliers and other creditors, if any;

15. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower
Mechanism, in case the same exists:

16. Carrying out any other functions as is mentioned in the
terms of reference of the Audit Committee,

In addition to the above, the Audit Committee also reviews
the following:-

1. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial
condition and results of operations;

2, Statement of significant related party transactions [as
defined by the audit committeel, submitted by the
management;

3. Management letters/letters of internal control
weaknesses issued by the Statutory Auditors;

& Internal Audit Reports relating te internal control
weaknesses;

5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of
the Chief Internal Auditor shall be subject to review by
the Audit Committee;

&.  The quarterly/half yearly/annual financial performance
of the Company before being presented to the Board;

7. Achievement of the actual financial results vis-3-vis the
budget of the Company; and

8. The Staternent of uses/application of funds raised through
preferential issue.

Compaosition, Meeting and Attendance:

Audit Committee’s composition and terms of reference are
in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI [LODRI Regulations, 2015, During the year under review,
the Audit Committee met four times during the financial year
2017-18 i.e, on 26th May, 2017, 9th September, 2017, 13th
December, 2017 and 13th February, 2018, The gap between
the two meetings was not more than 120 days. The mesting
of Audit Committee is also attended by the Executives,
including the Chief Financial Officer, Statutory Auditors and
Internal Auditors as it considers their presence to be
appropriate. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of
the Committee.

The details of member’s attendance at the Audit Committee Meetings during the financial year 2017-18 are as under:

5l. No.| Name Of the Member Position Category No. Of Meetings
Held Attended
1. Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh
|DIN: D0240910] Chairman | Mon-Executive, Independent Director & 3
2. Mr. Girira) Kumar Mall
[DIN:01043022] Member Non-Executive, Non- Independent Director 4 4
3 Or. Barsha Khattry
[DIN: 01974874] Member Mon-Executive, Independent Director & 4

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Committee’s censtitution and terms of reference are
incompliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
SEBI ILODR] Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time,
Pursuant to the requirement of Section 178 of Companies Act,
2013 the Company has in place the duly approved remuneration
policy. The same may be accessed from our Company's website
at www.mallcom.in.

The terms of Reference of the Committee are as belows:

1. Tao identify persons who are qualified to become Director
and who may be appointed in Senior Management in
accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend
to the Board their appointment andfor removal.

2. To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of a Directors, and
recommend to the Board a pelicy, relating to the
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remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
other employees.

3. To tormulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent
Directors and the Board.

4, Todevise a policy on Board diversity,

To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board
from time to time and/or enforced by any statutory
notification, amendment or medification, as may be
applicable.

The Momination and Remuneration Committee’s composition
and terms of reference are in compliance with the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015. During the year under review,
the Committee met on 26th May, 2017 and the Company Secretary
acts as the Secretary of the Committee.
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The details of member's attendance at the Momination & Remuneration Committee held during the financial year 2017-18

are as follows:
5L No. | Name Of the Member Position Category No. Of Meetings
Held Attended
1. Or. Barsha Khattry
[DIN: D1974874) Chairperson| MNon-Executive, Independent Director 1 1
2, Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh
IDIN: 00240910) Member | Maon-Executive, Independent Director 1 1
3. Mr. Giriraj Kumar Mall
[DIN:01043022| Member | Mon-Executive, Non- Independent Direcmrl 1 1

Remuneration Policy

Pursuant to provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
ILODR] Regulations, 2015 the Board of Directors of the
Company, based on the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, has formulated a Remuneration
Policy for Directors and Senior Management. The details of
which formis part of the Director’ Report. All decisions relating
to the remuneration of the Directors were taken by the Board
on recommendation of nomination and remuneration
committee and in accordance with the Shareholder's approval
wherever necessary, The remuneration policy of the Company
is devised in such a manner as to remain competitive in the
industry to attract and retain talent and appropriately reward
employees on their contributions,

Remuneration of Executive Director

The Committes recommends to the Board, remuneration of
Executive Directors subject 1o approval by the Members and
such other authorities, as may be necessary. While
recommending the remuneration, the Committee considere
various factors such as qualifications, experience, expertise,
posilion, leadership gualities, prevailing remuneration in the
industry, volume of the Company's business and profits earned
by it and the responsibilities taken by the director coneerned,
The remuneration paid to Executive Director are within the
limits, as prescribed under Section 197 read with Schedule
V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under.
Executive Directors are not paid sitting fees for attending the
Meetings of the Beard and its Commitlees thereof,

The details of the remuneration paid to Executive Directors during the financial year 2017-2018 are as -

| Name of Executive Director Category Salary | Perquisites | No. of Shares Held As On 31.03.2018
Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall Managing Director | 29.82 640 Nil 10,25.320
[DIN:00470184) & CEO

Remuneration of Non-Executive Director

The Non-Executive Directors receives sitting fees for attending
meetings of the Board and its Committees and that the same
does not exceed the maximum armount as prescribed under
Section 19715] of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 4
of The Companies |Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Persennel] Rules, 2014. The Non-Executive
Directors of the Company are not paid any other remuneration
or commission. There is no other pecuniary relationship or
transaction of Non-Executive Directors with the Company
which has potential conilicls with the interest of the Company
at large.

The details of remuneration, sitting fees and commizsian paid ta each of the Non-Executive Director during the financial year

2017-2018 are as follows

Name of Non-Executive Director Category Sitting Fees | Commission | No. of Shares Held As On 31.03.2018
Mr. Ravindra Pratap Singh Non-Executive, 346,000 Mil Nil
[DIN: 00240910 Independent Director
Dr. Barsha Khattry Non-Executive, 48,000 Nil Nil
DIN: 01974874) Independent Directar
Mr. Giriraj Kumar Mall Non-Executive, Nil Wil 4%.300
(DIN:01043022) Non - Independent
L Director
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CSR COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with The Companies [Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy] Rules, 2014, the Company has constituted
Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR) Committes of Directors
inter-alia, to oversees the Corporate Social Responsibility
ICSR] and other related matters as referred by the Board of
Directors and discharges the roles as prescribed under section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company has in place
CSR Policy, duly approved by its CSR Committe and the Board,
The said policy is disclosed at our Company's website i.e.,
www.mallcom.in,

Terms of Reference:
1. Formulation and ensuring compliance of CSR Policy;

2. Ensure effective implementation and manitoring of the
CSR activities as per the approved policy, plans and
budget;

3. Ensure compliance with the laws, rules and regulations
governing the CSR and pericdically report to the Board
of Directors.

During the year, the CSR Committee met an 26th May, 2017
te discharge its functions and the Company Secretary acts
as the Secretary of the Committee,

The composition and attendance details of the members of the CSR Committee are given below:

5L No.| Name Of the Member Position Category No. Of Meetings
Held Attended

1. Mr. Giriraj Kumar Mall Chairman Nan-Executive, 1 1
1DIN:01043022) Non- Independent Director

2 Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall Member Managing Director & CEQ 1 1
IDIN:00470184)

- Dr. Barsha Khattry Member Non-Executive, 1 1
(DIN: 01974874) Independent Director

STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Committee's constitution and terms of reference are
incompliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the SEBI [LODR] Regulations, 2015, as amended from
time to time.

Terms of Reference:

al Consider, resolve and menitor Reprisal of
investor's/shareholder’s grievances related to transfer
of securities, non-receipts of Annual Reports, non-receipts
of declared dividend etc:

bl Oversee the performance of the Company's Registrars
And Share Transfer Agents;

¢l Carry out any other functions as is referred by the Board
from time to time and/or enforced by any statutory
notification/amendment or modification as may be
applicable;

dl  Perform such other functions as may be necessary or
appropriate for the performance of its duties,

The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee is as under:

51, No. Name Of The Member Position Category
1. Mr. Giriraj Kumar Mall Chairman Non-Executive, Non- Independent Director
[DIN-01043022)
& Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall Member Managing Director & CED
[DIN:00470184)
3 Dr. Barsha Khattry Member Non-Executive, Independent Director
| [DIN: 01974874)
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The Status of Investor Complaints as on March 31, 2018, as reported under SEB| (LODR] Regulations, 2015 are as under:

Received (In Nos.|

Resolved [In Nos.)

Pending At The End

Nil Nil

Nil

All the requests for transfer of shares have been processed
on time and there are no transfer pending for more than 15
days,

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company has zero toleranice towa rds sexual harassment
at the workplace the company has in place the sexual
harrassement policy, duly approved by its board and has also
fermed committees called Internal Complaints Committes at
torporate office and at all regional offices for prevention and
prohibition of sexual harassment and redressal against
complaints of sexual harassment of waorking women at the
workplace as per Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace
IPrevention, Prohibition And Redresszall Act, 2013 read with

Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace [Prevention,
Prohibition And Redressal| Rules, 2013. This Internal
Complaints Committee has the power/ jurisdiction to deal
with complaints of sexual harassment of working women as
per the rules specified therein, All the employees [permanent,
contractual, tempora ry, trainees| are covered under this paolicy,
During the financial year 2017-18, no such complaints were
received across the organisation,

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The particulars of last three Annual General Meetings of
the Company are provided as under. All the resolutions
set oul in the respective notices were passed by the
shareholders,

Meeting

| Nature Of Meeting Date And Time Venue Whether Special
Resolution Passed
or Not
Thirty - three Annual General| 29th August, 2017 at 12.00 p.m. "Rabindra Okakura Bhavan™, Mo

Block - DD, 27/A/1, Sector - 1,
DD Block, Salt Lake City,
Kolkata - 700064

Thirty - Second Annual
General Meeting

Bth September, 2016 at 11.00 a.m,

“Gyan Manch®, 11 Pretoria Street, Yes
Kolkata - 700071

Thirty - first Annual General
Meeting

11th Septernber, 2015 at 11.00 a,m.

EN-12, Sector - V, Salt Lake City,
Kolkata - 700091 Yos

Postal Ballot

During the year, no resolutions have been passed through
Fastal Ballot.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

1. Financial Results: The Quarterly, half-yearly and yearly
financial results of the Company are sent lo the Stock
Exchange immediately after they are approved by the
Board. These are normally published in the Financial
Express, Business Standard and other regional newspaper,

2. Website: These results are simultaneously posted on the
website of the Company at www.mallcom.in and also
uploaded on the website of the Exchange were the
Company is listed. The Company has not made any
presentation to the institutional investors or to the analysts
during the financial year.

3. Green environment: The Company's philosophy facuses
on making the environment greener for the benefit of
posterity. In this regard, Your Company requests its

shareholders 1o register/update the e-mail ids for
communication purpose thereby contributing to our
environment.

DISCLOSURE

®  During the year 2017-18, the Company had no significant
material transaction with its related parties, which is
considered to have potential canflict with the interest of
the Company al large,

® The Company has formulated policy for determining
Material Subsidiary pursuant to the Regulation of SEB|
ILODRI, 2015 and the same is been disclosed on the
company’s website at www.mallcom.in,

® The Company has followed all relevant Accounting
Standards while preparing Financial Statements.

® There has not been any non-cempliance, penalties or
strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchanges, SEBI or any other Statutory Autharity, on any
matter relating to the capital markets, during the last
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®  Your Company has established a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle
blower Policy to enable stakeholders lincluding Directars
and employees| to report unethical behaviour, actual or
suspected fraud or vialation of the Company’s Code of
Conduct. The Policy provides adequate safequards against
victimization of Director(sl/employeels] and have direct
access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in
exceptional cases. The protected disclosures, if any
reported under this Policy will be appropriately and
expeditiously investigated by the Chairman. The Whistle
Blower Policy has been disclosed on the Company's
website i.e.. www.mallcom,in,

® The Company has an approved Risk Management Policy
by the Board. Risk assessment and its mitigation plan is
an ongoing process within the organization and is
periodically reviewed by the Board of Directors.

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In Compliance with the Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule
V of the SEBI [LODR] Regulations, 2015 a certificate received
from Ms. Anju Agarwal, Practicing Company Secretary
conforming compliance with the conditions of carporate
governance is annexed to this report,

CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATION

The Managing Director & CEQ and Chief Financial Officer of
the Company have provided Compliance Certificate to the
Board in accordance with Regulation 178] read with Part B
of Schedule Il of the SEBI (LODR] Regulation, 2015 for the
financial year ended March 31, 2018.

¢l Dividend history for the last § years is as under;

POLICY ON MATERIAL SUBSIDIARY

In terms of Regulation 14(1)lc] of SEBI [LODR] Regulations,
2015, the Company has formulated a policy for material
subsidiary which is disclosed on Company's website at
www.mallcom.in,

The requirements of the Regulation 24 of SEBI ILODR]
Regulations, 2015 with regard to subsidiary companies have
been duly complied with.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION
a) Annual General Meeting:

Day : Monday

Date : 2Tth August, 2018

Time : 12.05 p.m.

Venue : DD-2AN, Sector-1, DD Block,

Salt Lake City, Kolkata- 700 D&4
21st August, 2018 to 27th August,
2me

Iboth days inclusive for the purpose of Annual General Meeting
and Dividend, if approved.,

Dates of Book Closure -

bl Dividend Payment:

Dividend, if declared, shall be paid within 30 days from the
date of the Annual General Meeting. Dividend shall be remitted
electronically i.e., through NECS, NEFT etc. wherever bank
details of shareholders are available with the Company, and
in other cases, through physical warrants, payable at par,

Financial Year Rate of Dividend (%) Dividend Per Share [Rs.) Total Dividend Amount (in Rs.)
2013 12 1.20 74,885,000
2014 15 1.50 93,640,000
2015 15 1.50 93,60,000
2016 20 2.00 1,24,80,000
2017 20 2.00 1,24,80,000

d) Electronic Clearing Service [ECS):

The Company has extended the ECS facility to shareholders
to enable them to receive dividend through electronic Mede
in their bank account. The Company encourages members
to avail this facility as ECS pravide adequate protection against
fraudulent interception and encashment of Dividend warrants,
apart from eliminating loss/damage of dividend warrants in
transit and correspondence with the Campany on
revalidationfissuance of duplicate dividend warrants.
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el Bank details for Electronic shareholder:

Members are requested to furnish complete details of their
bank accounts, including the MICR codes of their banks, to
their Depository Participant [DP).

fl Furnish copies of Permanent Account Number [PAN]:
The members ara requested to furnish their PAN which will help us
lo strengthen compliance with KYC norms and provisions of
Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002 and for transfer of shares
in physical form, SEBI has made it mandatory for the transferee to
submit 2 copy of PAN card to the Company.
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5. No. | Event Period
1. Financial Year April, 2018 te March, 2019
2, First Quarter Results By or within 15th August, 2018
i 3 Half yearly Results By or within 15th Movemnber, 2018
&, Third Quarter Results By or within 15th February, 2019
B, Financial Results for year ending 31st March, 2019 By end of May, 2019 B
&, J5th Annual General Meeting for the year ending 31st March, 2019 Before September 30, 2019

hl Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Exchange:

Equity shares of Mallcom [Indial Limited are listed on BSE Limited. The Annual

paid Lo the Stock Exchange and Depositories within its stipulated due dates,

il Stock Code
Stock Code
BSE LIMITED 539400
ISIN INE3B9CO1015

il Comparison of the performance of market share price at BSE with BSE Sensex :

The high and low price at BSE and BSE Sensex price during each month of

the Financial year 2017-18 is given below:-

Month Share Price At BSE BSE SENSEX
High [Rs.) Low [Rs.) High [Rs.) Low [Rs.]
April, 2017 243.35 211,50 3018422 2924148
May, 2017 24750 200,00 31255.28 29804.12
June, 2017 229,45 192.60 31522.87 30480.44
Jduly, 20017 216.00 189.00 J24T2.464 317N
August, 2017 220.00 174.00 326B6.48 31128.02
September, 2017 25%.00 186.60 3252411 J1081.83
Dctober, 2017 238.35 195.10 3334017 J1440.48
November, 2017 223.00 199.00 33865.95 A2683.59
December, 2017 308.40 202,55 34137.97 32565.14
January, 2018 36190 252.50 A6443.78 33703.37
February, 2018 335.00 257.50 36256.83 J3482 81
March, 2018 315.00 261.00 427843 3248384

Listing Fees and Custodian Fees have been
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MIL share Price Movement Vs. BSE SENSEX
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kl Registrar and Share Transfer Agents and Share Transfer
System:

Niche Technologies Private Limited, having their office at 71,
B. R. B, Basu Road, D-511 Bagree Market, Kolkata- 700001
are the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents [RTA] and also

Il Distribution of Shares

the Registrar for electronic connectivity. Entire function of
Share transters in physical form are registered and returned
within & period of 15 days of receipt, provided the documents
are clear in all respects. Dfficer of the Cempany have been
authorised to approve transfer in physical form.

The shareholding distribution of the equity shares as on March 31, 2018 is given below:-

Group Of Shares Mo. of Shareholders % of Shareholders No. of Shares Held % of Shareholding
1 te 500 9277 9216 72,909 1.14

501 te 1000 32 3.0 26,603 0.42

1001 to 5000 24 245 57.1M 0.

5001 te 10000 9 0.84 63,038 1.01

10001 to 50000 & 0.56 254,380 4,07

50001 to 100000 3 0.28 2,59,300 4.15

100001 and above 7 0,64 55,084,599 88.24
TOTAL 1050 100.00 62,40,000 100.00

ml Shareholding Pattern:

The shareholding of different calegories of the sharehelders as on March 31, 2018 is given below:-

Category No, of shares percentage
Promoter’s Holding 4605184 731.80
Individual/others 1587864 25.45
Foreign Pertfolio Investar 46950 0.75
Total 6240000 10000 |
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E Promoters's holdings
B Individual/Others
= FPl

nl Dematerialization of share:

The Company's shares are available for dematerialization
with both the Depositories i.e., National Securities Depository
Limited INSDL| and Central Depositary Services [India] Limited
ICDSL) as on March 31, 2018, 62,111,065 equity shares
representing 99.53% of the paid-up share capital were held
in dematerialised form with NSDL and CDSL. The Promoter's
shareholding in the Company as on March 31 , 2018 represents
73.80% of the total paid-up share capital held in dematerialized
mode.

ol Outstanding GDRs /ADRs /Warrants or any Convertible
instruments;

Mot Applicable.

pl Commodity price risks or Foreign Exchange risk and
Hedging activities:

The Company is exposed to the risk of price fluetuation. The
Company proactively manages these ricks through forward
booking and proactive vendor development practices. The
Company's reputation for quality, products differentiation and
service, coupled with existence of pawerful brand image with
robust marketing network mitigates the impact of price risk
on finished goods.

gl Plant Location:
The Company's plants are located at:

(1) West Bengal : [i] Plot No. 1665 and 1644 . Zone - 9,
Kolkata Leather Complex, Bantala, 24
Parganas [South) - 743 502
lii) 34B and C, C.N. Roy Road,
Kolkata - 700 039
liiil Plot Ne. 35 and 34, Sector - ¥
FSEZ, Falta, 24 Parganas [South],
West Bngal

[2] Uttarakhand : Plot No. 32, Sectar - 34,
Integrated Industrial Estate,
Haridwar - 249403, Uttarakhand

rl Address for correspondence:

Registered office : EN-12, Sector-V, Salt Lake City,
Kolkata- 700091

Tel : #9133 40161000

Fax :+91 3340161010

E-mail ¢ investors@mallcom.in

Website : www.malklcom.in

sl Audit of reconciliation of share capital:

As stipulated by SEBI, a Practising Company Secretary carries
out the audit of reconciliation of share capital to reconcile the
total admitted capital with National Securities Depository
Limited [NSDL| and Central Depository Service {India) Limited
[CDSL) and the total issued and the paid up capital. The audit
is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted
to the stock exchange and is placed before the Board of
Directors of the Company. The audit, inter alia, confirm that
the total issued and paid aggregate of the total number of
shares in dematerialized form held with NSDL and COSL and
total number of shares in physical form,

tl  Corporate Identity Number [CIN):

CIN of the company as allotted by the Ministry Of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India is L5 109WB1983PLCO3T008,

u] Compliance with mandatory requirements

The Company has complied with all the mandatary
requirements as specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Regulation
46 of SEBI [LODR| Regulation, 2015,

vl Discretionary Requirements :

1. Office for Mon-Executive Chairman at company's
expense: Not Applicable
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2, Half-yearly declaration of financial performance 4. Separate posts of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer:
including summary of the significant events in last six- Not Adopted
manths to each household of shareholders:Nat Adopted

3. Reporting of Internal Auditers directly to the Audit
3. Modified optionls] in Audit Report: The Auditors of the Committee: Complied,

Company have issued an unmodified report on financial

statements for FY 2017-2018.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Kolkata Ajay Kumar Mall
Date : 30th May, 2018 Managing Director & CEQ
(DI : DO4T0184)

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of
Mallcom [Indial Limited

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Mallcom [india) Limited, for the financial year
ended March 31, 2018, as stipulated in Cha pter IV of Securities and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement| Regulations, 2015 pursuant to the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchange.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited
lo a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company far ensuring the compliance of the
conditions of the Corporate Gavernance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

In my epinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, | certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the provisions as specified in Chapter IV Securities
and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015 pursuant to Listing
Agreement of the said Company with stock exchange,

I have to state that as per the records maintained by the Company, there were no investor grievances remaining
unattended/pending for more than 30 days.

| further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Anju Agarwal
Practicing Company Secretary
[ACS No. 25188]

[M.MNo.14374]

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th May, 2018
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FIVE YEARS HIGHLIGHTS

Financial Performance

A. Profit & Loss Statement (7 In Lakhs]
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17 2015-14 2014-15 2013-14
Revenue from Operations 24.560.00 25,848.80 27.567.19 26,490, T1 21,813.30
Other Income 350.98 252.44 18.31 37.22 19.03
Total Revenue 24,910.98 26,101.24 | 27,585.50 256,527.93 | 21,832.33
EBIDTA 2337.47 2,161.70 1.839.48 1,625.96 1,338.43
Depreciation & Amortizations 4279 436.04 426,36 415.8 276,55
Finance Costs 4£13.08 33014 221.59 33549 J83.55
Prafit Before Tax 1.496.48 1,395,50 1191073 B74.47 678.33
Tax Expenses 513.99 473.58 428.31 asm 22819
MNet Profit 982.49 921.92 T63.42 513.46 £50.14
Cash Profit [in Rs.) 1,417.04 1,346%.44 1.200.13 942,22 73687
Basic and Diluted EPS (In Rs.] 15.7% 14.89 12.23 8.23 7.21

B. Balance Sheet 7 In Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 201617 2015-14 2014-15 2013-14
Net Block of Fixed Aszets 3.083.19 2,923.18 2,866.50 2,012.85 2,495,469
Shareholders Fund 143464 6,451.14 3,664.39 505118 4,728.38
Total Capital Employed 16,284.95 14,814.12 10,868.12 974235 | 10764.86
C. Key Ratios 17 In Lakhs)
Particulars 2017-18 2014-17 2015- 14 2014-15 2013-14
EBIDTA to Revenue from Operations (%] 9.52 B.36 £.67 6.14 6.14

‘_Retum on Equity [Net Worth] % 13.22 14.29 13.48 10.17 2.52
Return on Average Capital Employed [%] 6.03 6,22 7.02 5.27 4.18

Motes :
The Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standards ["IND AS*) from 15t April, 2017 .
Figures have been regrouped and rearra nged wherever necessary,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the Members of MALLCOM (INDIA) LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accomparying standalane Ind AS financial
statements of MALLCOM [INDIA) LIMITED [“the Company”|
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315! March 2018,
and the Statement of Profit and Loss, [including other
comprehensive incomel, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes for the year ended on that date [herein after
referred to as "Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements™].

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matter stated in section 134(5) of the Company’s Act, 2013
["the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone
Ind AS financial statements that gives a true and fair view of
the state of affairs (financial position), profit or (loss| [financial
performance including other comprehensive incomel, cash
Mlows and changes in Equily of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards Ind AS prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities,
selection and application of appropriate accoeunting policies,
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the aceu racy and completeness of the
accounling recards, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinian on these standalane
Ind AS financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
Accounting and Auditing Standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,

56

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
stalements in accordance with the Standards on Audiling
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about
whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud
er error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Company’s Board of Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind
AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In aur opinion and te the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind
AS financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs (financial
position| of the Company as at 31st March, 2018 and its profit
[financial performance including other comprehensive income,
its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order,
2014 ["the Order”] issued by the Central Government of India
In terms of section 143 [11] of the Act, we give in the Annexure
A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.



2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

lal We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which are to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

[b] In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination of those books,

lcl The Balance Sheet, the Staternent of Profit and Loss, the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

[dl In our apinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements
comply with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies
[Accounts] Rules, 2014,

[el On the basis of written representations received from the
Directors as on 31st March, 2018 and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st, March 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2] of the Act.

[fl With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
repart in Annexure ‘B°, and
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gl With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
[Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014, in our cpinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

lil The Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial pesition in its standalone Ind AS
financial statements - Refer note 32 to the its standalone Ind
AS financial statements;

liil The Company did not have any long term contracts
including any derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses;

liii] There has been no delay in tranferring amounts, required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Holding Company.

For 5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration No. 30220sE

Rajesh Kr. Singhania
Partner Membership Mo, 52722

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th May, 2018
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ANNEXURE ATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date)

In respect of its fixed assets :

1. al The company has maintained proper records showing full

particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed

assets.

Azcording to the information and explanations given to us, fixed

assets have been physically verified by the management during

the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of the fixed

assels by the management is reasonable having regard to the

size of the company and the nature of ils assets. No material

discrepancies were noticed on such wverification.

Based upon the audit procedure performed and according to the

records of the company, the title deeds of all the immovable

properlies are held in the name of the company.

In respect of its invenlaries :

2, al Theinventories have been pdwsicalEy verified by the management,
In our opinien, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

bl The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical

stocks and the book records were not material and have been
properly dealt with in the boeks of accounts,

3. Since the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured,

clause [al, [b] & el of section liiil of para 3 of the Order is not

b

C

section 185 and 184 of the Act are not applicable.

5. Since the cornpany has not accepted any deposits, section vl of Para
3 of the Order is not applicable,

6. We have broadty reviewed the accounts and records maintained by
the company pursuant to the Companies [Cost Records and
Audit] Rules, 2014 read with Companies [Cost Records and Audit]
Amendment Rules, 2014 specified by the Central Government under
section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the
prescribed cost records have been made and maintained, We have,
however, nol made 3 detailed examination of the records with a view
to delermine whether they are accurate or complete.

7. al According to the informatien and explanatiens given to us, the

company has generally been regular in depositing with appropriate

authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,

Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added

Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other

matenial statutory dues applicable to it

According to the information and explanations given te us, the

details of disputed amount of Income Tax, Value Added Tax, Sales

applicable. Tax, Excise Duty, Custorns Duly and Service Tax not deposited
4. Since the company does not have any loan, as such provisions of by the Company are as follows :
Name of the Statue Nature of the dues Amount Period to which Forum where the
(Rs. in Lacs) amount relates dispute is pending
Income Tax Act Income Tax demand 13.46 ALY, 2015-16 CIT [Appeall
15.31 AY. 2014-15
9.04 AY. 2013-14
51.08 AX. 2012-13
Income Tax Act Income Tax demand 45.90 AY. 201112 Income Tax Tribunal
Service Tax Service Tax 31.88 2009-10 to 2011-12 CESTAT, Kolkata

8. Inour opinian and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not defaulted in the repayment of
loans or borrowings from Banks. The company did not have
outstanding loans from Financial Institutions, Debenture Holders
or Government.

?. Since the Company did not raise any maney by way of initial
public effer or further public offer [including debt instruments)
and term loans during the year, section lixl of para 3 of the Order
is not applicable,

10. According to the information and explanations give to us, no
fraud by the Company or in the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

1. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has paid / provided managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013,

12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
?hmn to us, the Company is not a nidhi company, as such section
xiil of Para 3 of the Order is not applicable,

13, In our epinien and according b the information and explanations
given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in

o8

compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the Standalone Ind AS financial statements as
required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

14. According to the infarmation and explanations given fo us and
based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year, clause 3(xiv] of the order is not applicable,

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and
based on our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has nol entered into non-cash transactions with
direclors or persons connected with them, as such section [xv|
of Para 3 of the Order is not applicable.

14. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-
|4 of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

For 5.K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration Mo, 3022046E

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th May, 2018

Rajesh Kr. Singhania
Partner Membership No, 52722
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

[Referred to in Paragraph 2(f] under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause lil of sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act’]

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of MALLCOM (INDIAl Limited |“the Company| as of 315t March, 2018
in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal cantrol stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India [ICAll. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's
policies, the saleguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting ["the Guidance
Note”] and the Standards an Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed
to be prescribed under Section 143(10] of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audil of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audil to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting were established and maintained and if such
centrols operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial centrols over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditer’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud ar
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion an the Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reascnable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepled accounting principles. A company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures thal
[1] pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactien and dispesitions of the
assets of the company; [2] provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management
and directors of the Company; and [3] provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls
over financial reperting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future peried are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Dpinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial conirols over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March 2018, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the company considering
the essential compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance

Mete on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For 5.K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration Mo, 302206E

Rajesh Kr. Singhania
Fartner Membership No, 52722

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th May, 2018
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BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March 2018

Y

.
¥ ¢

(2 in Lakhs]
SL Mo.| Particulars Note As at As at As at
31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017 1st April, 2016
I ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 5 3.000.46 292223 2,866.50
Capital work-in-progress 10.20 129.43 209.03
Intangible assets & 82.73 0.95 =
Financial Assels
Investments 7 590.06 588.46 588.80
Loans B 79.48 242.61 194.25
Deferred Tax Asset [Net] 22 - 7.36 6,78
Current Tax Assets [Net) 78.21 121.24 21.18
3.841,14 4.012.28 3,888.54
Current Assets
Inventories 9 6,681.62 4,589.25 4,944,346
Financial Assets
Investments 10 - &40.11 -
Trade Receivables 1" 334834 3.118.45 3.334.20
Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 184.04 132.41 115.14
Other Bank Balances 13 .08 B.77 7.06
Loans 8 23.56 25.45 9.07
Other Current Assels 14 2,05%.38 2 445.5%9 2,143.32
12 606.04 10.960.23 10,553.13
Total Assets 16,4647.18 14,972.51 14,4661.67
n. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 15 624,00 624.00 624.00
Other Equity 14 £,810.66 5,827.14 5,040.3%
143566 6,401.74 0,664.3%
LIABILITIES
MNeoen-Current Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Met] 22 2.55 - -
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 17 £,493.79 £,534.31 5,203.73
Trade Payables 18 3,278.82 2,788.60 2.530.26
Other Financial Liabilities 19 162.23 156.39 85.50
Other Current Liabilities 20 1,033.60 B57.99 756.37
Provisions 21 41.53 184.08 201.42
9,009.97 B8,521.37 B.777.28
Total Equity and Liabilities 16,447.18 14,972.51 14,461.67

Significant accounting policies and other accompanying notes (1 to 45) form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our Report of even date.

5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302206E

Rajesh Singhania

Partner

Membership Mo, 52722

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30t May, 2018
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For and on behalf of the Board

AK.Mall G.K.Mall

Managing Director Director
5.5.Agrawal Twinkle Pandey
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary




ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS for the year ended 31st March 2018

[7 in Lakhs]
51. No. Particulars Mote For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
INCOME:
| Revenue from operations 23 24,560,00 25,B48.80
i Other Income 24 350.98 262.16
1l TOTAL INCOME 24,910.98 26,110,946
v EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 25 18.784.22 13.433.7%
Purchase of Traded Goods 26 1,433.98 749216
Changes in inventories of finished goods
and work-in-progress 27 [4467.01] 319.90
Employee Benefits Expense 28 1,077.44 F465.01
Excise Duty on Sales 7064 34089
Finance Costs 29 413.08 33014
Depreciation and Amortization Expense S5and & 427,91 £36.04
Other Expenses 30 1,674.24 1,387.79
TOTAL EXPENSES 23,614.50 24,705.74
v PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,496.48 1,405,22
vl Tax Expense 35
Current Tax 507.35 482.10
Deferred Tax [Creditl/Charge b.64 15.156]
Vil PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 982.49 928.28
Vil OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be Reclassified te Profit or Loss - -
Income Tax relating to items that will not be Reclassified
to Profit or Loss - -
Items that will be Reclassified to Profit or Loss 3z (bl 4 6.63
Income Tax relating to itemns that will be
Reclassified to Profit or Loss [1.64) [2.29]
3.07 434
1% TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD 985.56 932.62
[Comprising Profit and Other Comprehensive
Income for the Period)
b Earning per equity share of ¥ 10 each [In 7) 37
Cash 221 21.78
Basic and Diluted 15.75 14,88

Significant accounting policies and other accompanying notes |1 to 45| form an integral part of the financial statements

Az per our Report of even date.

5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo. 302206E

Rajesh Singhania ALK Mall G.K.Mall

Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 52722

Place: Kolkata 5.5.Agrawal Twinkle Pandey
Date: 30th May, 2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for the year ended 31st march, 2018

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL [ Refer Note 15) [? in Lakhs)
Particulars Numbers Amount
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each, issued, subscribed and fully paid up
As at 01.04.20146 &2.40,000 524.00
As at 31.03.2017 62,640,000 624.00
As at 31.03.2018 62,460,000 424.00

B. OTHER EQUITY [Refer Note 18]

For the year ended 31st March 2017 I7 in Lakhs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Cajital | Securiti General | Retained | Re-measure- Total
Reserve | Premium Reserve | Earnings ment of
Reserve defined
benefits
plan
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2014 401.4% 511.00 | 4,120.00 7.50 - 5,040.3%
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - -| 928.28 4634 932.62
Transfer toflfrom] Retained Earnings = - 7B0.00 | [780.00] - -
Remeasurement of DEP/DBO/Investment - - - 4.34 - £.34
Proposed Dividend = - - | [124.80] - (124.80
Tax on Proposed Dividend - - -1 [25.41] - [25.41)
|_Closing Balance as at 31.03.2017 401.49 511.00 | &,%00.00 10.31 4,34 | 5.827.14
For the year ended 31st March, 2018 [% in Lakhs|
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Ca;ital Securitiess  General | Retained | Re-measure- Total
Reserve | Premium Reserve | Earnings ment of
Reserve defined
benefits
plan
Opening Balance as at 01.0£.2017 401.49 511.00 | &,900.00 10.311 634 5,827.14
Total Comprehensive Income for the year = = = | 982.4% 3.07 985.56
Transfer toflirom) Retained Earnings - - 825.00 | 1825.00) - -
Remeasurement of DEF/DBO/Investment - - - 12.04) - |2.04]
Proposed Dividend - - - - - -
Tax on Proposed Dividend - - - - - -
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2018 401.49 511.00 | 5,725.00 | 145.76 7.41 &,810.64

Significant accounting policies and other accompanying notes [1 to 45] form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even dale

5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 302204E

Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall

Partner Managing Director Director
Membership Mo, 52722

Place: Kolkata S.5.Agrawal Twinkle Pandey
Date: 30th May, 2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2018

(% in Lakhs]
5L No. Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Taxation and Extraordinary ltems 1,4956,.48 1,405.22
Adjustiments For:
Depreciation and Amertisation Expense 42791 43604
Balances Written Back [Net] [1%.22] 17.231
Interest Income [4.29] [2.25]
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment [Netl/Assets Written Off [48.111 [B8.4%)
Remeasurement Gain of DBO/DBP 471 6,63
Finance Costs 331.27 492.27 282.09 &626.5%
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 2,188.78 2,031.82
Adjustments For;
iJincreas«E]."DECrean in Trade and Other Receivables 1173.75) [142.83]
[Increasel/Decrease in Inventories 1,892.37) 355.09
Increase/|Decrease| in Trade and Other Payables and Provisions 498,56 [1,367,54] 22043 432,69
Cash Generated From Operations 821.20 2,466.50
Direct Taxes Paid [Net of Refunds| |443.40] 1582.171
Met Cash from Operating Activities 357.80 1,882.33
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTIMG ACTIVITIES
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipment [Metl/Assets Written OFf 4811 BR.&%
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments
[Including Capital Work-in-Progress and Advances|” [469.66) 15130
Purchases/Preoceeds from sale of Investments £633.40 [639.77]
Interest Income 4.2% 21614 2.25 1961.93)
Net Cash from/ [Used in] Investing Activities 21614 (961.93]
c CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/[Repayment| from Short Term Borrowings [net) 140.52] 1669.11)
Interest and Financial Charges Paid [331.27) (282.09]
Dividend and Tax paid thereon [Interim, special and Final) [150.21) [ |522.00] [150.21] [901.41]
Net Cash from/ (Used in] Financing Activities (52Z.00] [901.41]
Net Increase/[Decrease] in cash or cash equivalents [A+B+C] 51.94 18.99
Cash or Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 141.20 122.21
Cash or Cash equivalents at the end of the year 193.14 141.20
Notes:
1. Reconciliation of Financial Liabilities arising from Financing Activities
Particulars Opening Balance |  Financing Cash Flow Changes | Non-Financing Cash Flow Changes | Closing Balance
As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2018
Principal Repayment |Fair Value Changes|Forex Changes
Short Term Fs?rwﬂﬂi £,534.31 14, 29704 14,337.56 - b46 4,493.79
Long term Borrowings = = . re - -
2. Direct Taxes are treated a5 arising from operating activities and are not bifurcated between investing and financing activilies
4. The above cash flow statement has been preggred under the indirect method set out in Ind AS-7 'Statement of Cash Flows'
4. For the purpose of Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents comprises the followings:
[? in Lakhs]
Particulars As at MAs at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 3.03.2014
Balances with Banks 187.18 135.23 108.88
Cash in Hand 5.96 5.97 13.32
Total 193.14 141,20 122.20

Significant accounting policies and ather accompanying notes [1 to 45) form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date

5. K. Singhania & Co. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302204E

Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall

Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 52722

Place: Kolkata S.5.Agrawal Twinkle Pandey
Date: 30th May, 2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Naotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

1.

2.1

2.2
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Corporate Infoermation

“Mallcom [India) Limited [*"the Company™"] is a public
limited company domiciled in India and is incorporated
in the year 1983 under Companies Act applicable in India.
Its shares are listed on one recognized stock exchanges
in India. The registered office of the company is located
at EN-12, Sector-V, Salt Lake, Kolkata- 700091, India.
The company is one of the established manufacturers -
exporter of Personal Protective Equipments. It has a long
track recard in the Industrial Safety Products category.
These financial statements are approved and adopted by
the Board Of Directors of the Company in their meeting
dated 30th May, 2018."

Statement of Compliance and Recent Pronouncements
Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the company have been
prepared in accordance with India Accounting Standards
[Ind As] notified under the Companies |Indian Accounting
Standards| Rules, 2015, as amended by the Companies
[Indian Accounting Standards)iAmendment|, Rules, 2016.
For all pericds up te and including the period ended 31st
March, 2017, the company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with accounting standards
notified under the section 133 of the Companies [Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These Financial statements
for the year ended 31st March, 2018 are the first Ind AS
financial statements. Refer Note 42 for infermation on
how the company adopted Ind As.

The Company had adopted change in its accounting year
in terms of section 2|41 of the Companies Act, 2013 from
01.04.2017.

In accordance with Ind AS 101-"First Time adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards™ [Ind AS 101], the Company
has presented |[Mote Ne. 49), a reconciliation of
Shareholders’ equity as given earlier under Previous
GAAP and those considered in these accounts as per Ind
AS as at Aprit 01, 2014, and March 31, 2017 and also the
Net Profit as per Previous GAAP and that arrived including
Other Comprehensive Income under Ind AS for the year
ended March 31, 2017.The mandatory exceptions and
optional exemnplions availed by the Company on First-
time adoption have been detailed in Note No. 49(2) of the
financial statement.

Recent Pronouncements

On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ["MCA”]
has issued the Companies [Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2018 notifying Ind AS 115, "Revenue
from Contract with Customers” and Appendix B to Ind AS
21 "Foreign currency transactions and advance
consideration” which are applicable with effect from
financial periods beginning on or after 1st April, 2018,
Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contract with Customers
The standard requires that an entity should recagnize
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or

services to customers for an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entily expects to be entitled
in exchange for those goods or services. Further the
standard requires enhanced disclosures about the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows
arising from the entity's contracts with customers, The
effect of this amendment on the financial statements af
the Company is being evaluated.

Ind AS 21 — Appendix B “Foreign currency transactions
and advance consideration”

This Appendix applies to a foreign currency transaction
lor part of it] when an entity recognises a non-monetary
assel or non-monetary Lliability arising from the payment
or receipt of advance consideration before the entity
recognises the related assel, expense or income [or part
of itl. The effect of this amendment on the financial
statements of the Company is being evaluated

3. Significant Accounting Policies
3.1) Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a
historical cost basis, except for the following assets and
liahilities which have been measured at fair value:
- Derwvatives financial instruments

- Certain Financial assets measured at fair value [refer
accounting pelicy regarding financial instruments)
The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees
I"INR"] and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs,
excepl otherwise indicated.

3.2] Property, Plant and Equipment

On transition to Ind AS, the company has measured
Property, Plant and Equipment at previous GAAP carrying
value, Consequently the previous GAAP carrying value
has been assumed to be deemed cost of Property, Plant
and Equipment on the date of transition [Refer Note 49).
Subsequently, Property, Plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreiationfamortization and
impairment, if any. Freehold land not containing mineral
reserve is disclosed at cost less impairment, if any. Cost
comprises of purchase price and directly attributable cost
of acquisition/bringing the asset to its working condition
for its intended use [net of credil availed, il anyl
When significant parts of the plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals the company
depreciates them seperately based on their specific useful
lives. Capital work in progress is carried al cost and
directly attributable expenditure during construction
period which is allocated to the property, plant and
equipment on the completion of project.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition/
construction of a gqualifying asset are capitalized as part
of the cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready
for its intended use.Other borrowing costs are recognized
as an expense in the pericd in which they are incurred.



Depreciation and Amortisation

Depreciation is provided on written down value methoad
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Leasehold
Property are depreciated over their expected lease terms,
Mo depreciation is charged on Freehold land. Estimated
useful lives of the assels are as follows:

Mature of Asset Estimated Useful Lives
Plant & Machinery 15 Years
Building A0 Years
Electric Installations 15 Years
Mould & Dies 15 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles B Years
Dffice Equipment 3 Years
Computers 3 Years
Computer License & Years
Fatent Right & Years

Gains or Losses arising from de-recognition of assets
are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of Profit and loss when the
asset is derecognized.

The residual Values, useful lives and method of
depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed
at each financial year end adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

3.3] Intangiable Assets

On transition ta Ind AS, the company has adopted optional
exemption under Ind A5 101 to measure Intangiable
Assets at previous GAAP carrying value.Consequently the
previous GAAP carrying value has been assumed to be
deemed cost of Intangiable Assets on the date of transition
[Refer Note 49). Subsequently, Intangiable assets are
stated at cosl less accumulated amortization and
impairment, if any. Cost comprises of purchase price and
directly attributable cost of acquisition/bringing the asset
to its working condition for its intended use [net of credit
availed, if anyl

Amortization is provises on a written down value method
over estimated useful lives.

The residual values, useful lives and methed of
depreciation of intangiable assets are reviewed at each
financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate,

3.4) Derecognition of Tangible and Intangible assets

An item of PPE is de-recognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from
its use or disposal Gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of PPE is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.
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31.5) Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially
all the risks and benefits of ownershipof the leased item,
are classified as operating leases. Operating lease rentals
are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss

3.8] Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal & external factors. An impairment loss
is recognized wherever the carrying amounts of an asset
exceed its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount
is the greater of the assets’ net selling price and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted
average cost of capital. Reversal of impairment loss is
recognized immediately as Income in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

3.7] Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities [financial
instruments| are recognized when the Company becomes
a party o the contractual provisionsof the instruments.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities [other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss] are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in the Statement of Prefit and Loss.

The financial assets and financial liabilities are classified
as current, if they are expected to be realised or settled
within operating cycle of the Company or otherwise these
are classified as non-current,

The classification of financial instruments whether to be
measured at Amortised Cost, at Fair Value through Profit
and Loss [FVTPL] or at FairValue through Other
Comprehensive Income [FVTOCI) depends on the objective
and contraclual terms to which they relate. Classification
of financial instruments are determined on initial
recognition

Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash & Cash equivalents consist of Cash on Hand, Cash
at Bank, Term Deposits & Cheques in Hand. AlL highly
liguid financial instruments, which are readily convertible
into determinable amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of change in value and are having
eriginal maturities of three months or less from the date
of purchase, are considered as cash equivalents. Cash
and cash equivalents includes balances with banks which
are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at
amortised cost

Financial Assets held within a business whose objective
is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest onthe principal amount
outstanding are measured at amortised cost
The above Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
subsequent to initial recognition are measured at
amortized cost using Effective Interest Rate [EIR] method,
The effective interest rate is the rate that discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts lincluding
all fees and points paid orreceived, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts] through the expected life
of the Financial Asset or Financial Liability to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amartised
cost of financial liability, or where appropriate, a shorter
periad, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition
Financial Asset at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income [FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assels and the contractual terms of the financial asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
amountoutstanding. Subsequent to initial recognition,
they are measured at fair value and changes therein are
recognized directly in othercomprehensive income
For the purpose of para (il and [iiil above, principal is the
fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and
interest consists ofconsideration for the time value of
money and associated credit risk.

Financial Assets or Liabilities at Fair value through
profit or loss

Financial Instruments which does not meet the criteria
of amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income are classified as Fair Value through
Profit and lass, These are recognised at fair value and
changes therein are recognized in the statementaf profit
and loss,

Derivative and Hedge Accounting

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments
such as foreign exchange forward, swap and option
contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in foreign
exchange rates in respect of financial instruments and
forecasted cash flows denominated in certain foreign
currencies. The Company uses hedging instruments
which provide principles on the use of such financial
derivatives consistent with the risk management strategy
of the Company. The hedge instruments are designated
and documented as hedges and effectiveness of hedge

wii)

instruments to reduce the risk associated with the
exposure being hedged is assessed and measured at
inceplion and on an ongoing basis.

Any derivative that is either not designated as a hedge,
or is so designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109
“Financial Instruments”,is categorised as a financial
asset, at fair value through profit or loss, Transaction
costs attributable are also recognised in Statement ofprofit
and loss. Changes in the fair value of the derivative hedging
instrument designated as a fair value hedge are
recognised in theStatement of profit and loss
Changes in the fair value of the derivative hedaging
instrument designated as a cash flow hedge are
recognised in other comprehensiveincome and presented
within equity as cash flow hedging reserve to the extent
that the hedge is effective

I the hedging instrument no longer meets the criteria
for hedge accounting, expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, then hedge accounting is discontinued
prospectively. Any gain or loss recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity till
that time remains and thereafter to the extent hedge
accounting being discontinued is recognised in Statement
of profit and loss. When a forecasted transaction is no
longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss
accumulated in equity is transferred to the Statement of
profit and loss,

Impairment of financial assets

A financial asset is assessed for impairment at each
balance sheet date. A financial asset is considered to be
impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more
events have had a negative effect on the estimated future
cash flows of that asset,

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial
asset at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit
losses if the creditrisk on that financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition. If the
credit risk on a financial instrument has notincreased
significantly since initial recognition, the Company
measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument
at an amountequal to 12-month expected credit losses.
However, for trade receivables or contract assets that
result in relation te revenue from contracts with
customers, the Company measuresthe loss allowance at
an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.,

viiil Derecognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset or a Com pany
of financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the assetexpire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another party
On derecognition of a financial asset [except for equity
instruments designated as FVTOCI), the difference
between the asset's carryingamount and the sum of the



consideration received and receivable are recognised in
statement of profit and loss.

On derecognition of assets measured at Fair Value through
Other Comprehensive Income FYTOCI, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive
income isreclassified from equity to profit or loss as a
reclassification adjustment

Financial liabilities are derecognised if the Company's
obligations specified in the contract expire or are
discharged or cancelled. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss

3.8] Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to
be held for not more than a year are classified as current
investment. All other investments are classified as long
term investments. Current Investments are carried at
lower of cost and fair value determined on individual
investment basis. Long-terms investments are carried
at cost. A provision of diminution is made to recognize a
decline, other than temporary, in the value of long-term
investments

3.9] Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable
value, Cost of inventories is ascertained on "FIFOD" basis.
Malterials andother supplies held for use in the production
of inventories are not written down below cost if the
related finished products are expected tobe sold at or
above cost.

Raw Materials, Stores and spares

These are valued at the lower of cost and estimated net
realizable value, after providing for cost of obsolescence
and other anticipated losses, wherever, considered
necessary.

Work-in-progress and Finished Goods

These include cost of conversion and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on First in First out [FIFQ]
basis.

3.10) Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the
reporting currency prevailing at the date of the transaction.
Realized gains/ losses on foreign exchange transactions
during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss,

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are translated at the yearend rates and resultant
gains/losses from fereign exchange translations are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and loss.
Forward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading or
speculation purposes.

The premium or discount arising at the inception of
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forward exchange contracts is amortized as expense or
income over the life of thecontract. Exchange differences
on such contracts are recognized inthe staterment of profit
and less in the year in which the exchangerates change.
Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of
forward exchange contract is recognised as income or
expensefor the year,

3.11) Equity Share Capital

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual
interest in the assets of the Company after dedu cting all
of its liabilities. Par value ofthe equity shares is recorded
as share capital and the amount received in excess of par
value is classified as Securities Premium.
Costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares
are recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tax
effects

3.12] Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when an enterprise has a
present obligation as a result of past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources to settle the obligation,
in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and
are determined based on best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the balance sheet date. They are reviewed
at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimates

Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are
disclosed by way of notes to the financial statements
when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not whelly within the contraol of
the Company or when there is a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required 1o selile the
same or a reliable estimate of the amount in this respect
cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in the
financial statement by way of notes to accounts when an
inflow of economic benefits is probable,

3.13] Employee Benefits

Shert Term Employee Benefits

Shart term employee benefits, such as salaries, wages,
incentives etc. are recognized as expenses at actual
amounts, in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year
in which the related services are rendered. Leave not
availed in a year can be carried forward up to 30 days.
Defined Contribution Plans

Defined contribution plans are Provident Fund Scheme,
Employee State Insurance Scheme and Government
administered Pension Fund Scheme for the employees,
The company makes monthly contributions tewards these
funds / schemes, which are recognized in the Statement
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of Profit & Loss in the financial year to which they relate,
There is ne obligation other than the manthly
contributions,

Defined Benefit Plans

The company has a defined benefit plan for Past-
employment benefit in the form of Gratuity for all
employees. Contribution on account of gratuity payment
Is made to the Gratuity Trust. Liability for above defined
benefit plan is provided on the basis of actuarial valuation,
as at the Balance Sheet date. The actuarial method used
for measuring the Liability is the Projected Unit Credit
method. Actuarial gain and losses arising from experience
adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognized in other comprehensive income

3.14) Revenue recognition

Sales

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
have passed to the buyer, which generally coincides with
delivery,

Export Benefits

Expart incentives are accounted for on export of goods
in the year of export if the entitlements can be estimated
with reasonable accuracy and conditions precedent to
claim is fulfilled.

Interest & Dividend

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking
inte account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable.

Dividend income is recognized when the shareholders'
right to receive payment is established by the balance
sheet date.

3.15|Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs
incurred in connection with the borrowing of the funds,
All borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss using the effective interest method

3.16) Taxes on Income

68

Income tax expense representing the sum of current tax
expenses and the net charge of the deferred taxes is
recognized in the incomestaternent except to the extent
that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or
other comprehensive income.

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax,
Current income tax is measured at the amaount expected
to be paid to the tax autherities in accordance with the
Indian Income Tax Act.

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of current year's
timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income for the year and reversal of timing differences of
earlier years, Deferred tax is measured based on the tax
rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are

recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainly that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. Deferred tax asset arising on account of
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses are
recognized only if there is virtual certainty supparted by
convincing evidence that they can be realized against
future taxable profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed
at each balance sheet date. The company writes down
the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent
that itis no longer reasonably or virtually certain, as the
case may be, that sufficient income will be available
against which deferred tax asset can be realized.

317lEarnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the
net profit or loss after tax for the year attributable to
Equity Shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes)
by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year. The weighted average
numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year
are adjusted for events of bonus issue, bonus elements
in a right issue to existing shareholders and share splits,
For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share,
the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects
of all dilutive potential equity shares,

3.18]Segment Reporting

&)

Segment is identified and reported taking into account
the nature of products and services, the different risks
and returns and the integral business reporting systems,
The Company primary business segment is Industrial
Safety Products. The Industrial Safety Products business
incorporates product Companys’ viz, Leather hand Gloves,
Industrial Work Garments, Seamless Knitted Gloves,
Leather Shoe Upper, Safety Shoes and Nitrile Dipped
Glaves, which mainly have similar risks and returns. Thus
the Company business activity falls within a single primary
business segment.

Critical accounting judgments, assumptions and key
sources of estimation and uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements in canfarmity
with the measurement principle of Ind AS requires
management to make estimates, judgments and
assumptions. These estimates, judgments and
assumptions affect the application of accounting policies
and thereported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and liahilities al the date
of the financial statementsand reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting
estimates could change from period to period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate
changes in estimates are made as management becomes



aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the
estimates. Differences between the actual results and
estimates are recognised in the year in which the results
are known /materialised and, if material, their effects
are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
Application of accounting policies that require significant
areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments
and the use of assumptions in the financial statements
have been disclosed below. The key assumptions
concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are discussed below:

4.1 Depreciation / amortisation and impairment on property,

4.2

plant and equipment / intangible assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets are
depreciated/amortised on straight-line/written down
value basis over the estimateduseful lives [or lease term
if sharter] in accordance with Company accou nting policy,
taking into account the estimated residyal value, wherever
applicable,

The Company reviews its carrying value of its Tangible
and Intangible Assets whenever there is objective evidence
that the assets are impaired.In such situation Asset's
recoverable amount is estimated which is higher of asset's
or cash generating units [CGU| fair value less cost
ofdisposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use
the estimated future cash flows are discounted using
pre-tax discount rates which reflectthe current
assessment of time value of money. In determining fair
value less cost of disposal, recent market realisations
are considered orotherwise in absence of such
transactions appropriate valuations are adopted, The
Company reviews the estimated useful lives of the
assetsregularly in order to determine the amount of
depreciation / amortisation and amount of impairment
expense to be recorded during anyreporting period. This
reassessment may result in change estimated in future
periods,

Arrangements containing leases and classification of
leases

The Company enters inta service / hiring arrangements
for various assets / services. The determination of lease
and classification of the service/hiring arrangement as
a finance lease or operating lease is based on an
assessment of several factors, including, but not limited
to, transferof ownership of leased asset at end of lease
term, lessee’s option to purchase and estimated certainty

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7
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of exercise of such option, proportionof lease term to the
asset's economic life, proportion of present value of
minimum lease payments to fair value of leased asset
and extent ofspecialised nature of the leased asset.
Claims and Compensation

Claims including insurance claims are accounted for on
determination of certainty of realisation thereof.
Impairment allowances on trade receivables
The Company evaluates whether there is any objective
evidence that trade receivables are impaired and
determines the amount of impairmentallowance as a
result of the inability of the custermers to make required
payments. The Company bases the estimates on the
ageing of the tradereceivables balance, credit-worthiness
of the trade receivables and historical write-off experience.
If the financial conditions of the tradereceivable were to
deteriorate, actual write-offs would be higher than
estimated.

Income taxes

Significant judgment is required in determination of
taxability of certain income and deductibility of certain
expenses during the estimationof the provision for income
taxes.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO)

Critical estimate of the DBO involves a number of critical
underlying assumptions such as standard rates of
inflation, mortality, discount rate, anticipation of future
salary increases etc. as estimated by Independent Actuary
appainted for this purpose by the Management. Variationin
these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO
amount and the annual defined benefit expenses.
Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions and liabilities are recognised in the period
when it becomes probable that there will be a future
outflow of funds resulting frompast operations or events
and the amount of cash ocutflow can be reliably estimated.
The timing of recognition and quantification of theliability
requires the application of judgement to existing facts
and circumstances, which can be subject to change.
Management judgment is required for estimating the
possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of
contingencies/claim/litigations/against the Company as
itis not possible to predict the sutcome of pending matters
with accuracy,

The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities and
estimation for contingencies are reviewed regularly and
revised to take account ofchanging facts and
circumstances,

RS RDBDDBHY



malicom» >>>>> >

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Note 5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT [As at March 31 . 2018]

[ in Lakhs)
SL.{ Particulars Gross Block Depreclation/Amortization Met Block
Mo, Dpening | Addition | Deduction Asat | Opening | Provisions | Deductions/ | Upte 31st| Asat 31st
as al durng | during the | 31st March asat | during the | Adjustments March March
15t April | the year year 2018 | 1st April year during the 018 018
2017 2017 year
[il | Tangible Assets
1 Free Hold Land 459 57 - - 459,52 = - - - 459.52
2 | Buildings 1.034.95 14.0% - 1,051.04 ?7.06 89,72 - 186,79 BA4,25
3 | Plant and Equipment 1.574.80 | 389.29 43.17 1.920.93 26717 269.22 26,37 510,02 [ 1.410.%1
4 | Electrical Installations 112,77 61,52 - 174.2% 20.88 16,97 - 3785 136.44
5 | Mould & Dies 47,76 3.63 - 51.3% 6,97 7.78 - 14.73 d6.66
& | Furniture & Fixtures 45468 19.460 - 65.29 11,99 9.52 - 2151 £3.78
7 | V¥ehicles 54.70 Q.80 - b 50 17.61 13.02 - 30,63 J3.88
8 | Office Equipments T.43 4.30 11.73 0.88 .70 - 4.58 T.15
¥ | Computer Software 17.82 7.13 - 26,95 12.65 643 - 19.07 7.88
Total I35, | 51137 &IAT | IBEE6L | 43521 | 1634 2637 | 825.18 | 3,000.4
[As at March 31, 2017) [¥ in Lakhs)
SL| Particulars Gross Block Depreciation/Amertization Met Block
No. Wl’lﬁmﬁ[mm Ksal | Opening s [ Deductions/ | Bsat 31t
asat | durng | during the | 31st March as al | during the | Adjustments March March
15t April | the year year 2017 | 1st April year | during the 2017 2017
2016 2016 year
lil | Tangible Assets
] Free Hold Land 459.52 - - 459.52 - - - - 45%.52
2 | Buildings 985.98 50.98 = 1,036.95 - 97.06 - 97.06 §39.89
3 Plant and Equipment 1170041 | 4D6.42 2.03 1.574.80 - 24740 0.23 26717 1.307.43
& | Electrical Installations 21.91 20,85 - 11277 - 20,88 - 20,88 91.89
5 | Mould & Dies 47.76 - - 47.76 657 - 4897 4£0.7%
& | Furniture & Fixtures 39.25 4,43 - 45,48 - 11,99 - 11.99 33.67
T | Vehicles 54.70 - - 54,70 - 17.61 - 17,61 ar.a0
B | Office Equipments 1.0& 637 E T.43 - 0.88 = D.88 4.55
¥ | Computer Software 15.92 1.91 - 17.82 - 12.65 = 12.45 5.18
Total 2,866.50 | 492.97 2.03 3,357.44 - 43543 0.23 | 43521 | 272223

[a] The company has elected to measure all of its Property, Plant and Equipment

al their previous GAAP carrying value on the date of transition

loInd As,

Note : & INTANGIBLE ASSETS [As at March 31, 2018] |7 in Lakhs]
SL] Particulars Cost Amartization el Carrying
Na. Amount

Opening | Addilion | Deduction Asal | Opening | Provisions | Deductions/ | Upto 315t | As al 315t
as al durng | during the | 31st March 2s at | during the | Adjustments March March
1st April | the year year 2018 | st April year uring the 208 2018
2017 2017 year
liil | Intangible Assets:
1 Computer License - Bd.BE - B4.86 - 7.84 - 7.88 77.00
2 | Patent Right 1.54 B.50 - 1004 0,61 an - 432 5.73
Total 156 | 93.38 - 9492 0.61 11.57 - 128 BZ.73 |

[As at March 31, 2017] [% in Lakhs]
SL.] Particulars Cost Amortization Net Carrying
No. B Ampunt

Opening | Addition | Deduction Asat | Dpening | Provisions | Deductions/ | Upto 315t | As at 3isl
asat | durng | during the | 31st March as at | during the | Adjustments March March
1st April | the year year 2017 | st April year during the 207 2017
2014 2016 year
liil | Intangible Assets:
1 Patent Right - 1.54 - 1.56 - 0.41 0.61 0.95
Total - 1.56 - 1.56 - 0.61 - 0.61 0.95

lal The company has elected to measure the intangiable assets at
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NOTE 7. NON-CURRRENT INVESTMENTS [Fully paid-up except otherwise stated) (7 In Lakhs)
[SL No. [ Particulars Face Value | As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2014
lin %] Helding Value Holding Value | Holding Value
1 Investment in Equity Instruments
QUOTED - Measured at fair
value through Profit & Loss
Fully Paid Equity Shares
Nagarjuna Fertilizers Limited 10 - - - - 1,100 0.34
UNQUOTED - Measured at cost
Subsidiary Company Fully Paid
Equity Shares
Mallcom YSFT Gloves Pvt. Ltd. 10 4£9.00,000 | 490.00 48.84,000 4BB.40 | 48,844,000 488.40
Mallcom Safety Pvt. Ltd. 10 10,00,000 | 100.00 | 10,00,000 100.00 | 10,00,000 100.00
Total 590.00 588.40 588.74
2 Other Instruments
Investment in Gavernment or
Trust Securities [NSC Placed
with Sales Tax Autharities] 0.04 0.04 0.04
| Total 590.04 588.46 588.80
7.1 AGGREGATE CARRYING AMOUNT AND MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS (% In Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2014
Aggregate  |Market| Aggregate |Market| Aggregate | Market
Carrying Amount| Value |Carrying Amount| Value Carrying Amount| Value
Ouoted Investments:
In Equity Shares - - - 0.34 0.34
Total 2 = - = 0.34 0.34
AGGREGATE CARRYING AMOUNT OF UNQUOTED - 590.00 - 588,40 - 588.40
INVESTMENTS
NOTE 8: FINAMCIAL ASSETS- LDANS (% in Lakhs)
5L No.| Particulars Non-Current Current
As at As at As al As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017| 01.04.2016 | 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 | D1.04.2014
IUnsecured and Considered Good)
1 Loans and Advances to Staff and Workers - - 5,37 23.56 25,65 .07
2 Security Deposits 79.48 242.61 190.88 - = -
79.48 242.61 196.25 23.56 25.65 2.07
NOTE 9. INVENTORIES (Valued at Lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value) [T in Lakhs]
SLMNo. | Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
1 Raw Materials [Includes in transit ¥ 257 49 &,208.50 2,815.85 3,153.49
Lakhs |As at 31.03.2017 T 224.25 Lakhs,
as at 31.03.2014 ¥ 80.94 Lakhs)]
2 Stores and Spares 47313 L4042 137.98
Work-in-Progress 952.1 B887.05 6248
& Finished Goods 847.78 443 92 450.39
L. Total 6,481.62 4,589.25 4,944.34

FEIDD N
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NOTE 10. CURRRENT INVESTMENTS [Fully paid-up excepl otherwise stated) [T In Lakhs)
5L Mo. | Particulars Face Value | As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2014
lin7) Holding Value | Holding Value | Holding Value
1 Investments at Amortised Cost
QUOTED
Bonds
Citicorp Finance [Indial Limited | 100,000 - - 500 503.84 - -
2 Investments at Fair Value
through Profit or Loss
In Units of Mutual Funds
ICICI Prudential Regular
Savings Fund OP Growth 10 - - | 503,448 90.84 - B
Kotak Income Opportunities
Fund Growth 10 - 253.074 45.41 - -
Total - 640,11 =
10.1 AGGREGATE CARRYING AMOUNT AND MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS (¥ In Lakhs]
Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2014
Aggregate ’ Markel | Aggregale J Markel | Aggregate 0
Carrying Amount| Value [Carrying Amount| Value Carrying Amount| Value
Quoted Investments:;
In Bonds and Units of Mutual Funds - - 435,00 640,11 - -
| Total - - 635.00 640,11 - -
NOTE 11. TRADE RECEIVABLES (7 in Lakhs]
SLNo. | Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
1 Secured, Considered Good & d =
2 Unsecured
Considered Good 3,348,234 3,118.45 3.334.20
Considered Doubtful s - o
Total 3,348,234 3,118.45 3,334.20
NOTE 11.1 Ageing of Trade Receivable 1% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2014
Within the credit period 3,348.34 A NB.45 3,334.20
1-180 days past due = = .
Mare than 180 days past due - - -
Total 3,348.24 3,118.45 3,334.20
NOTE 12. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS I in Lakhs]
SL.-No. | Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2014
1 Balance with Banks 178.10 12844 101.82
2 Cash in Hand 5.96 5.97 13.32
Total 184.06 132.41 115.14
NOTE 13. OTHER BANK BALANCES I in Lakhs]
SLNo. | Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As 3t 31.03.2017 | Asat01.04.2016
1 Margin Money [Pledged with Banks|* 2.08 B.77 T.08
Total g.08 B8.77 7.06

* The above amount is provided against issuance of Bank Guarantee by the bank.
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NOTE 14. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS [T in Lakhs]
5LMo. | Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04,.2014
Unsecured and Considered Good)
1 Advances to Suppliers and Contractors 1,027.52 1,261.77 1,008.04
2 Prepaid Expenses 22.64 19.60 14.48
3 Balance with Revenue Authorities 1.50%.20 1.164.22 1,120.78
lIndirect Taxes]
Total 2,557.38 244559 2,143.32
NOTE 15. SHARE CAPITAL [¥ in Lakhs]
5L.No. | Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2014
1 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
1,00,00,000 (1,00,00,000) Equity Shares of 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
T 10/- each
1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
2 ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
62,40,000 [62,40,000) Equity Shares of 624.00 624.00 624.00
¥ 10/- each fully paid-up
Total 624.00 £24.00 624.00
NOTE 15.1 DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES OF THE COMPANY
Mame of Shareholders Number of | % of Total| Number of [ % of Total | Mumber of | % of Total
sharesheld | paid-up |sharesheld | paid-up | sharesheld | paid-up
as at Equity as at Equity asat Equity
31.03.2018 Share | 31.03.2017 | Share 31.03.2016 | Share
Capital Capital Capital
AJAY KUMAR MALL 10,25,320 16.43 | 10,80.820 17.32 11,00,820 17.64
KADAMBINI SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 21,689,606 35.09 | 21,84.606 | 350 2142986 34.34
JAY KUMAR DAGA 13,03,213 2088 | 1331533 | 2134 13,33,925 2137
MALLCOM HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 6,13,600 9.83 4,01,100 9.63 597,600 9.58

15.2 The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share,

to one vote per share.

15.3 In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of e
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts,

held by the shareholders.

15.4 As no fresh issue or reduction in capital was made durin
is no change in the opening and closing capital.

15.5 Agreegate number of bonus shares issued, shar
the peried of five years immediately preceeding

As at 31.03.2018

Nil

As at 31.03.2017

Mil

As at 31.03.2016

Mil

Each holder of equity share is entitled

guity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
The distribution will be in propertion to the number of equity shares

g the current year as well as during the previous period, hence there
Accordingly, reconciliation of share capital has not been given,
es issued for consideration other than cash and bought back shares during
the reporting date:

15.6 The Equity Shares of the company are listed at BSE Limited and the annual listing fees has been paid for the year

2PIIP I
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NOTE 16. OTHER EQUITY
Nature of Reserves
Capital Reserve

Capital Reserve represents the amount, being the purchase price lower then the fair market value of the capital assets acquired
by the company and used for the purposes of its business,

Securities Premium Reserve

Securities Premium Reserve represents the amount received in excess of par value of equity shares of the company. The same,
interalia, may be utilized by the company to issue fully paid-up bonus shares to its members and buying back the shares in
accordance with the provisions of the companies Act, 2013,

General Reserve

General Reserve represents the reserve created by appertionment of profit generated during the year or transfer from other
reserves either voluntary or pursuant to statutory requirements, The same ic a free reserve and available for distribution.

Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings represents the undistributed profits of the company.

NOTE 17. CURRENT BORROWINGS [T in Lakhs]
SLNo. | Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
Secured
1 Loan Repayable on Demand
From Bank
Export Packing Credit 4,409.79 4,534.31 1012.44
Packing Credit Foreign Currency Loan B3.99 3990.78
Bank Overdrafi - - 200.11
Total 4£,493.79 4,534,931 5,203.73

17.1 Demand loans from banks are secured by hypathecation of all present/future stock and receivables, all present/future fixed
assets [excluding Land & Building) and personal quarantee of Managing Director

17.2 There is no default in repayment of principal and interest thereon

NOTE 18. TRADE PAYABLES I7 in Lakhs]
Sl.No. | Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2014
1 For Supplying of Goods 2,661.87 2,323.08 2.343.64
2 For Supplying of Services 861695 465.52 184,462
Total 3,278.82 2,788.60 2,530.26

18.1 Trade Payables are based on the information available with the Company regarding the status of the Suppliers as defined
under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and there are no delays in payments to Micro,
Small and Medium enlerprises as required to be disclosed under the said Act.

NOTE 19. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- OTHERS (¥ in Lakhs)
SLNo. | Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
1 Security Deposits fram Customers, Vendors 162.23 156,39 85.50
& Dthers
Taotal 162,23 156.3% 85.50
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NOTE 20. OTHER LIABILITIES 12 in Lakhs)
SLMo. | Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2018
1 Customer Advances B&0.BS 429.40 719.83
2 Statutory Liabilities 172.75 228.5% 36,54
Tatal 1.033.60 B57.9% 756.37
NOTE 21. PROVISIONS [T in Lakhs)
[ SLNo. | Particulars Asat31.03.2018 | Asat31.03.2017 | Asat01.04.2016
1 Provision for Employee Benefits
Gratuity - - 19.10
Other Staff Benefit Schemes 41.53 3387 32N
[Leave Encashment]
2 Other Provisions
Proposed Dividend - 124.80 124.80
Tax on Proposed Dividend - 25.41 2541
Total £1.53 184.08 201.42
NOTE 22. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS [NET) [¥ in Lakhs]
[ SLNo. [ Particulars Asat31.03.2018 | Asat31.03.2017 | Asat01.04.2016
1 Deferred Tax Assets:
Arising on accaunt of:
Expenses allowed for tax purpose when paid B.77 .75 17.03
2 Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Arising on account of:
Depreciation and Amortization 11.32 0.3% 10.25
Net Deterred Tax Assets/[Liabilities) (2.55) 7.34 £.78
Components of Deferred tax Assets/[Liabilities) as at March 31, 2018 are given below: (7 in Lakhs]
Particulars Asat  [Chargeflcreditl | Charge/lcreditl | Asat
31.03.2017 | recognised in recognised in other|31.03.2018
profit or loss Comprehensive
income
Deferred Tax Assets:
Fair Valuation of financial assets and financial liabilities 11.68] - - 1.48]
Provision for post retirement and other employee benefits 11.72 - - 11.72
Remeasurement of defined benefit abligations [2.29) - 11.64) [3.93]
Total Deferred Tax Assets 7.75 - [1.64) 6.11
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Fair Valuation lgainl/loss on Investments - - - -
Timing difference with respect to property, plant &
Equipment and other intangiable assets 0.39 8.27 - B.66
Total Deferred Tax Assets 0.3% B.27 - 8.564
NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ILIABILITIES) 7.36 (8.27] 11.64) (2.55)
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Components of Deferred tax Assets/[Liabilities) as at March 31, 2017 are given below: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat  [Chargeficredit] | Charge/lcredit) As at
31.03.2016 | recognised in | recognised in other|31.03.2017
or loss Comprehensive
ncome
Deferred Tax Assets:
Fair Valuation of financial assets and financial liabilities 3 - 11.68] [1.68]
Provision far post retirement and other employee benefits 717 4,55 - 11.72
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations - - [2.29] [2.291
Total Deferred Tax Assets 717 4,55 [3.97] 7.75
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Fair Valuation (gainl/loss on Investments - - - -
Timing difference with respect to property, plant &
Equipment and other intangiable assets 0.39 - - 0.3%
Total Tax Assets 0,39 - - 0.39
MET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/[LIABILITIES) 6.78 £.55 13.971 7.34
NOTE 23, REVENUE FROM DPERATIONS [%in Lakhs]
5l. Nao. Particulars For the year ended For ﬂifdrear ended
41.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Sale of Manufactured Goods
Leather Gloves 496334 4,577.83
Textile Garments 7.216.64 5,580.09
Nitrile Dipped Gloves 3.024.25 554.54
Safety shoes 3,B45.75 4,B43.22
Shoe Upper 420,56 26614
Knitted Gloves 383.07 454,90
Helmet/Facemask/Eye Protection Jzn 30.12
Raw Hide/Leather - 252,28
Hosiery Yarn - $.50
Others A48 -
Excise Duty on Sales 7064 340,89
21,960.02 16,913.51
2 Sale of Traded Goods
Leather Gloves 768,72 2,960.33
Textile Garments - 2719
Mitrile Dipped Gloves 1.0z 2,399.58
Helmet/Facemask/Eye Pratection 2.30 2.01
Woven Liner - 1.022.54
Cotton Knitted Gloves 8.03 -
Safety shoes 5461.74 778.34
Others 8.35 417,92
1,433.17 7,790,
3 Other Operating Revenue
Export Incentives 1,146.0% 1.144.78
Job Wark Charges ?E% o =
1,184, L4778
Total 74,560.00 75,848.80
NOTE 24. OTHER INCOME I in Lakhs]
5L Me. Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Interest Income 4,29 2,25
2 Faoreign Exchange Gain 270.22 154.05
3 Profit on sale of Investment 4B.11 BB.18
4 Balances Wrilten Back 19.22 1.23
& Other Non Operating Income 9.14 10.45
Total 350,98 262.16
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[% in Lakhs]
[SL.No.| Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
al Opening Stock 3256.28 3291.47
Add : PURCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES
1 Raw Materials |Including Carriage Inward| 14,921.43 7.916.44
2 Stores and Spares 1,584.91 1,279.49
3 Packing Materials 526.89 256.97
4 Fabrication & Processing Charges - 317635 1.945.70
Sub-Total 20,209.58 13,398.40
Less: | Closing Steck &,681.64 3,256.28
Cost of Materials Consumed 18,784.22 13,433.79
Total 18,784.22 13.433.79
MNOTE 26, PURCHASE OF TRADED G00ODS
[7 in Lakhs]
SL.Ne.| Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Woven Gloves - Q6644
2 Safety Shoes 4£83.86 F43.44
k| Mitrile Dipped Gloves 112.30 2,200.72
& Leather Gloves T85.48 2.916.07
5 Textile Garments - 2.05
L] Cotton Knitted Gloves 7.30 30.04
T Eye Protection 34.82 15.44
8 Others 14.12 £17.92
2 Custom Duty on Purchase 15.91 -
Total 1,432.98 7.492.16
NOTE 27. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WOR K-IN-PROGRESS
[% in Lakhs)
5L No. | Particulars For the year ended For the year ended lincreasel/Decrease
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Closing stock
Work-in-Progress 952.20 88%.05 163.15)
Finished Goods 847.78 443.92 [403.86)
1,799.98 1332.97 1467.01]
i Opening stack
Work-in-Progress 889.05 P62.48 7343
Finished Goods 443.92 690,37 24647
1,332.97 1652.87 319.90
3 lIncreasel/Decrease 1467.01) 319.90

o8 % 0 s 3 S

i



malicom» >>>>> > >

1% in Lakhs]
[ SL.No.| Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Finished Goods
Leather Gloves 45,39 28,43
Textile Garments 174.57 101.16
Nitrile Dipped Gloves ¥7.49 52.83
Safety Shoes 273.67 227.3%
Shoe Upper 36,93 -
Knitted Gloves 1.09 B.48
Face-Mask - 10.84
Helmets - 5.79
Personal Protective Equipments (Others] 21B.63 9.00
B&7.78 443.91
2 Work-in-progress
Leather Gloves 178.48 21.24
Nitrile Dipped Gloves 62.95 -
Textile Garments 191.00 252.21
Knitted Gloves 224 L.42
Safety Shoes 20.45 15.06
Shoe Uppers 49507 593.05
Face Mask 1.82 3.08
$52.20 889,05
NOTE 28. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
I7 in Lakhs)
|_!'-l. No.| Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Salaries, Wages and Bonus 1,011.03 BB7.40
2 Contribution to Providend and Other Funds [Refer Note 32 44,36 4769
3 Leave Encashment 8.2¢9 1.75
4 Staff Welfare Expenses 13.76 28.17
Total 1,077.44 $65.01
MNOTE 29. FINANCE COSTS
(7 in Lakhs]
5L. Ne. | Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1 Interest Expenses 31.27 282,09
2 Bank and Finance Charges 81.81 48.07
Total £13.08 33016
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NOTE 30. OTHER EXPENSES

[# in Lakhs)
SLNo.| Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

1 Repairs to Plant and Machinery 54.74 £2.70
2 Repairs to Building 8.93 §.47
3 Rent 29.00 17.64
4 Insurance 18.21 19.72
5 Rates and Taxes 8.57 33.31
& Travelling & Conveyance 101.69 84.51
7 Directors® Sitting Fees 0.9 0.84
B Trade Fair Expenses .22 14.85
¥ Sales Promotion Expenses 34317 178.05
10 Sales Commision 10.54 63.23
11 Other Selling Expenses 154.58 151.81
12 Power and Fuel 166.96 151.73
13 Carriage Qutward 56.64 23.23
14 Freight- Export 220,37 131.43
15 Clearing & Forwarding expenses 89.41 146,44
16 Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 215 -
17 Factory Maintenance 25.79 63.60
18 Terminal Handling Charges - Export T6.56 45.79
1% Postage, Telephone & Telex 35.42 42,23
20 Printing & Stationery 17.05 15.58
21 Filling Fees 0.69 0.38
2 Legal & Professional Fees 462 29.28
23 Security Charges 35.27 35.09
24 Membership & Subscription 6.21 6.59
25 Payment to Auditors [refer details below] 4.38 5.03
26 Miscellaneous Expenses 100.91 73.05

Total 1,674.24 1,387.79

Payment to Auditor

As Auditor:

Audit Fee 2.75 2.75

Tax Audit Fee 0.50 0.50

Certification Charges 0.80 0.80

Other Services 0.33 0.33

Service Tax - 0.65

Total 4.38 5.03
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NOTE 31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES [CLAIMS/DEMANDS NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT)

[7 in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at As at

31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2014
Export bills duly discounted/n egotiated under LC and for which acceptance alrea dy
received and/or moved to bank line [previous years figures relates to Bill drawn
under LC only) 70690 1,231,469 1,213.85
Outstanding Bank guarantee issued by SBl and CITI Bank 5.00 1.64 43.98
B-17 Bond issued in favor of "Asst. Commissioner of Central Excise, Caleutta™
covering the purchase of imported / indigenous capital goods/ raw materials
without payment of Custom duty/ Excise Duty with respect to 100% E.0.U.
for seamless knitted gloves 250.00 250.00 250.00
B-17 Bond issued in favor of "Deputy Commissioner of Customs, FSEZ", covering
the purchase of imported / indigenous capital goods/ raw materials withaut
payment of Custorn duty/ Excise Duty with respect to 100% SEZ unit 310.00 310,00 310.00
Sales Tax demand in respect of earlier years, Which has been disputed by the
company 3.94 - =
Income Tax Demand in respect of earlier years, which has been disputed by the
company 134.79 151.55 195.44
Service Tax Demand in respect of earlier years which has been disputed by the
company 3188 31.88 &
Corporate Guarantee Given in favor of Citibank N.A for the term loan extended by
them to the Subsidiary Company * Mallcom VSET Gloves Pyt Ltd™ &00.00 &00.00 &00.00

bl The company has the following outstanding expert forward contracts against the confirmed orders in hand hence no cantingent

liability has been estimated

Underlying Purpose | Calegory As at 31.03.2078 As at 31.03.2077 | Asat31.03.2016 |[Currency
No. of deals Amountin | No. of deals Amount in o, of deals | Amount in
Foreign Foreign Foreign
Currency Currency Currency
Export Receivables Forward az 2,620,520,34 34 331986493 | 32 31,17,375| USD/INR
Export Receivables | Forward | 27  [3.259.621.56 | 28 11574,842.35 | 2 14,68,352| EURO/INR

NOTE 32. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (REFER NOTE 28)

al Contribution to defined Contribution Plans recognized as expenses are as under:~

¥ in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Providend Fund 27.89 31.59
ESIC 16,47 16.1
Total 44,38 4£7.69
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Gratuity - The company has defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or mare of service gets
a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary [last drawn salaryl for each completed year of service. The scheme is funded with HDEC

Standard Life Insuarance Co Ltd.

Disclosure for defined benefit plans based on actuarial reports: [7 in Lakhs)
[ Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Changes in Defined Benefit Obligations:
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 75.70 74.29
Current Service Cost 8.94 8.03
Interest Cost 5.87 5.57
Remeasurements [gains)/losses 16.67) 18.72)
Benefits paid [3.14) [3.47)
Present value of defined benefit abligation at the end of the year 80.70 75.70
Change in Plan Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year B2.33 55.74
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.38 418
Remeasurements |gains|/losses [0.15] 6. 78
Contributions - 19.10
Benefits paid (3.18) 13.47)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 85.40 B82.33
Fair Value of Planned Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 82.33 95.74
Actual Return on plan assets 6.23 10.94
Contributions - 19.10
Benefits paid {3.18 13.47)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year B5.40 B2.33
Actuarial |Gain)/Loss on Planned Assets:
Actual Return on plan assets 6.24 10.94
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.38 4,18
Actuarial [Gainl/Loss 0.14] 6.78
Other Comprehensive lincomel/expenses [Remeasurement):
Actuarial lgainl/loss- obligation 114.50] [8.73]
Actuarial lgainl/loss- plan assets 0.14 16.78)
Total Actuarial [Gain)/Loss 114.38] (15.51)
Met Interest Cost
Interst cost on defined benefit obligation 5.87 5.57
Interest income on plan assets 6.24 10.94
Net Interest Cost [Income) [0.37] 15.39]
Experience adjustment:
Experience Adjustment [Gainl/Loss for Plan Liabilities [5.32] [11.501
Experience Adjustment [Gain]/Loss for Plan Assets [0.14] 6.78

Summary of membership data at the date of valuation and statistics based thereon:
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(7 in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Number of employees 353 3
Total monthly salary 2197 664 2,052,452
Average Past ServicelYears) 6.6 7.0
Average Future Service(Years| 21.6 226
Average AgelYears) 8.4 374
Weighted average duration [based on discounted cash flows] in years 14 14
Average Monthly Salary 6,226 5,387
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost 8.96 8.03
Interest Cost 5.87 5.57
Past Service Cost 7.B4 ]
Expected Return on Plan Assets 14.38] 14.18]
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss 16.29 9.42
Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income focn)
Actuarial lgains)/losses arising from changes in financial assumptions 14.71] 16.63]
Total recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 14.71] (6.63) |
Total recognized in Total Comprehensive Income 11.58 2.79
Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet consists of
Fresent Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 80.70 75.70
Fair Value of Plan Assets 85.41 82.33
Met Liability 16.71 16.63)
The Major Categories of Plan Assets as a % of Total Plan
Qualifying Insurance Policy 100% I 100%
The Principal actuarial assumption used:
[ Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Discount Rate 7.75% per annum 7.50% per annum
Salary Grawth Rate 5.00% per annum 5.00% per annum
Mortality Rate IALM 2006-08 Ultimate | IALM 2006-08 Ullimate
Withdrawal Rate [Per Annum] 6.95% p.a 6.95% p.a

The estimates of future salary increases have been considered in actuarial after taking inte consideration the impact of inflation,
Seniority, promatian and other relevant factors such as sy pply and demand situation in the employment market. Same assumptions
were considered for comparative period i.e 2016-17 as considerad in previous GAAP on transition to Ind AS, The Gratuity Scheme
is invested in group Gratuity cash accumulation policy offered by HDFC Standard Life Insuarance Co Ltd. The gratuity plan is not

exposed to any significant risk in view of absolute track record, Investment ic az per IRDA guidelines and mechanism is there to
maonitor the performance of the fund,
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Normal Retirement Age

60 Years

&0 Years

Salary
Vesting Period
Benefits of Normal Retirement

Benefit on early exit due to death

Last drawn gualifying salary
5 Years of Service
15/26*Salary*Number of
Completed Years of Service
As above except that no

Last drawn qualifying salary
5 Years of Service

15/26*Salary*Number of of Service
Completed Years of Service

As above excepl that no

and disability vesting conditions apply vesting conditions apply
Limnit 20,00,000.00 10,00,000.00
Current Liability:
| Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Current Liability [Short Term)* 0 0
Non Current Liability [Long Term) 1] 0
Total Liability ] ]
* Current Liability is Nil, because of overfunding
* Current Liability: It is probable outlay in next 12 months as required by the Companies Act
Sensitivity Analysis:
Assumptions Discount Rate | Salary Growth Rate Withdrawal Rate
Sensitivity Level 1.0% Increase | 1.0% Decreasel 1.0% increase |1.0% Decrease |1.0% Increase |1.0% Decrease
Impact on Defined Benefit Obligation [T in Lakhs] 75,78 B&.28 r 86,37 7062 B81.53 79.75

The company expects to contribute £ 11.12 Lakhs [Previous Year %10 lakhs] ta gratuity fund in next year.
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation as at 31.03.2018 is 14 years| as at 31.03.2017- 14 years|.
Estimate of expected benefit payments [In absolute terms i.e. undiscounted],

(2 in Lakhs)
[ Particulars [Amount]
01st April 2018 to 31st March 2019 8.52
01st April 2019 to 31st March 2020 24.23
D1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021 9,44
01st April 2021 to 315t March 2022 641
01st April 2022 to 31st March 2023 619
D1st April 2023 Onwards 4£B.93

NOTE 33, SEGMENT REPORTING

(Al The Company's primary business segment is Industrial Safety Products. The Industrial Safety Products business incorperates
product groups’ viz, Leather hand Gloves, Industrial Work Garments, Seamless Knitted Gloves, Leather Shoe Upper, Safety Shoes
and Nitrile Dipped Gloves, which mainly have similar risks and returns, Thus, the Company's business activity falls within a single
primary business segment.

(B] For the purpose of geographical segments, total sales are divided into India and ether countries. The following table shows
the distribution of the company's sales by geographical market regardless of where the goods are produced:

[%in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 3.03.2017
Segment Revenue from Operations:
Outside India 17,679.84 19.312.65
Within India 6,880.18 4,535.15
Total 24,560.00 25,848.80
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[T in Lakhs]
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Trade Receivables:
Outside India 2,865.84 2,619.53
Within India 482.50 498.92
Total 3,348.34 3.118.45

The company has common fixed assets for producing goods for domestic and export markets. Hence, Separate figures for fixed

assets/additions to fixed assets are not furnished

NOTE 34. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE [AS PER IND AS

24- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES)

al Subsidiaries il Mallcemn Safety Pvt. Ltd. [MSPL]
ii] _Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pvt. Ltd. [VSFT]
bl Associates il  Kadambini Securities Pvit. Ltd. [KSPL]
il Mallcom Holdings Pvt. Ltd, [MHPL]
iiil  Movers Construction Pvt. Ltd. [MCPL]
iv] Chaturbujh Impex Pvt. Ltd. [CIPL]
vl DNB Exim Pwvt. Ltd. [DNE]
vi] Two Star Tannery Put. Ltd. [TSTPL]
viil Best Safety Pvt. Ltd [BSPL]
viiill Vikram Traders Private Limited
ix] Mallcom Lexotic Exports Pvt. Limited [MLEPL]
x| Anmol Components Pyt. Ltd.
%i] Trencher Online Services Private Limited [TOSPL]
cl Key Managerial Personnel il Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall [Managing Director]
dl Relatives ol Key Managerial Personnel il Mr. Sanjay Kumnar Mall
il Mrs, Sunita Mall
il Mr, Giriraj Mall
ivl Mr. Rohit Mall
vl  Ms. Kiran Devi Mall
vi] Ms, Preeti Mall
viil Miss Surabhi Mall
e] Transaction with related parties during the year and balance outstanding at the year end: {2 in Lakhs)
Type of Transaction Transaction with Transaction with |Tranasaction with Key| Relatives of Key
referred toin [al | associates referred| Managerial [KMP] |Managerial referred
above toin [b) above referred toin [c) to in [d] above
2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2017-18| 2016-17 2017-18 | 201&-17| 2017-18 | 201&-17
Sale of goods 35639 | 31978 42289 | 728.74 = - - -
Purchase of goods 1,652.68 |2B87.49 | 247697 |3.635.48 - - - -
Job Wark Charges paid - - | 40647 | 336.32 - - -
Advance Payable - - 7.78 - - - -
Advance Biven 13484 | 47735 | 14930 | 137.18 - s =
Refund of Advance Given 3463 124.41 309.80 287.71 - & “
Unsecured Loan & Advance Taken - = - 201.85 - - - -
Unsecured Loan & Advance Repaid ® - - 24.40 - - -
Security Deposit Receivable 80.72 21.72 73.13 230.69 - - - -
Unsecured Loan & Advances Receivable 106,18 | 374.65 12.27 T.43 = o = %
Dividend Paid - - 64,84 &b.26 20.51 21.50 6,75 7.07
Rent Paid - 24,00 13.7% - - -
Reimbursement of expenses - 20,36 11.88 - " - -
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fl Details of compensation paid to KMP du ring the year are as follows: [ in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Short-term employee benefits 29.83 29.40

Post-employment benefits*
Other long-term benefits*

* Post-employment benefits and other len
retirement/resignation of services, but does n
employees together

g-term benelits have been disclosed based on actual payment made on
ot includes provision made on actuarial basis as the same is available for all the

NOTE 35. INCOME TAX EXPENSE [ in Lakhs]
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Current Tax 507.35 48210
Deterred Tax

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences B.28 14.55]
Tax Expense attributable te Current Year's/Period's Profit 515.63 477.55
Adjustments in respect of Income Tax of Earlier Years = -
Income Tax Expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 515.63 477.55
Current Tax related to items recagnized in Other Comprehensive
Income during the year/period

Net [gainl/Loss on remeasurement of defined benefit plan [1.84] [2.29]
Income Tax Charged to Other Comprehensive Income [1.84] (2.29]

NOTE 36: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The accounting classification of each categery of financial instrument,

their carrying amount and fair value are as follows:-

[ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2014
Carrying | Fair Value| Carrying |Fair Value| Carrying|Fair Value
Amount Amount Amount
Financial Assets [Current and Non-Current)
Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost]
Trade Receivables 334834 | 334834 | 311845 | 3,118.45 [3.334.20) 3.334.20
Cash and Cash Equivalents 184.06 | 1B4.04 132.41 | 132.41 115.14| 115.14
Other Bank Balances 2.08 2.08 B.77 a8.77 7.04 7.04
Loans 103.04 103.04 268.26 268.26 20532 205.32
Financial Assets measured at Fair Value
through Profit and Loss Account
Investment in Eguity Instruments and Bonds 5%0.06 §90.06 | 1,228.57 | 1,228.57 5BB.A0| 5BB.80
Financial Liabilities [Current and Non-Current]
Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
Borrowings 4,493.79 | 4,493.79 | 453431 | 4,534.31 | 5,202.73| 5.203.73
Trade Payables 3,278.82 3,278.82 | 2,788.60 | 2,788.60 | 2,530.24| 2,530.25
__Dther Financial Liabilities 162,23 | 162.23 156,39 | 156.3% | 8550 Eﬁl

PPPPPPD
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Fair Valuaton Techniques

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, current trade receivables and payables, current financial liabilities and assets and
borrowings approximate their carrying amount largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments, The management
considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognised at nominal cost/amartised cost in the
financial statements approximate their fair values,

A substantial portion of the company's lang-term debt has been contracted at floating rates of interest. which are reser at short
intervals. Fair value of variable interest rate borrowings approximates their carrying value subject to adjustments made for
transaction cost. In respect of fixed interest rate borrowings, fair value is determined by using discount rates that reflects the
present borrowing rate of the company.

Investments [Other than Investments in Assaciates, Joint Venture and Subsidiaries] traded in active market are determined by
reference to the quotes from the stock exchanges as at the reporting date, Investments in liquid and short-term mutual funds
are measured using quoled market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the quantity held. Quoted Investments far which
quotations are not available have been included in the market value at the face value/paid up value, whichever is lower except in
case of debentures, bonds and government securities where the net present value at current yield to maturity have been considerad.
Unquoted investments in shares have been valued based on the historical net asset value as per the latest audited financial
statements.

Derivative financial assets and liabilities:

The Company fellows established risk management policies, including the use of derivatives to hedge its exposure to foreign
fluctuations on foreign currency assets/liabilities. The counter party in these derivative instruments is a bank and the company
considers the risks of non-performance by the counter party as non-material,

The following table presents the aggregate contacted principal amounts of the company’s derivative conlracts outstanding :

Underlying Purpose Category As at 31,03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 Currency
No.ofdeals | Amountin | Ne.ofdeals | Amountin
Foreign Foreign
Currency Currency
Export Receivables Forward 32 2,620,520,36 34 3,319, B44.93| USD/INR
L Export Receivables Forward 27 3,259,621.56 28 | 1.5974,842.35| EURD/INR ]
FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The Company's activities and exposed to variety of financial risks. The key financial risks includes market risk, credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Company’s focus is to feresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse
effects on its financial performance. The board of Directors reviews and approves policies for managing these risks. The risks
are goverened by appropriate policies and procedures and accordingly financial risks are identified, measured and managed in
accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives.

MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible market fluctuations resulting in variation in the fair value of future

cash flows of a financial instruments. The major components of Market risks are curre ncy risk, interest rate risk and other price
risk. Financial instruments atfected by market risk includes trade receivables, borrawings, investments and trade and other

payables.

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign Currency risk that the fair value of future cash flaws of an exposure will Huctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Com pany's foreign currency
denominated borrowings, trade receivables and trade or other payables.

The Company has adopted a eamprehensive risk management review system wherein it actively hedges its foreign exchange
exposures within defined parameters through use of hedging instruments such as forward contracts. The Company periodically
reviews its risk management initiatives and also takes experts advice on reqular basis on hedging strategey.
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Interest Rate Risk

The company's exposure in market risk relating to change in interest rate primarily arises from floating rate borrowing with banks
and financial institutions. Borrowings at fixed interest rate exposes the company to the fair value interest rate risk,

Other price risk

The Company's equity exposure in Subsidiaries are carried at cost or deemed cost and these are subject to impairment testing
as per the policy followed in this respect. The company’s current investments which are fair valued through profit and loss are
not material. Accardingly, other price risk of the financial instrument to which the company is exposed is not expected to be
material.

CREDIT RISK

credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its ebligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading
to a financial loss. The company is exposed to credit risk from its aperating activities [primarily trade receivables). The management
has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is manitored on an ongeing basis. The company periodically assesses
the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends and ageing of accounts
receivable. Individual risk limits are set accordin gly and the company obtains ne cessary security including letter of credits and/or
bank guarantee to mitigate,

The carrying amount of respective financial assets recognised in the financial statements, [net of impairment losses] represents
the company’s maximum exposure 1o credit rick, The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the customer base being large
and unrelated. Of the trade receivable balance at the end of the year [other than subsidiaries), there are no single customer
accounted for more than 10% of the accounts receivable and 10% of revenue as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2017
LIGQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the company will not be able to settle or meet its abligations on time or at a reasonable
price. The Company's objective is to maintain optimum level of liguidity to meet it's cash and collateral requirements at all times.
The company’s assets represented by financial instruments comprising of receivables are largely funded against borrowed funds.
The company relies on borrowings and internal accruals to meet its fund requirements. The current committed line of credit are
sufficient to meet its short 1o medium term fund requiremnent.

NOTE 37: EARNING PER SHARE [EPS)
A. Basic and Diluted EPS:

Particulars 201718 20146-17
Prafit or Loss attritutable to ordinary Equity Shareholders Tin Lakhs ¥B2.49 $28.28
Equity Share Capital Tin Lakhs 624,00 624,00
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

(Face value of ¥ 10/- per share MNos, 62,40,000 62,40,000
Earnings Per Share- Basic and Diluted 4 15.75 14.88

B. Cash EPS: |Profit for the year+Depreciation and Amortisation Expense+Deferred taxl/Weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding

MNOTE 38, LEASE
In case of asset taken on lease:

Operating Lease:

The company has taken certain premises on lease for 3 years to 99 years.

There are no subleases,

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Lease payment for the year &.09 3.49
Minimum Lease payment not later than 1 year 408 3.75
Later than one year but not later than Five years 2.02 11.68
Later than Five years 31.45 3144

DIDIDD
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NOTE 39. MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

There were no dues outstanding to the suppliers as on 31.03.2018 registered under the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises
|Development] Act, 2006, to the extent such parties have been identified from the available documents/ information. No interest
in terms of such Act has either been paid or provided during the year.

NOTE 40 : In the opinion of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value of realization of loans and
advances and other current assets in the erdinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated
in the Balance Sheet

NOTE 41. Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate, Social Responsibility [CSR] is applicable
in case of the company. The Company was required to incur a minimum amount of T 23,15,453/- (2 18,29.685] being two percent
of average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years as calculated as per section
198 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has incurred a surm of ¥ 20,06,534/- in the year and plans to contribute the remaining
amount of CSR expenditures ¥ 18,28,664/- during the current financial year.

NOTE 42. Figures less than 50,000 have been shown actual, wherever statutorily required to be disclosed, as the figures have
been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs.

NOTE 43. The Board of Directors has recommended dividend of T 2/- per equity |previous year ¥ 2/-) of 2 10/- each for the year
ended 31st March, 2018

NOTE &44: FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF Ind As- Disclosures, Reconciliation ete.

al FIRST-TIME ADOPTION - Mandatory Exceptions and optional Exemptions

These financial statements are covered by Ind AS 101, "First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”, as they are the
company’s first Ind AS financial statemnents for the year ended March 31, 2018.

il Overall principle:

al The company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as at April 1, 2016 [thetransition date) by recognising all
assets and Liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets orliabilities which are not permitted
by Ind AS, by reclassifying certain items from Previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under the IndAS, and applying Ind AS in the
measuremenl ol recognised assets and liabilities. The accounting policies that the company used in itsopening Ind-AS Balance
Sheet may have differed from those that it used for its previous GAAP. The resulting adjustrnents arisingfrom events and transactions
occurring before the date of transition to Ind-AS has been recognised directly in retained earnings atthe date of transition.
b) However, this principle is subject to certain mandatory exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the company
as detailed below.

iilDerecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

The company has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities prospectively for transactions
occurringon or after April 1, 2016 [the transition date].

iii] Fair Value as deemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment has been carried in accordance with previous GAAP carrying value as deemed cost at the date of
transition excepting freehold land and buildings valued at Fair value at the date of transition, which has been considered as
deemed cost.

ivl Deemed cost for Intangible assets

The company has elected to continue with the earrying value of all of its intangible assets recognised as of transition date measured
as per the Previous GAAP and used that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

vl Impairment of financial assets

Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments” requires the impairment to be carried out retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS
101, thecompany has used reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine
the credit risk at thedate that financial instruments were initially recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at the
transition date. Further, the companyhas not undertaken an exhaustive search for information when determining, at the date of
transition to Ind AS, whether there have beensignificant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by Ind AS
101.

vi] Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

The company as on the date of transition complied with Ind AS 17 “Leases” to determine whether an arrangement contains a
Lease on thebasis of facts and circumstances existing at the date of transition 1o Ind AS, accordingly leasehold land has been
reclassified as operating lease.
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¢l Explanatory Notes to reconciliation between Previous GAAP and Ind AS

lil Property, Plant and Equipment

The company has used previous GAAP carrying value as deemed cost of Property, Plant and Equipment(PPE]

lii) Accounting of Leasehold Property

Under the previous GAAF, leasehold land was shown at a carrying value consisting ofthe initial costs incurred and was amortised
aver the peried of lease,

Under Ind AS 101, the Company has recognised the same as its carrying value,

(iii] Fair Valuation of financial assets and liabilities

Under the previous GAAP, receivables and payables were measured at transaction cost less allowances for recaverability. if any.
Under Ind AS, financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at fair value and subseguently measured at amartised cost
using theeffective interest rate method, less allowances for impairment, if any. The resulting changes are recognised either under
finance incomeor expenses in the Statement of profit and loss,

liv] Fair valuation of Current Investment

Under previous GAAP, Current investments were measured at lower of cost or market price.

Under Ind AS, these investment are measured at fair value through profit or loss and accordingly, difference between the fair
value and carrying value is recognised in Statement of profit or loss.

On transition, the Company has recognised a gain of 5.11 Lakhs as on March 31, 2017 in respect of bonds and investments with
corresponding increase in total equity.

Iv] Fair Yaluation of Derivative Instruments

Under previous GAAP, exchange difference arising with respect to forward contracts other than those entered into to hedge foreign
currency riskon unexecuted firm contracts or of highly probable forecast transactions were recognised in the period in which they
arise and the differencebetween the forward contract and exchange rate at the date of transaction Is recognised as revenue/expense
over the life of the contract.

In respect of derivative instruments [ather than forward contracts dealt as above) premium paid, gainflosses on settlement and
losses onrestaternent were recognised in the staternent of profit and loss exce pt in case they relate to acquisition or construction
of fixed assets, in whichcase they were adjsuted to the cost of fixed assets/capital work in progress.

Under Ind AS, both reductions and increases to the fair value of derivative contracts that is either not designated as a hedge or
is so designated but is ineffective are recognised in statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in fair value of the derivative hedging
instrument designated as a cashilow hedge are recognised in OCL

Mo Adjustment was required in case of the company,

Ivil Borrowings

Under previous GAAP, transaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings are accounted upfront and charged to Statement
of prafit andloss in the year in which such costs were incurred.

Under Ind AS, Finance Liabilities consisting of Long Term Borrowings are te be fair valued and designated and measured at
amortised costbased on Effective Interest Rate [EIR] method, The transaction costs so incurred are required to be deducted from
the carrying amount ofborrowings on initial recognition. These costs are recognised in Statement of profit and loss over the tenure
of the borrowing as part of the interest expense by applying EIR,

[viil Taxation

Deferred tax has been recognised in respect of on accounting differences between previous GAAP and Ind AS. These adjustments
have resulted increase in deferred tax liability and decrease in equity by ¥ 1.64 lakhs and T 3.97 lakhs as on March 31,2018 and
March 31,2017 respectively,

[viiil Proposed Dividend and related Corporate Dividend Tax

Under previous GAAP, in accordance with "Contingencies and Events occuring after the Balance Sheet Date”, proposed dividend
as recommendedby the Board of Directors was recognised as liability in the period to which they relate irrespective of the approval
of the shareholders,

Under Ind AS, such dividends are recognised as liability in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders or paid.
On transition, the company has derecognised proposed dividend and dividend tax amounting to NIL for the year ended March 31,
2017 and April 1, 2016 respectively as it was subsequently approved by the Shareholders.

lix] Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan

Under previous GAAP and Ind AS, the Company recognises cost related to its post-em ployment defined benefit plan on an actuarial
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Under previous GAAP, the entire costs including re-measurement are charged to Statement of profit and loss.
LJndEIr Ind AS, the actuarial gain and |osses from part of remeasurements nel defined benefit liability/asset which is recognised
in OCI.

Consequently, the tax effect on the same has also been recegnised in OClinstead of statement of profit and loss.

Under Ind AS, the entity is permitted to transfer amounts recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income within equity. The
Company hastaken recourse of the said provision and has transferred all re-measurement costs recognised relating prior to the
transition date from retainedearnings as on the date of transition as permitted under Ind AS.

On transition, this has resulted in reclassification of re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans of * 6.63 lakhs for the year
ended March 31, 2017 from Statement of profit and loss to DCI.

x] Previous GAAP figures have been reclassifed/recompanyed wherever necessary to confirm with financial statements prepared
under Ind AS.

bl Reconciliation in terms of Ind AS 101 “First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards”
1] Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at 01.04.2014

1% in Lakhs)
ASSETS As per Indian GAAP | Ind AS Transition Impact | As per Ind AS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2.866.50 - 2.866.50
Capital work-in-progress 209.03 - 209.03
Intangible assets -
Financial Assets
Investments 588.80 - 588.80
Loans 196.25 - 196.25
Deferred Tax Assel [Net) 6.78 - 4.78
3,847.34 - 3,867.36
Current Assets
Inventories 4.944.34 - 496434
Financial Assets
Investments - -
Trade Receivables 3,334.20 - 3.334.20
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11514 - 115.1
Other Bank Balances 7.04 - 7.0
Loans .07 - 9.0
Current Tax Assets [Met] 21.18 - 21.18
Other Current Assets 2,143.32 - 2,143.32
10,574.31 - 10,574.31
Total Assets 14,441.67 - 14,661.67
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 624.00 - 624.0
Other Equity 5,040.39 - 5.040.3
5,664.3% - 5,664,239
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[% in Lakhs)
Liabilities As per Indian GAAP | Ind AS Transition Impact | Asper Ind AS
Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 5,203.73 - 5,203.7

Trade Payables 2.530.24 - 2,530.2

Other Financial Liabilities 85.50 - B5.5

Other Current Liabilities 754,37 - 756.3

Provisions 201.42 - 201.4

8,777.28 - 8,777.28

Total Equity and Liabilities 14,641.67 14,461,467

3] Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2017

[% in Lakhs]

ASSETS As per Indian GAAP | Ind AS Transition Impact | Asper Ind AS

Non-Current Assets

Froperty, Plant and Equipment 292213 - 2922.23

Capital work-in-progress 129.43 - 129.43

Intangible assets 0.95 - 0.%5

Financial Assets -

Investments SBB.46 - SHE.44
Loans 242.86 10.25] 242.61

Deferred Tax Asset [Met) 11.33 [3.97 7.36

Other Current Assets [MNet) 121.24 - 121.24

4,016.50 (4.22] 4,012.28

Current Assets

Inventaries 4589.25 - 4,589.25

Financial Ascets -

Investments £35.00 51 &40.11
Trade Receivables 3,118.45 - 3,118.45
Cash and Cash Equivalents 132.41 - 132.41
Other Bank Balances 877 - 877
Loans 19.02 6,63 25,65

Other Current Assets 2.645.59 - 2 44559

10,948.49 11.74 10,950.23

Tolal Assets 14,964,99 7.52 14,972.51

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity Share Capital 624.00 - 624,00

Other Equity 5,819.62 1.52 582714

6,643.62 7.52 6,451,14

ZIDPOD5D
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4] Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2017 I7 in Lakhs]
Liabilities As per Indian GAAP | Ind AS Transition Impact | As per Ind AS
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 4,534.31 - 4,534
Trade Payables 2,788.60 - 2,788.40
Other Financial Liabilities 156.3% - 156.39
Other Current Liabilities 857.99 - 857.99
Provisions 184.08 - 184.08
B,521.37 - 8,521.37
Total Equity and Liabilities 14,964.99 7.52 14,972.51
5] Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31.03.2017
% in Lakhs)
Particulars As per Indian GAAP | Ind AS Transition Impact | As per Ind AS
Revenue from operations 25,507.91 340,89 25,B48.80
Other Income 257.30 4.86 262,14
25,765.21 345.75 26,110.96
EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 13.433.7% - 13.433.79
Purchases of Stock-in-trade 749214 - T7.492.18
Changes in inventories of finished goods
and work-in-progress 3950 - 31990
Employee Benefits Expense %5838 6,63 265.01
Excise Duty on sales - 340.8% 3460.8%
Finance Costs 33014 - 330,16
Other Expenses 1,387.80 - 1,387.80
TOTAL EXPENSES 23,922.19 347.52 24,269.71
PROFIT BEFORE DEPRECIATION AND TAX 1,843.02 (1.77) 1,841.25
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 436.04 - £356.04
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,406.98 [1.77] 1,405.21
&l Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31.03.2017
[¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars As per Indian GAAP | Ind AS Transition Impact | As per Ind AS
Tax Expense
Current Tax 48210 - &482.10
Deferred Tax [Credit] / Charge [4.55] [0.61] [5.16)
£77.55 (0.81] 476,94
FROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 929.44 [1.14) 928.28
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ltems that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss - - -
Income Tax relating to ltems that will not be -
Reclassified to Profit or Loss - - =
Items that will be Reclassified to Profit or Loss - 6.63 6.63
Income Tax relating to ltems that will be
Reclassified to Profit or Loss - [2.29) [2.29]
- 4,34 6.34
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD
[Comprising Profit & Other Comprehensive
Income for the Period) 929.44 3.18 932.62
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[7 in Lakhs]
Particulars Note As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.0£.2016
Equity as per Indian GAAP [A) 6,443,462 5.4664.39
Adjustments on account of:
Fair value of Financial Assets/ Liabilities 9 [al 6.38 -
Fair Value of Investments 21al 511 -
Deffered Tax Impact on above 7 [d) 13.97) -
Total Ind AS Adjustments [B) 7.52 -
Equity as per Ind AS [A+B) 6,451.14 5,664.39

Bl Reconciliation of Net Profit as previously reported on account of transition from the previous Indian GAAP to Ind AS for the

year ended 31.03.2017:

[ in Lakhs]
Particulars Note Asat 31.03.2017 | Asat01.04.2014
Net Profit as per Indian GAAP (A) 929.44 763.42
Adjustments on account of:
Effect on measurement of security deposit and intial
recognition thereof 9 [al [0.25) -
Gain on measurement of current investments at fair value
through Profit & Lass [FVTPL] % [al 51 -
Effects of tax on above 21dl [1.68) -
Total Ind AS Adjustments [B) 318 -
Net Profit as per Ind AS [A+B] 932.62 T63.42
Other Comprehensive Income [Net of tax) 7 [bl, [h) 4.34 -
Total Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS 936.96 T63.42

9] Footnetes to the reconciliation of equity as at 01.04.2016 and 31.03,2017 and Profit or loss for the
a) Financial Assets at Fair Value Th rough Profit or Loss [FYTPL)

Under Indian GAAP. the company accounted for current investments at lower of cost or markel value.
at fair value through profit or loss, Ind
transition to Ind AS, difference between fair value and the Indian
s. Subsequent to the date of transition to Ind AS, fair value gain or

has designed these investments as financial assets measured

designed at FVTPL, are measured at fair value, At the date aof
GAAP carrying value has been recognized in retained earning

loss has been recognized to statement of profit and loss,
bl Defined Benefit Liabilities

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the company recognized costs related to post
basis. Under Indian GAAP, the entire costs, including actuarial gains and losse
Under Ind AS, remeasurements leomprising of actuarial gains or losses, the effect of
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets exclu

period ended 31.03.2017:]

Under Ind AS, the company
AS requires that investment

employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial
s, are charged to statement
the asset celing, excluding amounts included
ding amounts included in net defined benefit

of profit and Loss.

liability| are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with 3 corresponding debit or credit to retaind earnings through Other
Comprehensive Income. Thus, the remeasurement gain of T 4.34 Lakhs on defined benefit plan has been recognized in the other

comprehensive incame, net of tax.
cl Provisions

PAIIII)
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d) Deferred Tax

Indian GAAP reguires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxa ble
prefits and accounting profits for the period. Ind AS 12- Income Taxes requires entities to account for deferred taxes using the
balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amount of asset or liability in the balance
sheel and its corresponding tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new
temporary differeneces which was not required under Indian GAAR.

In addition, the various transitional adjustments lead to lemporary differences, According to the accounting policies, the company
has to account for such differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in retained EAMMings or a separate componant of equity,

2] Sale of goods

"Under Indian GAAP, sale of goods was presented as net of excise duty. However, Under Ind AS, Sale of goods includes excise
duty.

Excise duty on sale of goods is separately presented on the face of staterment of Profit and Lass accordingly, Sale of goods under
Ind &s for the Period ended 31.03.2017 has increased by  340.89 Lakhs."

fl Statement of Cash Flows

The impact of transition from Indian GAAP to Ind AS on the statement of Cash Flows is due to various reclassification adjustments
recorded under Ind AS in balance sheet . Statement of Profit and Loss and differences in the defination of cash and cash equivalents
in Ind AS and Indian GAAP,

gl Borrowings

Under the Indian GAAP, transaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings are charged upfront to statement of Profit and
Loss for the year. Under Ind AS, transaction costs are included in the initial recagnition amount of financial liability and charged
to staternent of Profit and Loss using effective interest method,

hl Other Comprehensive Income

Under Indian GAAP, the company has not presented Other Co mprehensive Income [OCI] separately. Hence it has reconciled Indian
GAAP profit or loss ta profit or loss as per Ind AS. Furt her, Indian GAAP profit or loss js reconciled to total comprehensive income
as per nd AS,

il Proposed Dividend and Tax on Proposed Dividend

Under Indian GaaP, proposed dividends including tax on proposed dividend are recognized as liability in the period to which they
relate, irrespective of the approval by shareholders. Under Ind AS, proposed dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in
which it is declared by the com pany lwhen approved by sharehalders in a general meeting| or paid.

NOTE: 45 These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on 30th May, 2018 for jssue
to the shareholders for their adoption,

As per our report of even date

5. K. Singhania & Co, For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 302204E

Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall

Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No, 527727

Place: Kolkata 5.5.Agrawal Twinkle Pandey
Date: 30h May, 2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

to the Members of MALLCOM (INDIA) LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Stalements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial
statements of MALLCOM [INDIA] LIMITED [“the Holding
Company”| and its subsidiaries [the Holding Company and its
subsidiaries constitute “"the Group”), which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 315t March 2018, the
Consaolidated Statement of Profit and Loss lineluding other
comprehensive incomel, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory Motes for the year ended on
that date herein after reffered to as “the consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements”,

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Ind As
Financial Statements

The Helding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated Ind
AS financial statements in terms of requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act”) that give a true and fair view
of the censolidated financial position, consolidated financial
performance, including other comprehensive income
consolidated cash flows and consolidated cha nges in equity
of the group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, The respective Board
of Directors of the companies included in the group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate acco unting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the group and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities, the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are
free fram material misstatement, whether due ta fraud or
error, which have been used for the purpose of presentation
of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of
the Holding Company, as aforesaid,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinicn on these consolidated
Ind AS financial statements based on our audit,

provisions of the Act and the rule made thereunder, including
the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in aceordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10] of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perfarming procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclasures in the
conselidated Ind As financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
censalidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, In making those risk assessments; the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Halding Company s
preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by the Holding Company's Board of Directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us, is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the consolidated Ind AS financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in confarmity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Ind AS -

fal In the case of the Balance Sheel, of the consalidated state
of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2018,

[b) In the case of the staterment of Profit and Loss account,
of the Consolidated Profit for the year ended on that date, and

le]l Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the consolidated
cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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[d] In the case of the Statement of Change in Equity, of the
conselidated Change in Equity for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Requirements

As required by section 143(3] of the Act, to the extent applicable,
we report that:

lal We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid
consalidated Ind AS financial statements,

[&] In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
relating to preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statement have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of thase books.

le] The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flaw
Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreament with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated Ind As financial statements,

Id] In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind As financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of Companies
lAccounts] Rules, 2014.

le] On the basis of written representations received from the
directors of the Holding Company as on 31st March 2018 and
taken on record by the Board of Direclors of the Holding
Company, none of the directors of the Qroup companies is
disqualified as on 315t March 2018, from being appointed as
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a director in terms of Section 144(2] of the Act.

[f] With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
centrols over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in Annesure A7

lg] With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
lAudit and Auditors| Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations
given lo us:

lil The consolidated Ind AS financial statement disclose the
impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position of the group in note 33 to the consolidated Ind As
financial statements,

liil The group did not have any long term contracts including
any derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses,

liiil There has been no delay in tranferri ng amounts, required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Holding Company.

For 5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Registration No, 302204E

Rajesh Kr. Singhania
Pariner Membership No. 52722

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th May, 2018
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause [i) of
subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act”]

We have audited the internal financial controls ever financial reporting
of MALLCOM [INDIA] Limited [“the Holding Company™] as of 31st
March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind As
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company is
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI]. These responsibilities
include the design, implementaticn and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Com panies Act, 2013,
Auditors Responsibility

Dur responsibility is 1o express an opinien on the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducled our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting [“the Guidance
Note”] and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed
to be prescribed under Section 143[10] of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Centrols and, bath
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit te obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Dur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
abeut the adequacy of the internal financial contrals system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reparting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate lo provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control sver financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial
control ever financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that [1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, sccurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the Company, [2] provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepled sccounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Maragermen
and directors of the Company; and [3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use or disposition of the Company s assets that could have 3 material
effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls ever Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting te fulure periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control ever financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or thal the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls systemn over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operafing effectively as at 315t March 2018, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For 5.K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants,

Firm Registration No. 302204E
Rajesh Kr. Singhania

Partner Membership No, 52722

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 30th May, 2018
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March 2018

(T in Lakhs)
Sl No.| Particulars Note As at As at As at
31st March, 2018 |31st March, 2017 | 01st April, 2014
1. ASSETS
MNon-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment ] 4,263.92 4,211.82 £115.42
Capital work-in-progress 7 10.20 172.02 287.81
Intangible assets g8 125.98 44,23 5217
Financial Assets
Investments 9 0.04 0.0& 0,40
Loans 10 123251 279.15 257.33
Current Tax Assets [Net) 101.24 140,07 49.49
4,626.93 &,B47.34 &,769.42
Current Assets
Inventories 1 6.490,75 5.297.07 5,695, 21
Financial Assets
Investments 12 25,00 640,11 -
Trade receivables 13 342528 3.195.17 344178
Cash and cash equivalents 14 191.68 141.08 151.47
Other Bank Balances 15 9.08 8.77 T.04
Loans 10 23.56 £5.72 §.73
Other Current Acsets 14 2.4688.76 2,262.31 2.239.1
12,654.17 11,610,724 11,544.55
Total Assets 17,279.05 16,457.58 16,313.97
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 17 624.00 624.00 624,00
Other Equity 18 1,277.37 6,431.80 5,565.83
7.901.37 7.055.80 &, 189,83
Non Controlling Interest - 1.63 146
LIABILITIES
Men Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Long Term Borrowing 19 35517 54435 1.318.11
Deterred Tax Asset [Net] 20 34,24 29,47 7.63
389.41 975,97 1,325.74
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 21 4,708.85 £,712.57 5,204,473
Trade Payables 22 2,367,346 24621.47 1.970.43
Other Financial Liabilities 23 162.23 154.3% 7618
Other Current Liabilities 24 1,708.31 1,349 64 1,346.48
Provisions 25 41,53 184.08 201.42
9377 6B 9.400.15 10,122 68
Total Equity and Liabilities 17,279.05 16,457.58 16,313.97
L Significant Accounting Policies 4

Significant accounting policies and other accompanying notes [1 to 4%) form an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our Report of even date,

5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 302204E

Rajesh Singhania

Partner

Membership No, 52722

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May, 2018
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AK.Mall
Managing Director

5.5.Agrawal
Chief Financial Officer

For and on behalf of the Board

G.K.Mall
Director

Twinkle Pandey
Company Secretary



ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS for the year ended 31st March 2018

[T in Lakhs)
SL. No. Particulars Note ] For the year ended | For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
INCOME
I Revenue from operations 2% 24.523.78 25,618.30
] Other Income 27 352.74 293.19
m TOTAL INCOME 24,876,52 25,911.49
v EXPENSES
Cost of materials consurmed 284 17.344.29 15,134.33
Purchase of Traded Goods 2BB 1,571.40 4,768.31
Excise Duty on Sales T0.84 340.89
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-pragress and Stock-in-Trade 29 312 3B5.75
Employes Benefit Ex pense ao 1,155.1 1.046.49
Finance Costs 3 422.99 349.03
Depreciation and Amartization Expense 687 537.M 529.45
Other Expenses az 2,38%9.05 1,840.72
TOTAL EXPENSES 23,522.38 24,395.18
v Prafit befare exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 1,354.14 1.5146.30
Prior Period Item - 0.21 |
Profit before tax 1,354.14 1,514.09
¥i Tax Expense
Current lax 37 507.35 503.48
Deferred tax 1.34 17.42
Income Tax for Earlier Years 0.90 4,26 |
509.40 525.16
84454 #90.93
Add; Adjustment for MAT Credit Receivable - 16.74
Vil PROFIT BEFORE TAX - 84454 1,007.67
Less : Non Centrolling Interest - 0.7
Vil PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD B44.54 1,007.50
i% OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
lterns that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Lpss - -
Income Tas relating to items that will ot ba Reclassified to Profit or Loss . -
lterns that will be Reclassified to Profit or Loss 34 [b] &M 6.63
Income Tax relating fo items that will be Reclassified o Profit or Loss 11.44] 12.29]
.07 4.34
X TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIDD B47.61 1,011.84
Xl Earning per equity share of 2 10 each lin? 39
Cash 2217 249
Basic & Diluted 13.53 16,15

Significant accounting policies and other accompanying notes [1 to 4%) form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our Report of even date,

5. K. Singhania & Co, For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo. 302205E

Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall

Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No, 52722

Place: Kolkata 5.5.Agrawal Twinkle Pandey
Date; 30th May, 2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for the year ended 31st March, 2018

A.  EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL( Refer Note 17]

(% in Lakhs)

Numbers Amount |

E Particulars |
Equity Shares of # 10each, issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
As at 01,04.2014 &2,40,000 624.00
As at 31.03.2017 &2,40,000 624.00
As at 31.03.2018 62,440,000 624.00
B. OTHER EQUITY (Refer Note 18]
For the year ended 31st March 2017 (% in Lakhs]
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Total
Securities | Capital | General Retained | Re-measurement
Premium Reserve | Reserve Reserve Earnings | of defined benefit
Opening Balance as on 01.06.2014 1,268.12 | 401.49 | 4,370.00 1473.78) - | 5,585.83
Total Comprehensive Income for - - - 1,007.50 &34 [ 101184
the year
Transfer from Retained Earnings - -| 780.00 {780.00] - -
Remeasurement of DEP/DEQ/ &34 4,34
Investment
Froposed Dividend [124.80 (124.80]
Tax on Proposed Dividend [25.41] [25.41)
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2017 1,268.12| 401.49 | 5,150.00 (392.15) 4.34 | 6,431.80
For the year ended 31st March 2018 (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Total

Securities | Capital | General Retained | Re-measurement
Premium Reserve | Reserve | Reserve Earnings | of defined benefit

Opening Balance as on 01.04.2017
Total Comprehensive Income for

the year

Transfer tof [from| Retained Earnings

1.26B.12 | 401.49 | 5,150.00 [392.15) 4.34 | 6,424.29
i B44.54 3.07| B4YV59

825.00 1825.00) - -
. 12.04]

Remeasurement of OBP/DBOS - = [2.04] -
| Investment
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2018 1.268.12| 401.49] 5,975.00 [374.65) .41 7.271.37

As per our report of even date

5. K. Singhania & Co,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 302204E
Rajesh Singhania

Partner

Membership Mo, 52722

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30'h May, 2018
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For and on behalf of the Board

ALK Mall G.K.Mall
Managing Director Director
5.5.Agarwal Twinkle Pandey

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2018

[T in Lakhs]
5L No. Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Prafit belore Taxation and Extraordinary ltems 1.354.14 1.516.0%
Adjustments tor -
alances Written Back [Nel [19.22] 18.27]
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 531N 529.45
Finance Costs 339.26 295.85
Remeasurement gain of DEO/DBP 4.7 6.63
Interest Income [6.04) [£.33)
Profit on sale of Property, Flant & Equipment
[Metl/Assets Written OFf |48.12) 208.30 188.4% 730,84
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 2,162,484 2,246.93
Adiustments for
Increase|/Decrease in Inventories [1.193.58) 398.13
[Increasel/Decrease in Trade and
Other Receivables [279.21] 189.14
IncreasefiDecrease) in Trade &
Other Payables & Provisions 337.26 | 1,135.85) 527.37 1,114,646
Cash generated from Operations 1,0246.79 33159
Direct Taxes paid| Met of Refunds| 449,45 598.32
Net Cash from Dperating Activities 557.33 2,763.27
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Income 6.04 4,33
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment [Netl/Assets Written off 48,12 BB.4%
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipments
[Including Capital Werk-in-Progress and Advances] [511.32 [£95,53]
Purchase/Preoceeds from sale of Investments £15.11 157, 84 [639.77] [1,047 28]
Net Cash from/ [Used inl Investing Activities 157.94 11.042.28]
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of Long Term Loans (191.18] [771.78]
[Repaymentlf Proceeds from Short Term Barrowings (3.72) [£91.36)
Interest and Financial Charges Paid [339.24) [295.85)
Dividend and Tax paid thereon [Interim, special and Finall [150,21] [68&.37) [150,21] [1,709.47)
Met Cash from/ [Used in] Financing Activities [684.37] 11,70%.47)
Net Increase/IDecrease] in cash or cash equivalents [A+B+C) 30.91 11.33
Cash or Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 169.85 158.52
Cash or Cash equivalents at the end of the year 200.76 16%.85
1. Reconciliation of Financial Liabilities arising from Financing Activities
Particulars Opening Balance ﬂr_um##q &ﬁ Eﬂgﬂ.ﬁgn =Fi i Closing Balance
As al 31.03.2017 [ yme r Value rex ges | Asat 31.03.2018
Short Term Borowings 4.712.57 14,344.28 14,348.00 - bbb 4,708 85
Leng Term Borrowings 546,35 - 191.18 - E 35517

2] Direct taxes paid are treated as arising from operating activities and are not bifurcated between investing and financial activities.
31 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Ind AS-7 Statement of
& For the purpese of Statement of Cash Flow, Cash and Cash Equivalents eomprizes the followings:

Cash Flows.

7 in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at As al
31.03.2018 A.03.2017 31.03.2014
Balances with Banks 190.01 159.1% 135.77
Cash in Hand 10.75 10.64 22.75
Total 200,76 169.85 158.52

Significant accounting policies and other accompanying notes (1 to 49 form an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our Report of even date.

5. K. Singhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 302204

Rajesh Singhania
Partner

Membership No. 52722
Place: Kalkata

Date: 30'h May, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board

AK.Mall
Managing Director

S.5.Agrawal
Chief Financial Officer

G.K.Mall
Director

Twinkle Pandey
Company Secretary
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2018

1.  Group Information

Mallcom [Indial Limited [MIL or ‘the Company’] is a public
Limited company domiciled in India and its subsidiaries narmely
[Mallcom Safety Pvt. Ltd & Mallcom VSFT Gloves Pt
LtdliGroupl are incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act applicable in India, Its shares are listed on
BSE, which is a recognized stock exchange in India, The
registered office of the Company is located at EN-12, Sector-
V, 5alt Lake City, Kolkata-700091,

The Group is engaged in the manufacture, export and
distribution of a wide range of Persanal Protective Equipment
(PPE]

For Company's principal shareholders, Refer Note No.17

These consolidated financial statements are approved and
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company in ils
meeting dated 30th May 2018,

2. Statement of Compliance and Recent Pronouncements
2.1 Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
lind As] notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards] Rules, 2015, as amended by the Companies [Indian
Accounting Standardsl[Amendment], Rules, 2016. Far all
periods up to and including the period ended 31st March,
2017, the Company prepared its consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the accounting standards
notified under the section 133 of the Com panies Act,2013 read
together with rule 7 of the Companies [AccountsRules, 2014
(Indian GAAP]. These financial statements for the year ended
31st March, 2018 are the first Ind AS financial staterments.

The Company had adopted change in its accounting year in
terms of section 2(41) of the Companies Act, 2013 from
01.04.2017.

lal The Consclidated Financial Statement [CFS) comprises
the financial statements of Mallcom (Indial Limited and its
subsidiaries - Mallcom Safety Pvt. Ltd. and Mallcom VSET
Gloves Pvt. Ltd. which are incorporated in India.

[bl The effect of intra group transactions between the
company and ils subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation,

lel Previous period figures in the Consolidated Financial
Statements have been recasted/restated to make it comparable
with current year's figure.

ld]  In accordance with Ind AS 101-"First Time adoption of
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Indian Accounting Standards” (Ind AS 101], the Group has
presented (note no. 47), areconciliation of Shareholders' equity
as given earlier under Previous GAAP and those considered
in these accounts as per Ind AS as at April D1, 2014, and
March 31, 2017 and also the Net Profit as per Previous GAAP
and that arrived including Other Comprehensive Income under
Ind AS for the year ended March 31, 2017.The mandatory
exceptions and optional exemptions availed by the Group on
First-time adoption have been detailed in note no. 47 of the
consolidated financial statement.

lel Ind AS 101- First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards allows first time adopters certain optional
exemptions from the retrospective application of requirements
under Ind AS, The Company has availed the benefit of and
applied the Carrying value of all Property, Plant and equipment
and Intangible Assets as recognized in previous Indian GAAP
financial is recognized as deemed cost at the transition date
under Ind AS.

2.2 Recent Pronouncements

On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ["MCA"] has
issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2018 notifying Ind AS 115, “Revenue from
Contract with Customers" and Appendix B to Ind AS 21 “Foreign
currency transactions and advance consideration” which are
applicable with effect from financial periods beginning on or
after 1st April, 2018,

Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contract with Customers

The standard requires that an entity should recognize revenue
to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers for an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the entity expects to he entitled in exchange for those
goeds or services. Further the standard requires enhanced
disclosures about the nature, amount, tirming and uncertainty
of revenue and cash flows arising from the entity’s contracts
with custerners, The effect of this amendment on the financial
statements of the Company is being evaluated.

Ind AS 21 - Appendix B "Foreign currency transactions and
advance consideration”

This Appendix applies to a foreign currency transaction [or
part of it when an entity recognizes a non-monetary asset or
non-monetary liability arising from the payment or receipt of
advance consideration before the entity recognizes the related
asset, expense or income {or part of it], The effect of this
amendment on the financial statements of the Company is
being evaluated.






3. Principles of Consolidation
The Subsidiaries considered in the preparation of
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these Consolidated Financial Statements are:

5L No.| Name of the Principal Activity | Country of %age Shareholdin
Subsidiary Company Incorperation As at As at As at
31.03.2018 31.03.2017 [31.03.2014
1 Mallcom Safety Pyt, Ltg Dealers in India 100 100 100
Personal
Praotective
Equipment [PPE]
2 Mallcom VSFT Gloves Manufacturer & India 100 ?9.80 99.80
Put, Ltd Exporter of Nitrile
Dipped & Other
Synthetic Gloves
The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group are Subsidiaries

prepared on fallnw'rng basis:

al  The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in
accerdance with Ind AS 11p- “Consolidated Financial
Staterments” notified under section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, read together with rulg 7 of the Companies [Accounts]
Rules, 2014,

bl The Financial Statements of the Company and its
Subsidiary Companies are combined on 3 line-by-line basis
by adding together like items of assels,
expenses, after alimin ating Intra-group balances and intra-
group transactions and resulting unrealized profits or losses
in accordance with Ind AS 110,

cl  The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared
using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and
other events in similar circumstances and are presented in
the same manner as the Company’s Standalone Financial
Statements.

dl The Financial Statements of the Company and its
Subsidiaries used in the consolidation are drawn up to the
same reporting date i.e, 31st March, 2018,

4. Significant accounting policies
4.1) Basis of Measurement

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on
historical cost convention on accrual basis except for insurance
claims which are aceounted for on cashfacceptance basis dup
to uncertainty of realization.

The financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees
["INR"] and all values are rounded lo the nearest Lakhs,
except otherwise indicated.

and the Control is achieved when

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group has contral
the group is exposed, or

has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee and has the ability to affect those returns through

its:
[al
[b]

Power over the invesiee

Exposure or rights to variable returns from its

invalvernent with the investes

lc)

The ability to use jts power over the investee to affect its

returns

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date control over the

subsidiary is acquired and

date

Company and its subsidiaries based
consolidation by adding together the

they are discontinyed from the
of cessation of cantral,

statements of the
an a line-by-line
book value of like items

The Group combines the financial

of assets and liabilities, revenue and eXpenses as per the
respective financial statements.Intra group balances, intrg
group transactions and the unrealized profits on stocks arising

out of intra group transaction

have been eliminated,

The consolidated financial statements are prepared using

uniform accounting policies for similar material transactions
and other events in simitar circumstances otherwise as stated
elsewhere,

iv,

The difference between the costs of investment in the

subsidiaries, over the nel assets at the time of acquisition of
shares in the subsidiaries j5 recognised in the consolidated

financial statements as

Geodwill or Capital reserve as the

tase may be. The said goodwill is nat amortised, however it

is tested for impairment at each balance

sheet date and
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impairment loss, if any is recognized in theconsolidated
financial statements.

v.  Non-contrelling interest's share of net profit of
subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted against the
revenue of the Group in order to arrive at the net revenue
attributable to the owners of the Company. The excess of loss
for the year over the hen-controlling interest is adjusted in
ewner's interest,

vi. Non-controlling interest's share of net assels of
subsidiaries is identified and presented in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the
Company's shareholders.

Non-controlling Interest

Nnn-cuntm!{ing interests represent the proportion of income,
other cormprehensive income and net assets in subsidiaries
that is not attributable to the Company's owners.

Non-controlling interests are initially measured at
propartionate share on the date of acquisition of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’sidentifiable net assets, Subsequent
ta the acquisition, the carrying amount of the non-controlling
interests is the amount of the interest atinitial recognition
plus the preportionate share of sy bsequent changes in equity.

4.2] Property, Plant and Equipment

On transition te Ind AS, the company has measured Froperty,
Plant and Equipment at previous GAAP carrying value,
Consequently the previous GAAP carrying value has been
assumed to be deemed cost of Property, Plant and Equipment
on the date of transition [Refer Note 47), Subsequently
Property, Plant and Equipment excluding land are stated st
cost less accumulated depreciationfamartization and
impairment, if any. Cosl comprises of purchase price and
directly attributable cost of acquisition/ brin ging the asset to
its working condition for its intended use [net of credit availed,
if any|

Capital work in progress is carried at cost and directly
attributable expenditure during construction period which js
allocated to the Property, Plant and Equipment on the
completion of project.

Borrowing Costs relating to acquisition/construction of
qualifying assets are capitalized until the time of substantial
activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their
intended use are complete. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to gel ready for
its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to
revenue.

Depreciation and Amortisation
Depreciation is provided on written down value method over
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the estimated useful lives of the assets.Leasehold Property
are depreciated over their expected lease terms. Mo
depreciation is chargedan Freehold land. Estimated useful
lives of the assets are as follows:

Nature of Asset Estimated Useful Lives
Plant & Machinery 15 Years
Building 30 Years
Electric Installations 15 Years
Mould & Dies 15 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years
Vehicles 8 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Computers 3 Years
Computer License & Years
Patent Right & Years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values and
are reviewed, and adjusted as appropriate, at each reporting
date.

4.3) Intangible Assets

On transition to Ind AS, the company has adopted optional
exemplion under Ind AS 101 to measure Intangible Assets at
previous GAAP carrying value. Consequently the previous
GAAP carrying value has been assumed to be deemed cost
of Intangible Assets on the date of transition [Refer Note 47].
Subsequently Intangible Assets excluding land are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciationfamortization and
impairment, if any, Cost comprises of purchase price and
directly attributable cost of acquisition/ bringing the asset to
its working condition for its intended uze [net of credit availed,
if anyl. Such assets, are amortised over the useful life using
straight line method and assessed for impairment whenever
there is an indication of the same.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values and
are reviewed, and adjusted as appropriate, at each reporting
date.

4.4] Derecognition of Tangible and Intangible assets

An item of PPE is de-recognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expecled to arise from its use
or disposal Gain orloss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an itern of PPE is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

4.5] Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance
sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based an



internal & external factors, An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the Carrying amounts of an asset exceed jls
recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the greater
of the assets’ net selling price and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
ta their present value at the weighted average cost of capital,
Reversal of impairment loss is recagnized immediately as
Inceme in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

4.6] Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities [financial instruments)
are recagnized when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisionsof the instruments,

Financial assets and financial lia bilities are initially measured
at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities |other than financial assets and financial liabilities
al fair value through profit or loss) areadded 1o or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costedirectly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

The financial assets and financial liahilities are classified as
current, if they are expected to be realjsed or settled within
operating cycle of the Group or otherwise these are classified
as non-currenl,

The classification of financial instruments whether to be
measured at Amortised Cost, at Fair Value through Profit and
Loss [FVTPL] or at Fairvalue through Other Comprehensive
Income [FVTOCI) depends on the objective and contractual
terms to which they relate. Classificationof financial
instruments are determined en initial recognition,

i.  Cash & Cash equivalents

Cash & Cash equivalents consist of Cash on Hand, Cash at
Bank. Term Deposits & Cheques in Hand.All highly liquid
financial instruments, which are readily convertible into
determinable amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value and are having original
maturities of three months or less from the date of purcha 5@,
are considered as cash equivalents, Cash and cash equivalents
includes balances with banks which are unrestricted for
withdrawal and usage.

ii.  Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at
amortised cost

Financial Assets held within a busin ess whose objective is to
hald these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest anthe principal amount outstanding
are measured at amortised cost,
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The above Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities subsequent
to initial recognition are measured at amortized cost using
Effective Interest Rate [EIR) method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts lincluding all fees and points
paid or received, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts] through the expected life of the Fina ncial Asset or
Financial Liability tothe gross carrying amount of the financial
asset or to the amortised cost of financial liability, or where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the nat carrying amount an
initial recognition.

iii. Financial Asset at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income [FVToC|)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through ather
comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within
a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the
contractual terms of the financial aseet give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding. Subsequent to
initial recognition, they are measured at fair value and changes
therein are recognized directly in other comprehensive income,

Iv. For the purpose of para [ii] and liii] above, principal is
the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and
interest consists of consideration for the time value of maoney
and associated credit risk,

v. Financial Assets or Liabilities at Fair value through
profit or loss

Financial Instruments which does not meet the criteria of
amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive
income are ¢lassified as Fair Value through Profit and loss.
These are recognised at fair value and changes therein are
recognized in the statementof profit and loss,

vi. Derivative and Hedge Accounting

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments sueh
as foreign exchange forward, swap and oplion contracts to
mitigate the risk of changes in fareign exchange rates in
respect of financial instruments and forecasted cash flows
denominated in certain foreign currencies. The Group uses
hedging instruments which provide principles on the use of
such financial derivatives consistent with the risk management
strategy of the Group. The hedge instruments are designated
and documented as hedges and effectiven ess of hedge
instruments to reduce the risk associated with the exposure
being hedged is assessed and measured at inceplion and on
an ongaoing basis,

Any derivative that is either not designated as a hedge, or is
so designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 10% "Financial
Instruments*,is categorised as a financial asset, at fair value
through profit or loss, Transaction costs attributable are also

2AFIDRD
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recognised in Statement of profit and loss, Changes in the
fair value of the derivative hedging instrument designated as
a fair value hedge are recognised in the Statement of profit
and loss.

Changes in the fair value of the derivative hedging instrument
designated as a cash flow hedge are recognised in other
comprehensive income and presented within equity as cash
flow hedging reserve to the extent that the hedge is effective,

If the hedging instrument no longer meets the criteria for
hedge accounting, eXpires or is sold, terminated or exercised,
then hedge accounting is discontinyed prospectively. Any gain
or loss recognised in other com prehensive income and
accumulated in equity tillthat time remains and thereafter to
the extent hedge acco unting being discontinued is recognised
In Statement of profit and loss When 2 forecasted transaction
is no longer expected to occur, the curnulative gain or loss
accumulated in equity is transferred to theStatement of prafit
and loss.

vii. Impairment of financial assets

Afinancial asset is assessed for impairment at each balance
sheet date. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if
objectiveevidence indicates that ane or mo re events have had
@ negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that
asset,

The Group measures the loss allowance for a financial asset
at an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if
the creditrisk on that financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition, If the credit risk on a
financial instrument has notincreased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance for that
financial instrument at an amountequal to 12-month expected
credit losses,

However, for trade receivables or contract assets that result
in relation to revenue from contracts with custamers, the
Group measuresthe loss allowance at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses.

viil. Derecognition of financial instruments

The Group derecognises a financial assel or a group of financial
assets when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
assetexpire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership ef the
asset to another party,

On derecognition of a financial asset lexcept for equity
instruments designated as FVTQCI, the difference between
the asset’s carryingamount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable are recognised in statement of profit
and loss.

On derecognition of assets measured at Fair Value through
Other Comprehensive Income FVTOCI, the cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income
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isreclassified from equity lo profit or loss as a reclassification
adjustment,

Financial liabilities are derecognised if the Group's obligations
specified in the contract expire or are discharged or cancelled,
Thedifference between the earrying amount of the financial
liahility derecognised and the considaration paid and payable
is recognizedin Statement of Profit and Loss,

4.7] Revenue recognition
Sales

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to
the buyer, which generally coincides with delivery.

Export Benefits

Export incentives are accounted for an export of goods in the
year of export if the entitlements can be estimated with
reasonable accuracy and conditions precedent to claim is
fulfilled.

Interest & Dividend

Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into
account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable,

Dividend income is recognized when the shareholders’ right
to receive payment is established by the balance sheet date.

4.8] Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when an enterprise has a present
abligation as a result of past event that probably requires an
outflow of resources to settle the obligation, in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined based on
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date. They are reviewed at each balance sheet date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates

Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed
by way of notes to the financial statements when there is a
possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the cceurrence or nan-
pccurrence of one or more uncertain future events nat whaolly
within the contral of the Group or when there is a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the same or a reliable estimate of the amount in this respect
cannot be made,

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in the
censolidated financial statements by way of notes to accounts
when an inflow of economic benelits is probable,

4.9] Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting
currency prevailing at the date of the transaction, Realized



gains/ losses on foreign exchange transactions during the
Year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Monetary assets and liahilities denominated in fareign currency
are translated at the yearend rates and resultant gains/losses
from foreign exchange translations are recagnized in the
Statement of Profit and loss,

Forward Exchange Contracts not intended for trading or
speculation purposes,

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward
exchangecantracts is amortized as EXpense or income over
the life of thecontract, Exchange differences on such contracts
are recegnized inthe statement of profit and loss in the year
in which the exchangerates change. Any profit or loss arising
on cancellation or renewalof forward exchange contract is
recognised as income or expensefor the year.

4.10) Equity Share Capital

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities. Par value ofthe equity shares is recorded as share
capital and the amount received in excess of par value is
classified as Securities Premium,

Costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are
recognised as a deduction from equity, net of any tax effects.

4.11) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value.
Cost of inventories is ascertained on 'FIFD’ basis, Materials
andother supplies held for use in the production of inventories
are not written down below cost if the related finished products
are expected tobe sold at or above eost,

11 Raw Materials, Stores and spares

These are valued at the lower of cost and estimated net
realizable value, after providing for cost of obsaleseence and
other anticipated losses, wherever, considered NECessary.

2] Work-in-progress and Finished Goods

These include cost of conversion and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present lacation and condition,
Cost is determined on First in First out [FIFO) basis.

4.12) Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all
the risks and benefits of ownershipof the leased item, are
classified as operating leases. Operating lease rentals are
recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss

4.13) Taxation

Income tax expense representing the sum of current tax
ekpenses and the net charge of the deferred taxes is recognized
in the incomestatement except to the extent that it relates to
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items recognized d irectly in equity ar other comprehensive
income.

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax,

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected 1o
be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with thle Indian
Income Tax Act.

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of current year's
timing differences between taxable income and accounting
income for the year and reversal of timing differences af
earlier years, Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assete are recognized only
to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. Deferred tax asset arising
on account of unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax
losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supporied
by convincing evidence that they can be realized against future
taxable profits,

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each balance sheet date. The company writes down the
carrying amount of a deferred tax asspt to the extent that it
is no lenger reasanably or virtually certain, as the case may
be, that sufficient income will be available against which
deferred tax asset can be realized.

4.14] Employee Benefits
11 Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits, such as salaries, wages,
incentives etc, are recognized as expenses at actual amounts,
in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the
related services are rendered, Leave not availed in a year can
be carried forward up to 30 days.

2]  Defined Contribution Plans

Defined contribution plans are Provident Fund Scheme,
Employee State Insurance Scheme and Government
administered Pension Fund Seheme for the employees, The
tompany makes monthly contributions towards these funds
! schemes, which are recognized in the Statement of Profit
& Loss in the financial year to which they relate. There is no
obligation other than the menthly contributions.

3] Defined Benefit Plans

The company has a defined benefit plan for Post-emplayment
benefit in the farm of Gratuity for all ermnployees. Contribution
en account of gratuity payment is made to the Gratuity Trust.
Liability for above defined benefit plan is provided on the basis
of actuarial valuation, as at the Balance Sheet date. The
actuarial method used for measuring the liability is the
Frojected Unit Credit method, Actuarial gain and losses arising
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
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assumptions are recognized in other comprehensive income.,
4.15] Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per Share is caleulated by dividing the net
profit or loss after tax for the year attributable to Equity
Shareholders [after deducting attributable taxes] by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year. The weighted average numbers of equity shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for events of bonus
issue, bonus elements in a right issue to existing shareholders
and share splits.

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share,
the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares,

4.16] Segment Reporting

Segment is identified and reported taking into account the
nature of products and services, the different risks and returns
and the integral business reporting systems. The Group's
primary business segment is Industrial Safety Products. The
Industrial Safety Products business incorporates product
groups’ viz. Leather hand Glaves, Industrial Work Garments,
Seamless Knitted Gloves, Leather Shoe Upper. Safety Shoes
and Nitrile Dipped Gloves, which mainly have similar risks
and returns, Thus the Group's business activity falls within a
single primary business segment,

£.17] Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs incurred
in connection with the borrowing of the funds. All borrowing
costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss using
the effective interest method,

£.18] Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be
held for not more than a year are classified 35 current
investment. All other investments are classified as long term
investments. Current Investments are carried at lower of cost
and fair value determined on individual investment basis.
Lang-terms investments are carried at cost. A provision of
diminution is made to recognize a decline, ather than
temporary, in the value of long-term investments,

5.  Critical accounting judgments, assumptions and key
sources of estimation and uncertainty

The preparation of the consolidated financial staterments in
conformity with the measurement principle of Ind AS requires
management tomake estimates, judgments and assumptions.
These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the
application of accounting policies and thereported amounts
of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
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statementsand reported amounts of revenues and eXpenses
during the period. Accounting estimates could change from
period o period. Actual resultscould differ from those
estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as
management becomes aware of changes in
circurmstancessurrounding the estimates. Differences between
the actual resulls and estimates are recognised in the year
in which the results are known /materialised and, if material,
their effects are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

Application of accounting policies that require significant
areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments and
the use of assumptions inthe consolidated financial statements
have been disclosed below. The key assumptions cencerning
the future and other key sources of estimationuy ncertainty at
the balance sheet date, that have a significant risk of ca using
a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and
liabilitieswithin the next financial year are discussed below:

5.1 Depreciation / amortisation and impairment on
property, plant and equipment / intangible assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets are
depreciated/amortised on straight-line/written down value
basis over the estimateduseful lives lor lease term if shorter)
in accordance with Group accounting palicy, taking into account
the estimated residual value, whereverapplicable.

The Group reviews its carrying value of its Ta ngible and
Intangible Assets whenever there is objective evidence that
the assets are impaired.In such situation Asset's recoverable
amount is estimated which is higher of asset’s or cash
generating units [CGU fair value less cost ofdisposal and its
value in use. In assessing value in use the estimated future
cash flows are discounted using pre-tax discount rates which
reflecithe current assessment of time value of maoney. In
determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent market
realisations are considered orotherwise in absence of such
transactions appropriate valuations are adopted. The Group
reviews the estimated useful lives of the assetsregularly in
order to determine the amount of depreciation / amortisation
and amaount of impairment expense to be recorded during
anyreporting period, This reassessment may result in change
estimated in future periods,

5.2 Arrangements containing leases and classification of
leases

The Group enters into service / hiring arrangements for
various assets { services, The determination of lease and
classification of the service/hiring arrangement as a finance
lease or operating lease is based on an assessment of several
factors, including, but not limited to, transferof ownership of
leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s option to purchase
and estimated certainty of exercise of such option, proportionof
lease term to the asset’s economic life, proportion of present
value of minimum lease payments to fair value of leased asset



and exten! ofspecialised nature of the leased asset,
5.3 Claims and Compensation

Claims including insurance claims are accounted for on
determination of certainty of realisation thereaf.

5.4 Impairment allowances on trade receivables

The Group evaluates whether thers is any objective evidence
that trade receivables are impaired and determines the amount
of impairmentallowance as a result of the inability of the
customers to make required payments, The Group bases the
estimates on the ageing of the tradereceivables balance,
credit-worthiness of the trade receivables and historical write-
ofl experience. If the financial conditions of the tradereceivable
were to deteriorate, actual write-offs would be higher than
estimated,

5.5 Income taxes

Significant judgment is required in determination of taxability
of certain income and deductibility of certain expenses during
the estimationof the Provision for income taxes,

Deferred Tax for all taxable temporary differences have been
given effect to in the consolidated financial statements. In
case of Associatesand Jaint Venture, the Group being in a
position to control the timing of reversal of temporary
differences and considering the past trendthers being no
possibility of such reversal in near future, adjustment for
deferred taxation against share of profit attributable to the
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Grouphas not been given effect in the consolidated financial
statements.

5.6 Defined benefit obligation [DED)

Critical estimate of the DED involves a number of critical
underlying assumptions such as standard rates of inflation,
rmortality, discount rate,anticipation of future salary increases
etc. as estimated by Independent Actuary appointed for this
purpose by the Management. Variationin these assumptions
may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual
defined benefit expenses,

5.7 Provisions and Contingencies

Frovisions and liabilities are recognised in the period when
it becomes probable that there will be a future outflow of
funds resulting frompast operations or events and the amount
of cash outflow can be reliably estimated, The timing of
recognition and quantification of theliability requires the
application of judgement ta existing facts and circ umstances,
which can be subject to change.

Management judgment is required for estimating the possible
outflow of resources, if any, in respect of
contingencies/claim/litigations/against the Group as it is not
possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with
accuracy,

The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities and
estimation for cantingencies are reviewed reqularly and revised
te take account efchanging facts and circumstances,
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Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

Mote 6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (% in Lakhs]
SLMo. Particulars GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION MNET BLOCK
Opening | Additions | Deductions/ Asat| Opening| Provisions | Deductions/ Up to As al
asat During | Adjustments| 31.03.2018 as at During | Adjustments | 31.03.2018 | 31.00.2018
01.04.2017 | the year During 01.06.2017 |  the Year During
the year the year
Tangible Assets
1 Lease Hold Property 44,91 - - 4871 B.564 8.56 - 17N 27.80
b Land 459,52 = = 459,52 . - - - 459 52
3 Building 149522 | 41.07 - | 1,536.2% | 113.48| 108.90 - 22258 | 1,213 1
4 Plant and Equipments | 237487 | 445.98 4377 | 277769 322.74| 33934 26.37 635.76 | 2,141.53
S Electrical Installations 143.15 61.52 - 204.67 24,34 2043 - LE.TT 159.90
& Mould & Dies 49.95 363 - 53.58 7.24 8.04 - 15.29 38.29
7 Furniture & Fixtures 65.36 19.60 - 84,96 16,46 13.77 - 30.22 94,74
8 Vehicles 54.70 2.80 - &4 50 17.61 13.02 - 30.63 33.88
vl Office Equipments 35.13 .30 - 39.43 553 6.81 - 12.35 27.08
10 |Computer Software 17.82 2.13 26.95 12.465 7.24 19.89 7.06
Sub Total [4) &£, 740,64 | 595.04 4#3.17 | 5,292.51| 528.82] 526.14 26.37 | 1,028.57 | 4,262.92
Note &. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT [7 in Lakhs]
SLNo. Particulars GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK
Opening | Additions | Deductions/ Asat| Opening| Provisions | Deductions/ Upte A at
as at During | Adjustments| 31.03.2018 as at During | Adjustments | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2018
01.04.2017 | the year During 01.04.2017|  the Year During
the year the year
1 Lease Hold Property 459 - - 44,51 - 8.56 - B.54 3636
2 Land 459.52 - -| 45952 - . - -| 45%.52
3 Building 1,444,264 | 5098 - | 1,495.22 -1 113.68 - 113.48 | 1,381.54
i Plant and Equipments | 1,852.70 | 524.20 2.03 | 2.374.87 -| 32298 0.23 322.76 | 208211
& Electrical Installations 122.29 20.86 - 143.15 - 2434 E 26,34 118.81
& Mould & Dies 4795 - - 49.95 - 7.24 - 7.24 42.70
7 Furniture & Fixtures 58.93 6.43 - $5.34 - 16.46 - 16.46 48,70
8 Vehicles 54,70 - - 54.70 - 17.61 17.61 37.10
9 Office Equipments 28.17 6.56 - 35.12 - 5.53 - 5.53 29.59
10 |Computer Software 15.92 1.9 0.00 17.82 12,45 0.00 12.45 5.18
Sub Total [A) £,131.34 | $11.33 2,03 | 4,740.64 -| 529.04 0.23 528.82 | 4,211.82
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7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (% in Lakhs]
5L | Particulars COST AMORTIZATION NET
Ma. CARRYING

AMOUNT
Opening | Additions | Deductions/ Asat| Opening| Provisions | Deductions/ Upto As at
as at During | Adjustments| 31.03.2018 as at During | Adjustments | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2018
01.04.2017 | the year During 01.04.2017|  the Year During
the year the year
liil | Intangible Assets
1 | Computer License -| B4.B - B4.86 - 7.84 - 7.86 76.99
2 | Patent Right 1.56 B.50 - 10.04 0.51 an - 4,32 4,73
3 | Goodwill £3.28 0.60 0.43 4£3.25 - - - - 43.25
Sub Total [B] L4 8L 93.%6 0.63) 13814 0.81 11.57 - 1219 12498
[% in Lakhs)
5L | Particulars cosT AMORTIZATION NET
Mo, CARRYING
AMOUNT
Dpening | Additions | Deductions/ Asal| Opening| Provisions | Deductions/ Upte As at
asat | During | Adjustments| 31.03,2017 asal|  During | Adjustments | 31.03.2017 | 31.02.2017
01,06,2016 | the year During 01.04.2016|  the Year During
the year, the year
[ii] |Intangible Assets
1 | Patent Right - 1.56 - 1.56 - 0.81 - 0.4% 034
2 | Goodwill 4335 0.03 - 4328 - - - - 43.28
Sub Total [B] 4£3.25 1.58 - L,BG - 0.61 - 0.61 £4.23

8. CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS 7 in Lakhs)
Sl | Particulars CosT AMORTIZATION NET
o, CARRYING

AMOUNT
Opening | Additions | Deductions/ Asat| Opening | Provisions | Deductions/ Upto As at
asat | During | Adjustments|31.03.2018 as at During | Adjustments | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2018

01.0£.2017 | the year During 01.04.2017 |  the Year During

the year the year
1 |Plant & Equipment 145.04 | 4037 17515 10.20 - - - - 10.20
2 |Building 26.98 - 26,98 - - - - & -
3 |Electrical Installations 5 “ ! " = i & 2 2
Sub Total (C) 172.02 | 40.31 202.13 10.20 - - - - 10.20

X (7 in Lakhs]
Sl. | Particulars COsT AMORTIZATION NET
Mo, CARRYING

AMOUNT
Opening | Additions | Deductions/ Asat| Opening | Provisions | Deductions/ Upto As at
asal | During | Adjusiments| 31.03.2017 asat During | Adjustments | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2017

01.04.2016 | the year During 01.04.2017|  the Year During

the year the year
1 [Plant & Equipment 228.04 | 1B9.18 272.18 145.04 - - - - 145.04
2 | Building 48.71 20,69 4242 26.58 - - - - 26,98
Electrical Installations 10.B5 - 10.84 - - - - - -
Sub Total [C] 287.61 | 209.87 325.46 172.02 - - - - 172.02

lal  The Gross Block as on transition date i.e. April 1, 2016 given herein above represents previous GAAP written down value
and the intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value on the date of transition to Ind AS.
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NOTE 9. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT

[Fully paid up except otherwise stated| (¥ in Lakhs]
Sl. Mo.| Particulars Face Value As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
lin%l Holding | Value | Holding Value Holding Value
Investment in Equity Instrument
Investment measured at cost
QUOTED
1 Fully paid equity shares
Magarjuna Fertilizers Limited 10 - - - 1100 0.34
2 Other Instruments
Investment in Government or
Trust Securilies - - D.0& 0.0&
[MSC placed with Sales Tax
Authorities)
Total - - - 0.04 0.40
9.1. AGGREGATE CARRYING AMOUNT AND MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS (¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31,03.2017 As at 01.04.2016
Aggregate | Market |Aggregate | Market | Aggregate | Market
Carrying Value Carrying Value | Carrying Value
Amount Amount Amount
OQuoted Investments:
In Equity Shares - - - - 0.35 -
Total - - - - 0.35 -
9.2. AGGREGATE CARRYING AMOUNT OF UNQUOTED INYESTMENTS [T in Lakhs]
Particulars As at As at As at
31.03,2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2014
Aggregate | Aggregate | Aggregate
Carrying | Carrying | Carrying
Amount Amount Amount
Un-Quoted Investments :
Investment in Government or Trust Securities - 0.04 0.06
[MSC Placed with Sales Tax Authorities]
Total - 0.0& D.0&
NOTE 10. FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS [?in Lakhs]
51, No. Particulars Hon-Current Current
As at Asat As at As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2014
[Unsecured and Considered Good|
1 Security Deposit & Earnest Money Depaosit 123.51 279.15 25196 - 20,07 -
2 Loan & Advances to Staff and Workers - - 5.37 23.56 25.65 9.73
Total 123.51 27%9.156 257.33 23.56 £5.72 9.73
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NOTE 11. INVENTORIES [Valued at Lower of Cost or Net Realizable Value| I7 in Lakhs)
5L No. | Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2014
1 Raw Material lIncludes Goods in Transit .2, 57,69,204/- |
lAs at 31.03.2017 2 2,24,25102/-, As at 31.03.2016 2 14,33.418/-) 4,208.50 3.010.03 3,384.55
2 Work-in-Progress 952.20 B89.05 962,48
3 Finished Goods B54.91 951,19 814,99
4 Stores & Spares 473.13 446.81 145.946
5 Traded Goods - - 387.23
Total 6,490.75 5,297.07 5,695.21
MNOTE 12. INVESTMENTS
[Fully paid up except otherwise stated) [% in Lakhs)
5l. No.| Particulars Face Value As al 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.201 i-l
lin7] Holding | Value | Holding Value | Holding| Value
Investments at amaortised cost
QUOTED
1 Bonds
Citicorp Finance (India) Limited
[Corporate Bonds] 500 of
Rs.1,00,000/- each 1.00,000 - - 200 503.84 = -
2 Investments at fair value
through profit or loss in units
of Mutual Funds
ICICI Prudential Regular Savings 10
Fund-DP-Growth 5,03,448.34 Units - - | 5,03 468 90.84 - -
Kotak Income Opportunities 10
Fund-Growth 2,53,074.37 Units - - 253,074 45.41 -
Reliance Mutual Fund 75,387.037 units 10 75,387.04 25,00 - - -
L Total 25.00 640.11 - -
12.1. AGGREGATE CARRYING AMOUNT AND MARKET VALUE OF QUOTED INVESTMENTS {7 in Lakhs)
b3 Particulars As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 01.04.2015
Aggregate Market | Aggregate Market | Aggregate | Market
Carrying Value | Carrying Value | Carrying Value
Amount Amount Amount
Quoted Investments :
In bonds and units of mutual funds 25.00 25.00 635.00 &40.11 - -
635.00 640,11 - -

Total

25.00 25.00
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NOTE 13. TRADE RECEIVABLES [T in Lakhs)
5L No. | Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2014
1 Unsecured:
Considered Good 3.425.28 3,195.17 344178
Considered Doubtful - - -
Total 3,425.28 3,195.17 3,441.78
NOTE 13.1 AGEING OF TRADE RECEIVABLE (7 in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2014
Within the credit period 3,425.28 3.195.17 3,4£1.78
1-180 days past due - - -
More than 180 days past due = £ =
Total 3,425.28 3,195.17 3,441.78
NOTE 14. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [ in Lakhs)
SL. No.[ Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2015
1 Cash in Hand 10.75 10.66 22.75
2 Balances with banks 180.93 150.42 128.72
Total 191.468 161.08 151.47
NOTE 15. OTHER BANK BALANCES [T in Lakhs]
5L. No. | Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2015
1 Margin Money [Pledged with Bank)* ?.08 8.77 7.04
Total 9.08 B.77 7.04
* The above amount is provided against issuance of Bank Guarantee
NOTE 16. OTHER ASSETS I2in Lakhs]
[ SL.No.| Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2014
[Unsecured and Considered Good)
i Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind* 23.41 13.85 33.02
2 Advance to Suppliers ¥00.53 974.26 992.06
3 MAT Credit Receivable 32,95 3295 16.21
4 Balance With Revenue Authorities ( Indirect Taxes) 1,509.21 1,221.58 1,182.84
5 Prepaid Expenses 2264 19.67 15.18
Total 2,488,746 2,262.1 2,239.31

* Includes amount receivable from Related Parties
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NOTE 17. SHARE CAPITAL (% in Lakhs]
5L. No. | Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
1 AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
1,00,00,000 [As at 31.02.2017 1,00,00,000 As at 31.3.2014 1.00,00,000]
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1,000.00 1.000.00 1.000.00
Z ISSUED , SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
62,40,000 (A= at 31.03.2017 62,40,000 As at 31.3.2016 62,40,000)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up &24.00 &24.00 424,00
Total 624.00 &624.00 624,00
17.1. DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES IN THE COMPANY [% in Lakhs)
Name of Shareholders Number of % of Total | Number of % of Total| Number of % of Tatal
Shares Held paid-up |Shares Held paid-up | Shares Held paid-up
as at | Equity Share asat | Equity Share as at | Equity Share
31.03.2018 Capital | 31.03.2017 Capital | 31.03.2016 Capital
AJAY KUMAR MALL 10,25,320 16.43| 10.80,820 17.32] 11,00,820 17.64
KADAMBINI SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED.| 21.89.404 35.09 | 21.84,606 35.01| 21,42,984 34,34
JAY KUMAR DAGA 13.03.213 20.88| 13,131,533 21.34] 13.,33,925 21.37
MALLCOM HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED 6.13,600 l 9.83 4,01,100 9.63 5,97.600 2.58

17.2 The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share.

17.3 In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity share will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity
shares held by the sharehalders.

17.4 As no fresh issue or reduction in capital was made during the current year as well as during the previous period, hence
there is no change in the opening and closing capital. Accordingly, reconciliation of share capital has not been given.

17.5 Agreegate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and bought back shares
during the period of five years immediately preceeding the reporting date:

As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2014
Mil Mil Mil
17.6 The Equity Shares of the company are listed at BSE Limited and the annual listing fees has been paid for the year.
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NOTE 18 : OTHER EQUITY
Nature of Reserves
Capital Reserve

A capital reserve represents the amount, being the purchase price lower than the

by the comparny and used for the purpose of its business,

Securities Premium Reserve

tair market value of the capital assets acquired

Securities Premium Reserve represents the amount received in excess of par value of equity shares of the Company. The same,

inter-alia may be utilized by the Company to
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

General Reserve

General Reserve represents the reserve created by apportionment

issue fully paid up bonus shares to

its members and buying back the shares in

aof profits generated during the year or transfer fram other

reserves either voluntarily or pursuant to statutory requirements. The same is 3 free reserve and available for distrib ution.

Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings represents the undistributed profits of the campany.

Note 19. BORROWINGS (7 in Lakhs]
| SLNo. | Particutars Non-Current Portion
As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2014
1 TERM LOAN - FROM BANKS
Foreign Currency Term Loan from CITI Bank - 191,18 402,02
2 UNSECURED BORROWINGS
From Body Corporate lincluding related parties] oz 3107 871.09
| Frem Others 45.00 £5.00 45.00
Total 365,17 546.35 1,318.11
19.1 THERE IS NO DEFAULT IN REPAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST THEREON
NOTE 20. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS [NET | [% in Lakhs)
5L No. | Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 01.04.2016
1 Deferred Tax Assets:
Arising on account of-
Expenses allowed for tax purpose when paid 8.74 .75 -
i Deferred Tax Liabilitie
Arising on account of:
Depreciation and Amortization 143.00] [37.37] 17.63]
[ Net Deferred Tax Assets/[Liabilities) [34.24) 129.42) 17.63]
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Components of Deferred tax Assets/[Liabilities) as at March 31, 2018 are given below: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat  |Charge/lcreditl | Charge/icredit) | As at "|
31.03.2017 | recognised in recognised in other| 31.03.2018
prefit or loss Comprehensive
income
Deferred Tax Assets:
Fair Valuation of financial assets and financial liabilities [1.68) = - 1.48]
Provision for past retirement and other employee benefits 11.72 2.65 - 14,37
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations 12.29) - [1.64] [3.93)
Total Deferred Tax Assets 7.75 2.65 1.64) B.74
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Fair Valuation gainl/loss on Investments - - - -
Timing difference with respect to property, plant & [37.37) [5.63) - 143.00]
equipments
Total Deferred Tax Assets 137.37) 15.63) - [43.00)
NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ [LIABILITIES) [29.42) (2.98] 11.64] (34.24)
Components of Deferred tax Assets/[Liabilities) as at March 31, 2017 are given below: 17 in Lakhs)
[ Particulars Asal  [Charge/lcredit] | Charge/lcreditl |  As at
31.03.2014 | recognised in recognised in other] 31.03.2017
profit or loss Comprehensive
income
Deferred Tax Assets:
Fair Valuation of financial assets and financial liabilities - - [1.48] (1.68)
Provision for post retirement and other employee benefits - 11.72 - 11.72
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations - - (2.29] [2.29]
Total Deferred Tax Assets - 11.72 13.97] 7.75
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Fair Valuation [gain)/loss on Investments - - - =
Timing difference with respect to Property, Plant & 17.73] 129.74) - 137.371
Equipments
Total Deferred Tax Assets 17.63] 129.74] - 137.37]
NET DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ILIABILITIES] (7.43) [18.02) (3.97 129.62) |

PRI IP
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NOTE 21. CURRENT BORROWINGS (% in Lakhs]
5L Mo. | Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2014
1 SECURED
Loan Repayable on Demand
- From Bank
Export Packing Credit [Refer Note 21,1 4,409.79 £,534.31 1.012.44
Packing Credit Foreign Currency Loan [Refer Note 21,1 83.99 - 3,990.97
Foreign Currency Term Loan [Refer Note 71 2 215.06 178.26 201.01
Total 4,708.85 4£,712.57 5,204.43
211 Export Packing Credit/ PCFC Loan [a+b] [Secured by hypothecation of all present/future stock and receivables . all

present/future fixed assets lexcluding Land & Building) and Personal guarantee of Managing

Director.

21.2 Foreign Curreny Term Loan [Secured by current and future fixed assets . entire current assets of the Mallcam VSET
Gloves Pvt Ltd, Corporate Guarantee of Mallcom [India) Limited and further secured by Personal Guarantee of Mr. Ajay
Kumar Mall, Managing Dierctor,
21.3 There is no default in repayment of princple and interest thergon,
NOTE 22. TRADE PAYABLES (7 in Lakhs)
5L No. | Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2014
] For Supplying of Goods 1.750.41 1.954.00 1,783.81
2 For Supplying of Services 616.95 465,52 1B4.62
Total 2,367.36 2,421.47 1,970.43
221 There were no dues outstanding to the suppliers as on 31.03.2018 registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises [Development] Act, 2006, to the extent such parties have been identified from the available documents/
information, No interest in terms of such Act has either been paid or provided during the year.
NOTE 23. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES- OTHERS [7 in Lakhs)
5L No. | Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2014
1 Security Deposit from Customers, Vendors & Others 162.23 156.39 74,18
Total 162.23 156,39 7&.1&_|
NOTE 24, OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (% in Lakhs)
SL. Mo. | Particulars As at As at As at
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 01.04.2014
1 Advance From Customers/S uppliers 860,84 629.40 835.01
2 Book Overdraft - - 200.31
K| Sundry Creditor for Services and Expenses 671,47 487.98 260,12
4 Statutory Liabilities 176.00 232.29 51.05
Total 1708.31 | 1,349.66 | 1,346.48 |
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NOTE 25. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS T in Lakhs)
S No. | Particulars As at As at As at |
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | o1 04.2016
1 Provision For Employee Benefits
Gratuity - - 1910
Other Staff Benefit Schemes [Leave Encashment] 41,53 33.87 22
2 Other Provisions
Proposed Dividend - 124.80 124,80
Tax on Proposed Dividend 25.41 25.41
L Total £1.53 184.08 201.42
NOTE 24 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (% in Lakhs)
[ SL'No. [ Particutars For the For the
year ended | year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Sale of Manufactured Goods
Leather Glaves 496334 4,577.83
Textile Garments T.216.64 5,580.09
Nitrile Dipped Gloves 3,024.25 956,54
Safety Shoes 2,807.39 4,836.29
Shoe Upper 4£20.56 192.27
Knitted Gloves 383.07 43419
Helmet / Facemask a2 3012
Raw Hide/ Leather - 252.27
Others 3.82 -
Hosiery Yarn - 2.50
Excise Duty on Salec T0.64 340.89
21,923.81 146,817.00
Sale of Traded Goods
Cotton Knitted Glove 8.03 -
Safety Shoes 561.76 978.34
Nitrile Dipped Gloves 77.03 2,399.58
Leather Gloves 768.7 2,960.33
Woven Liner - T799.45
Textile Garments - 2.79
Stock Sale - £17.92
Eye Protection/ Helmet Accessories 9.30 .01
Others 8.35 -
1,433.18 7.567.42
Other Operating Revenue
Export Incentives 1,144.09 1,233.88
Job Working Charges 20.70 -
|_ Total 24,523.78 | 25,418.30

b DD DY
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NOTE 27. OTHER INCOME [¥in Lakhs)
SL. No. | Particulars For the For the |
Year ended | year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
i Interest 604 £33
2 Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 270.22 181.30
K Profit on sale of Investment 4812 88.19
4 Unspent Liabilities & Unclaimed balances Written Back 19.22 B.27
5 Other Non Operating Income 9.14 1.38
Total 352,74 283.47
NOTE 28A. COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED [% in Lakhs)
[ SL No. Particulars For the For the |
Year ended | year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
al Opening Stock 3,456.83 346922
Add: | PURCHASES OF RAW MATERIALS AND STORES
1 Raw Material lincluding Carriage Inward] 14,040.92 11.569.72
2 Stores & Consumables 1,584.91 1,279.4%
3 Packing Materials 526.89 309.04
4 Fabrication & Processing Charges 2.416.37 1,963.69
Sub-total 22,025.92 | 18,591.14
Less : | Closing Stock 4,681.64 3,456.83
Cost of Materials Consumed 17,344.29 15,134.33
Total 17,344.29 | 15,134,323
CLOSING STOCK OF RAW MATERIALS (% in Lakhs)
5L No. | Particulars For the For the
year ended | year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
1 Fabric 1,208.77 B4b.34
2 Leather 2.132.79 1,562.47
3 Liner - 65,26
4 Chemical - 128.91
5 Others BA6.94 387.05
Total 4,208.50 3,010.03
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NOTE 28B. PURCHASE OF TRADED GoODS [Tin Lakhs)
SL No. | Particulars For the For the |
Year ended | year ended
31.03.2018 3!.0‘3,201?_
1 Woven Gloves - 821.72
2 Safety Shoes 48384 R43.44
3 Mitrile Dipped Gloves 109.%8 21.59
4 Leather Gloves T&8.00 2916.07
5 Textile Garments - 2.05
& Cottan Knitled Gloves 7.30 30.04
7 Eye Protection/Helmet Accessories 34.82 15.46
8 Nitrile[Chemicals] 137.61 -
g Others 14.11 17.92
10 Custom Duty 15.91 -
Total 157160 | 4,768.31 |
NOTE 29 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS AND TRADED GOODS (% in Lakhs)
SL No. | Particulars | Forthe | Forthe [ lincreasel
year ended | year ended Decrease
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Closing Stack
Wark in Progress #52.20 889,05 &3.15
Finished Goods B47.78 5119 [103.41)
Traded Goods .13 - 2.13 |
1,809.12 1.840.24 [31.12)
Opening Stock
Work in Progress 889,05 62,48 173.42]
Finished Goods 4439 1,253.51 [819.60)
Traded Goods 507.27 - 507,27
1,840,24 222599 [385.75)
L [Toml 312 | 38575
[T in Lakhs)
5L No. | Particulars For the For the
Year ended | year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Finished Goods
Leather Gloves 45.39 28.43
Textile Garmente 174,57 101,14
Nitrile Dipped Gloves 97.49 174.85
Safely Shoes 27347 227.39
Shoe Upper 36.93 -
Knitted Gloves 1.09 8.48
Face-Mask - 10.84
Helmets - 5.79
Personal Protective Equipments [Others) 227.76 394.25
B856.91 95119 |
Work-in-progress
Leather Gloves 178.48 21.24
Nitrile Dipped Gloves 62,95 -
Textile Garments 191.00 2521
Knitted Gloves 2.24 442
Safety Shoes 20.65 15.06
Shoe Uppers 495.07 5%73.05
Face Mask 1.82 3.08
§52.20 889.05

L9
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NOTE 30. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES [7 in Lakhs)
5L No. | Particulars For the For the
Year ended | year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
1 Salaries, Wages and Bonus 1.083.10 ?61.22
2 Contribution to Provident and Dther Funds 49.07 54.32
3 Leave Encashment 8.29 1.75
& | Staff Welfare Expenses 14,56 29.1
Total 1,155.01 1.046.49

NOTE 31. FINANCE COsTS [%in Lakhs)
5L No. | Particulars For the For the
year ended | year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
1 Interest Expenses 339.24 295,85
Bank Charges and ancillary borrowing cost 83.73 53.1%
Total 42299 349.03

NOTE 32. OTHER EXPENSES [% in Lakhs)

[ "SI No.[ Particulars For the For th|—|
year ended | year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
1 Power & Fuel 375,75 33314
2 Rent 38.63 26.40
3 Insurance 19.33 21.03
A Factory Maintenance 82.73 63.60
) Repairs to Buildings 893 947
& Repairs to Machinery 54.74 67.84
7 Carriage Outward 5é.64 23.23
L Labour Charges 308.45 209.58
? Freight - Export 220.37 131.63
0 Terminal Handling Charges - Export 76.54 45,79
1 Clearing & Forwarding expenses 8%.41 Taé. 44
12 Sales Promotion Expenses 34317 178.05
13 Sales Commission 10.54 63.23
14 Trade Fair Expenses 31.22 16.85
15 Other selling expenses 154,58 151.81
16 Postage, Telephone & Telex 37.52 431
17 Travelling & Conveyance 102.09 85.84
18 Printing & Stationery 17.64 16.31
19 Filling Fees 0.73 0.40
20 Rates & Taxes 10.73 34,27
2 Legal & Professional Fees 48.64 3zZNn
22 Security Charges 42.12 40,91
23 Membership & Subse ription .38 7.43
24 Directors’ Sitting Fees 0.94 0.84
25 Payment to auditors [refer details below) 4.%0 599
26 Miscellaneous Expenses 109.74 B4.78
27 Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation [Net) 133.97 -
28 Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 2.15 E
L Total 2,389.02 1,840.72
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SL. No.| Particulars For the For the |
year ended | year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Payment to Auditor
As Auditor:
Audit Fee .00 .03
Tax Audit Fee 0,77 0.80
Certification Charges 0.80 0.80
Other Services 0.33 0.59
Service Tax Payable - 0.78
| Total £.90 5.99
NOTE 33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES [CLAIMS/DEMANDS NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DE| BT] [Z in Lakhs]
| al [ Contingent Liabilities 2017-18|  2016-17]  2015-18
Expart bills duly disca unted/negotiated under LC and for which
acceptance already received and/or moved ta bank line lprevious year
figures relates to Bill drawn under LC only) 706,90 1,231.6% 1,213.85
Outstanding Bank guarantee issued by SBl and CITI Bank 5.00 1.64 £3.97
B-17 Bond issued in favor of “Asst. Commissioner af Central Excise,
Caleutta” covering the purchase of imported / indigenous capital goods/
raw materials without payment of Custorn duty/ Excise Duty with respect
to 100% E.O.U. for seamless knitted gloves 250.00 250.00 250.00
B-17 Bond issued in favor of “Deputy Commissioner of Customs, FSEZ",
covering the purchase of imported / indigenous capital goods/ raw materials
without payment of Custem duty/ Excise Duty with respect to 100% SEZ unit. 500.00 500,00 500.00
Sales Tax demand in respect of earlier years, which has been
dispuled by the Compa ny 15.50 11.54 11.54
Income Tax Demand in respect of earlier years, which has been
disputed by the company 134.79 151.55 195.46
Service Tax Dermand in respect of earlier years which has been
disputed by the company 31.88 31.88 -
ESIC demand in respect of earlier years, which has been disputed
| by the Company 6,76 1.57 -}
The company has the fallowing outstanding export forward cantracts against the confirmed orders in hand hence no
contingent liability has been estimated
Underlying Purpose | Category As at 31.03,2018 Asal31.03.2017 | Asat31.03.2016 Currency
No.ofdeals | Amountin | No.ofdeals’ Amount in  |No.of deals | Amount in
Foreign Foreign Foreign
Currency Currency | Currency

Export Receivables | Forward| 37 262052036 34 331986493 32 31,17,375] USD/INR
Export Receivables Fanvard‘ 27 |3.259.62T,56 28 1,574, 842.35 24 [ 14,648,352 EURD/INR
== e )
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NOTE 34. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [REFER NOTE 30)

Contribution to defined Contribution Plans recognized as expenses are as under: (¥ in Lakhs)
5L No | Particulars For the For the
Year ended | Year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
1 Providend Fund 27.69 31,59
2 ESIC 16.67 16.10
Total 44,34 &'J'.ET_J
Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity- The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan Every employee who has completed five years or more of
SErvice is entitled to Gratuity as per provisions of The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The scheme s funded through
approved gratuity trust and s managed by HDFC Standard Life Insurance Co Ltd
Disclosure for defined benefit pPlans based on actuarial reports: I7 in Lakhs)
[ Particutars For the For the
Year ended | Year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Changes in Defined Benefil Obligations:
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 75.70 74.29
Current Service Cost 8.94 8.03
Interest Cost 5.87 5.57
Remeasurements [gains|/losses 16.67) (8.92)
Benefits paid 13.18) (3.47)
Present value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 80.70 75.70
Change in Plan Assets;
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year B2.33 55.74
Expected Return on Plan Assols 4638 418
Remeasurements [gains)/losses [0.15] 5.78
Cantributions - 1710
Benefits paid 3.18) 13,67
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 85.40 82.33
Fair Value of Planned Assels:
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year B2.33 55.74
Actual Return on plan assets 6.23 10.94
Contributions - 19.10
Benefits paid 13.18) [3.47]
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 85.40 8232
Actuarial [Gain)/Loss on Planned Assets:
Actual Return on plan assets .24 10.94
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.38 4,18
Actuarial [Gain)/Loss 0.14] 6.78
Other Comprehensive lincomel/expenses [Remeasurement):
Actuarial lgain)/floss- obligation 114,500 (8.73]
Actuarial (gain/loss- plan assets 0.4 16.78]
[ Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss [14.36) (15.51)
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[¥ in Lakhs)
Particulars For the For the
Year ended | Year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
Net Interest Cost
Interst cost on defined benefit obligation 9.87 9.57
Interest income on plan assets &.24 10,94
Net Interest Cost (Income) (0.37] 5.39)
Experience adjustment:
Experience Adjustment [Gainl/Loss for Plan Liabilities 15.32) [11.50]
Experience Adjustment [Gain)/Loss for Plan Aesets 10.14) 6.78
Summary of membership data at the date of valuation and statistics based thereon:
Number of employees 353 381
Total monthiy salary 2197664 2.052,452
Average Past Service[Years) 6.6 7.0
Average Future ServicelYears| 216 22.4
Average AgelYears) 38.4 7.4
Weighted average duration [based on discounted cash flows] in years 14 14
Average Mont hly Salary &,224 5,387
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost 8.9 8.03
Interest Cost 5.87 5.57
Past Service Cost 7.84 0
Expected Return on Plan Assets [&.38] [4.18]
Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss 16.29 9.42
Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income [0CI)
Actuarial [gains)/losses arising from changes in financial assumptions [4.71] l6.63]
Total recognized in Dther Comprehensive Income 14.71) 16.63)
Total recognized in Total Comprehensive Income 11.58 2.79
Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet consists of
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 80.70 75.70
Fair Value of Plan Assate 85.41 82.33
Net Liability l4.1) (6.63]
The Major Categories of Plan Assets as a % of Total Plan
1 Qualifying Insurance Policy 100% | 100%
The Principal actuarial assumption used:
|_Fnrti:ulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Discount Rate 7.75% per annum 7.50% per annum
Salary Growth Rate 5.00% per annum 5.00% per annum
Mortality Rate 1ALM 2004-08 Ultimate lALM 2006-08 Ultimate
Withdrawal Rate [Per Anny m] 6.95% p.a 6.95% p.a

The estimates of future salary increases have besn considered in actuarial after taking inta consideration the impact of inflation,
Seniority, prometion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand situation in the employment market. Same assumptions
were considered for comparative period i.e 2016-17 as considered in previous GAAP on transition te Ind AS, The Gratuity Scheme
is invested in group Gratuity cash accumulation policy offered by HDFC Standard Life Insuarance Co Ltd. The gratuity plan is not
exposed to any significan| risk in view of absolute track record, Investment is as per IRDA guidelines and mechanism is there to

manitor the perfarmance of the fund,
b e T
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Benefits Valued:
Normal Retirement Age &0 Years &0 Years
Salary Last drawn gualifying salary Last drawn qualifying salary

Vesting Period
Benefits of Normal Retirement

Benefit on early exit due 1o death

5 Years of Service

15/26*Salary*Number of
Completed Years of Service

Az above except that no

b Years of Service

15/26*Salary*Number of of Service
Completed Years of Service

As above except that no

and disability vesting conditions apply vesling conditions apply
|_ Limit 20,00,000.00 10,00,000.00
Current Liability:

Particulars 2017-18 2014-17

Current Liability [Short Term)* 0 ]

Mon Current Liability ILong Term|] 0 1]

Total Liability 0 _ﬂl

* Current Liability is Nil, because of overfunding

* Current Liability: It is probable outlay in next 12 months as required by the Companies Act

Sensitivity Analysis:

Assumptions Dlscount Rate Salary Growth Rate Withdrawal Rate |
Sensitivity Level 1.0% Increase [ 1.0% Decrease[l.0% Increase |1.0% Decreass 1.0% Increase [1.0% Decrease
L Impact on Defined Benefit Obligation |7 in Lakhs) T5.78 Bé.28 B&.37 75.62 8153 79.75

The company expects to contribute £ 11.12 Lakhs =
The weighted average duration of the defined bengfi

Estimate of expected benefit payments (In absalute

terms i.e. undiscounted).

revious Year ¥ 10 lakhs| to gratuity fund in next year.
tobligation as at 31.03.2018 s 14 vears| as at 31.03.2017: 14 years|,

(7 in Lakhs)
| Particulars [Amount] |
071st April 2018 to 31st March 2m9 8.52
D1st April 2019 to 315t Marech 2020 2623
O1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021 544
01st April 2021 to 31zt March 2027 661
O1st April 2022 to 31et Mareh 2023 6.1%9
wst April 2023 Onwards 4893 |
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NOTE 35. SEGMENT REPORTING

(Al The Company's Primary business segment js Industrial Safety Products, The Industrial Safety Products business incorporates
Product groups’ viz, Leather hand Glaves, Industrial Work Garments, Seamnless Knitted Gloyes Leather Shoe Upper, Safety
Shoes and Nitrile Dipped Gloves, which mainly have similar riske and returns, Thus the Company’s business activity falls

(Bl For the Purpose of geographical segments, total sales are divided intg India and ather countries. The following table shows
the distribution of the company's sales by geographical market regardiess of where the goods are produced:

I in Lakhs)

Particulars As at

31.03.2018 |31.03.2017

As at

Segment Revenue from Dperations.

Outside India 17.682.48 19,082.15
Within India 6,847.30 6,5346.15
Total | 24,523.78 25,618.30

Trade Receivables:
Outside India
Within Indiz

[7 in Lakhs)
Particulars As at

Total

The company has common fixed assets for producing goods for domestic and export markets, Hence, Separate figures for fixed

aszets/additions to fixed assets are not furnished.,

NOTE 3é. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE (S PER IND AS 24- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES)
Tt

[a) Assnciateﬂﬂrnup Companies - [il Chaturbujh Impex Put, Ltd.

il Malleom Lexotic Exports Pyt. Ltd,
lii) Kadambini Securities Pyt Lig.
livl  Mallcom Holdings Pvt. Ltd.

vl  Mevers Construction Pyl Ltd,

] Anmol Components Pyt. Lid.

lviill DNE Exim Pwt. Lid.

Iviiil Two Star Tannery Put. Ltd,

lix)  Best Safety Pyt. Ltg.

(x]  Vikram Traders Pyt Ltd.

lxi]  Trencher Online Services Pyt. | td.

Ib) Key Managerial Personnel- il Mr. Ajay Kumar Mall [Managing Director]

el Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel. il Mr. Sanjay Kumnar Mall
lil  Mrs. Sunita Mall
liiil M. Giriraj Mall
livl  Mr. Rohit Mall
vl Mrs. Kiran Devi Mall
Vil Mrs. Preeti Mall
[vill Ms. Surabhi Mal|

DI B IIAB
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ldl Transaction with related parties during the year and balance outstanding at the year end: [ in Lakhs)
[ Particutars Transaction with associates| Transaction with Key | Transaction with Relalives
referred to in [a) above Managerial Personnel of Key Managerial
referred to in (b) above Personnel referred
toin lc) above
2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 201417 2017-18 2014-17

Purchase of goods 247697 3,635.68 - % -
Sale af Goods 427 B9 728,74 - - B =
Advance Given 149.30 13718 - - - -
Refund of Advances Given 30980 287.M - - = =
Advance payable 778 - = - H =
Security Deposit Receivable 7313 230.69 - - = -
Unsecured Loan & Advance taken - 201.85 - - k% =
Unsecured Loan & Advance
Receivable 12.27 7.43 - - - -
Unsecured Loan & Advance repaid - 94,40 - - = -
Jab Wark Charges Paid 406.47 336.32 C - L -
Consultancy Charges - i z = - .
Reimbursement of Expenses 20.36 11.88 = - = o
Dividend Paid 64,84 64.26 20.51 21.40 6.75 7.07
Sale of Share - - - - - -

|_ Rent Paid 24,00 13.79 - - = -

**As the future liability of gratuil

party is not included above,

¥ Is provided on actuarial basis for the company as a whole, the amount pertaining to the related

_ el Details of compensation paid to KMP during the year are as follows: I% in Lakhs)
Particulars For the Year ended |  For the Year ended ]
31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Short-term employee benefits 29.83 29.40

Post-employment benefits®
Other long-term benefits*

" Post-employment benefits and other
retirement/resignation of services, but doe

empleyees logether

long-term benefits have been disclo
s not includes provision made on actuar

sed based on actual payment made on
ial basis as the same is available for all the

NOTE 37. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (% in Lakhs)
5L No | Particulars For the For the
Year ended | Year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017
1 Current Tax 507.35 203.48
2 Deferred Tax
- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 2.97 18.03
Tax Expense attributable to Current Year's/Period's Profit 510.32 521.51
3 Adjustments in respect of Income Tax of Earlier Years 0.50 4.26 |
Income Tax Expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 511.22 525.77
Current Tax related to items recognized in Other
& Net lgainl/Loss on remeasurement of defined benefit plan 11.43) [2.30)
g Income Tax Charged to Other Comprehensive Income 11.631 (2.30

128



ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

NOTE 38: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The accounting classification of each category of financial instrument, their carrying amount and fair value are as follows:-
(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

Financial Assets [Current and MNon-Current)
Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost

Trade Receivables 342528 | 342528 | 3195.17| 319547 3.641.78| 3441.78
Cash and Cash Equivalents 191.48 191.68 161.08 161.0B | 151.47 151.47
Other Bank Balances 9.08 9.08 8.77 8.77 7.06 7.06

Loans 147.07 | 147,07 | 324,87 | 324.87 | 26706 | 267.08

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through
Profit and Loss Account

Investment in Equity Instruments and Bonds
Financial Liabilities [Current and Non-Current]
Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
Borrowings
Trade Payables

| Other Financial Liabilities

25.08 25.04 6£G,I?| ﬁdﬂ.'l?| 0.40 0.40

506402 | 506402 525892 5,258.92| 6.522.54| 6.572.5¢
236736 | 2367.36 | 242147 | 242147) 197043 1970.03
162.23 | 16223 | 15639 | 15439 7418 | 7418

Fair Valuaton Technigques

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

The fallowing methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values.

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents, current trade receivables and payables, current financial liabilities and assels and
borrowings approximate their carrying amount largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments, The management
considers that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognised at nominal cost/amartised cost in the
financial statements approximate their fair valyes,

A substantial portion of the company's long-term debt has been contracted at floating rates of interest, which are reser at short
intervals. Fair value of variable interast rate borrowi i i j

transaction cost, In respect of fixed interest rate borrowings, fair value js determined by using discount rates that reflects the
present borrowing rate of the company.

Investments [Other than Investments in Associates, Joint Venture and Subsidiaries| traded in active market are determined by
reference to the quotes fram the stock exchanges as at the reporting date. Investments in liquid and shart-term mutual funds
are measured using quoted market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the quantity held, Quated Investments for whick
quotations are not available haye been included in the market value at the face value/paid up value, whichever is lower except in
case of debentures, bonds and government securities where the net present value at current yield to maturity have been considersd.
Unguoted investments in shares have been valyed based on the historical net asset value as per the latest audited financial
statemenis,

Derivative financial assets and liabilities:

The Company follows established risk management policies, including the use of derivatives to hedge its exposure to foreign
fluctuations on foreign currency assets/liabilities. The counter party in these derivative instruments js a bank and the company
considers the ricks of non-performance by the counter party as non-material.

PIDIIOOO3D1%
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The following tables present the agreegate contracted principal amounts of the company's derivative contracts outstanding:

Underlying Purpose Category As at 31.03.2018 [ As at 31.03,2017
Mo, of deals Amountin | No.ofdeals | Amount in
Foreign Foreign
= Currecny Currency
Export Receivables | Ferward a2 2,620,520.34 3 3,319.864.93 | USD/INR
Export Receivables Farward . 27 3,259 62154 28 1.574,842.35 | EURD/INR

FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS

The Company's activities and exposed to variety of financial risks. The key financial risks includes market risk, credit risk and
lil:}u:dity risk. The Company's focus is to foresee the unpredicta bility of financial markets and sesk to minimize potential adverse
effects on its financial performance. The board of Direciars reviews and approves policies for managing these risks, The risks
are goverened by appropriate policies and procedures and accordingly financial risks are identified, measured and managed in
accordance with the Compa ny's policies and risk ebjeclives,

MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk or uncertainty arising from possible market fluctuations resulting in variation in the fair value of future
cash flows of a financial instruments, The major components of Market ricks are currency risk, interest rate risk and other price
risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk includes trade receivables, borrowings, investments and trade and other

payables.

Foreign Currency Risk
Foreign Currency risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in fareign exchange
rales. The Cormnpany's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Compa ny’s foreign currency
denominated borrowin g%, trade receivables and trade or other payables,

The Company has adopted a comprehensive risk management review system wherein it actively hedges its foreign e:_tchan?e
EXposures within defined parameters through use of hedging instruments such as forward contracts. The Company periodica ly
reviews its risk management initiatives and also takes experts advice on regular basis on hedging strategey.

Interest Rate Risk )
he company's exposure in market risk relating to change in interest rate primarily arises from floating rate borrowing with banks
and financial institutions, Borrowings at fixed interest rate exposes the company to the fair value interest rate risk,

Other price risk

The Company's equily expesure in Subsidiaries are carried at €ost ar deemed cost and these are subject to impairment testing
as per the pelicy futluwadpin this respect. The company's current investments which are fair valued through profit and loss are
not material. Accordingly, other price risk of the financial instrument to which the company is exposed s nol expecied to be
material.

CREDIT RISK
The credit risk is the risk that cou nterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading

the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial condition, current econamic trends and ageing of accounts
receivable. Individual risk limits are sel accordingly and the company obtains necessary sec urity including letter of credits and/or
bank guarantee to mitigate.
The carrying amount o respective financial assets recognised in the financial statements, Inet of impairment losses) represents
the company's maximum expasure to credit risk, The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the customer base being large
and unrelated, Of the trade receivable balance at the end of the year lother than subsidiaries], there are na single customer
accounted for more than 10% of the accounts receivable and 10% of revenue as at March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2091'?

The company's assets re presented by financial instruments comprising of receivables are la rgely funded against borrowed funds,
internal accruals to meet its fund requirements. The current commitied ling of credit are
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NOTE 39. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

A Basic and Diluted Eps.
Particulars | 201718 | 201617 |
Frofit or Loss attritutable fo ordinary Equity Shareholders Tin Lakhs 844.54 1,007.50
Equity Share Capital Tin Lakhs 624,00 &24.00
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
[Face value Rs 10/- per share) Nos. 62,400,000 62.40,000
Earnings Per Share- Basic and Diluted i 13.53 16,15
B Cash EPS: [Profit for the year+Depreciation and Amortisation Expense+Deferrad taxl/Weighted average number of

Equity shares outstanding

NOTE 40. OPERATING LEASES
The company has taken certain premises on lease for 3 years to % years. There are no subleases,

(% in Lakhs]
Particulars | 2017-18]  2016-77
Lease payment for the year 13.25 12.23
Minimum Lease payment not later than 1 year 13.24 12.49
Later than one year but not later than Five years 27.34 3790
Later than Five years 31.45 344

NOTE 41

There were no dues outstanding to the suppliers as on 31 03.2018 registered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
[Development] Act, 2008, to the extent such parties have been identified from the available documents/ information, No interest
in terms of such Act has either been paid or provided during the year.

NOTE 42

In the opinion of the management and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value of realization of loans and advances
and other current assets in the ordinary course of business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 7013 relating to Corporate Social Respansibility [CSR) is applicable in case of
the company. The Company was required to incur a minimum amount of Rs, 23,15,453,21/- [Rs18,29 485/- being two percent of
average net profits of the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years as calculated as per section 198
of the Companies Act, 2013, The company has incurred a sum of Rs 20,064,534/~ in the year and plans to contribute the remaining
amount of C5R expenditures Rs 18,28, 664/- during the current financial year. All the expenses have been incurred in cash.

NOTE &4

Figures less than Rs.50,000 have been shown actual, wherever statutorily required to be disclosed, as the figures have been
rounded off to the nearpst Lakhs,

NOTE 45

The Board of Directors has recommended dividend of Rs 2/- per equity [previous year Rs 2/-) of Re 10/~ each for the year ended
31st March, 2018
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NOTE 4é Nan Controlling Interest

£6.1

"The details [Principal place of operation/country of incorporation, principal activities and percentage of ownership interest and
voling power

[direct held by the Group]) of the subsidiaries are set out in note no. 1 of the consolidated financial slatements,”

NOTE 4.2
Summarised financial information of subsidiary having non-controlling interests is as follow:-
[%in Lakhs)
Name of the Subsidiary Profit/[Loss] allocated to Accumulated Non ‘|
Nen-contrelling interests controlling interests
Fortheyear | Forthe year | Asat As at As at
ended ended March 31, | March n, April 01,
March 31, 2018 |March 31, 2017 2018 2017 2016
Mallcom VSET Gloves Pvt, L td ! o7 [ . 163 | 148

Note-47: FIRST-TIME ADOPTION - Mandatory Exceptions and optional Exemptions

These consolidated financial statements are covered by Ind AS 101, *First Time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards™, as they
are the Group's first Ind AS consolidated financial statemente for the year ended March 31, 2018,

il Overall principle;

al The Group has prepared the opening balance sheet a5 Per Ind AS as at April 1, 2014 [thetransition date] by recognising all assets
and liabilities whose recegnition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets arliabilities which are not permitted by
Ind AS, by reclassifying certain iterns from Previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under the IndAS, and applying Ind AS in the
measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. The accounting policies that the Groy P used in itsopening Ind-AS Balance Sh eet
may have differed from those that it used for its previous GAAP, The resulting adjustments arisingfrom evente and transactions
occurring before the date of transition to Ind-AS has been recognised directly in retained earnings atthe date of transition,
bl However, this principle is subject to certain mandatory exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the Group as
detailedbelow,

il Derecagnition of financiat assets and financial liabilities

The Group has applied the derecognition requirements of financial assets and financial liabilities prospectively for transactions
oecurringon or after April 1, 2014 [the transition date).

iiii} Fair Value as deemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment has been carried in accordance with previous GAAP carrying value as deemed cost at the date of
transitionexcepting freehold land and buildings valued at Fajr value at the date of tran sition, which has been conside red as deemed
cost.

ivl Deemed cost for Inta ngible assets

The Group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its inta ngible assets recognised as of transition date measured
as perthe Previous GAAP and used that tarrying value as its deemed cos as of the transition date ,

vl Impairment of financial assels

Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments” requires the impairment to be carried out retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS
101, theBroup has used reasonable and suppartable information that is available without undue cost or effort to determine the
credit risk at thedate that financial instruments were initially recognised in order to Compare it with the credit risk at the transition
date. Further, the Grouphas not undertaken an exhaustive search for information when determining, at the date of transiticn to
Ind AS, whether there haye beensignificant increases in credit risk since initjal recognition, as permitted by Ind AS 101,
vil Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease

The Group as on the date of transition complied with Ind AS 17 “Leases” to determine whether an arrangement contains a Lease
on thebasis of facts and cire umstances existing at the date of transition to Ind AS, accordingly leasehold land has been reclassified
as operatinglease,
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cl Explanatory Notes to reconciliation between Previoys GAAP and Ind AS

li} Property, Plant and Equipment

The Group has used previous GAAP carrying value as deemed cost of Property, Plant and Egquipment|PPE]

liil Accounting of Leasehold Property

Under the previous GAAP, leasehold land was shown at a eg rrying value consisting ofthe initial costs incurred and was amortised
over the period of lease,

Under Ind AS 101, the Company has recognised the same as its carrying value,

liii) Fair Valuation of financial assets and liabilities

Under the previous GAAP, receivables and payables were measured at transaction cost less allowances for recoverability, if any,
Under Ind AS, financial assels and liabilities are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using theeffective interest rate method, less allowances far impairment, if any. The resulting changes are recognised either under
finance incomeor expenses in the Statement of profit and loss,

No Adjustment was required in case of the Group,

livl Fair valuation of Current Investment

Under previoys GAAP, Current investme nts were measured at lower of cost or market price,

Under Ind AS, these Investment are measured at fair value through profit or [oss and accordingly, difference between the fair
value and carryingvalue is recognised in Statement of profit or loss,

On transition, the Company has recognised a gain of Rs. 5.11 lakhs as on March31, 2017 in respect of investments &bonds with
corresponding increase in totalequity.

(vl Fair Valuation of Derivative Instruments

Under previous GAAP, exchange difference arising with respect 1o forward contracts other than thase entered inte to hedge foreign
currency risken unexecuted firm cantracts or of highly probable ferecast transactions were recognised in the period in which they

In respect of derivative instruments [other than farward contracts dealt g5 above| premium paid, gainflosses on settlement and
losses onrestatement were recegnised in the statement of profit and loss except in case they relate to acquisition or construction

Under Ind AS, both reductions and increases to the fair value of derivative contracts that is either nat designated as a hedge ar
is o designatedbut je ineffective are recognised in statement of Profit and Loss. Changes in fair value of the derivative hedging
instrument designated as acashflow hedge are recognised in OCJ,

No Adjustment was required in case of the Group.,

[vil Borrowings

Under previous GAAP, transaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings are accounted upfront and charged to Statement
of profit andloss in the year in which such costs were incurred,

Under Ind AS, Finance Liabilities consisting of Long Term Borrowings are to be fair valued and designated and measured at
amortised costbased on Effective Interest Rate [EIR] method. The transaction costs so incurred are required to be deducted from
the carrying amaunt ofborrowings on initial recognition, These costs ara recognised in Statement of profit and loss over the tenure
of the borrowing as part of theinterest expense by applying EIR.

No Adjustment was required in case of the Group.

[viil Taxation

Deferred tax has been recognised in respect of an accounting differences between previous GAAP and Ind AS. These adjustments
have resultedincrease in deferred tax liability and decrease in equity by Rs. 3.97as on March 3 1, 2017.

Iviiil Proposed Dividend and related Corporate Dividend Tax

Under previous GAAP, in accordance with “Contingencies and Events occuring after the Balance Sheet Date”, proposed dividend
as recommendedby the Board of Directors was recognised as liability in the period to which they relate irrespective of the approval
of the shareholders,

Under Ind AS, such dividends are recognised as liability in the Period in which they are approved by the shareholders or paid.
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On transition,

year ended March 31, 2017 and April 1, 2018 respectively as jt was subsequently approved by the Shareholders

lix] Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Plan

Under previous GAAP and Ing AS, the Company recognises cost related to jts post-employment defined benefit plan an an actuarial

basis.

Under previous GAAP, the entire costs including re-measurement are charged to Statement of
Under Ind AS, the actugrial gain and losses from part of remeasurements net defined benefit liability/asset

in OCI,

Consequently, the tax effect on the same has also been recognised in OCl instead of statement
Under Ind AS, the entity is permitted to transfer amounts recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income wi

profit and loss,
which is recognised

of profit and loss,
thin equity. The

Company hastaken recourse of the said provision and has transferred all re-measurement tosts recognised relating prior to the

transition date from retainedearnings as on the date of transition as permitted under Ind AS,

On transition, this has resulted in reclassification of re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans of * .63 lakhs for the year

ended March 31, 2017 from Statemnent of profit and loss to ocl.
{x) Estimates

The estimates at 01 04.2016 and 31.03.2017 are consistent with those made for the same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP

[after adjustments to reflect any differences in accounting pelicies),

bl Reconciliation in terms of Ind AS 101 “First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards®

1]_Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at 01.04.2014 (% in Lakhs])
Note As per Ind AS As per |
ASSETS Indian | Transition Ind AS
GAAP Impact
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 4,115.42 - &,115.62
Capital WIp 287.41 = 287.61
Intangible Assets 5917 - 9%.17
Financial Assets
Investments 0.40 - 0.40
Loans 257,33 - 257.33
Current Tax Assets [Met) 49,49 L9459
&, T69.42 - 4,769.62
Current Assets -
Inventories 5.695.1 2,695.21
Financial Assets -
Investments - -
Trade receivables 3.441.78 3,441.78
Cash and cash equivalenis 151.47 - 151.47
Other Bank Balances 7.064 - 7.04
Laans 13 - 9.73
Other Assets 223931 - 2,231
| 11,544.55 - | 11,544 55
Total Assets 16,313.97 - 16,313.97
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital &24.00 - £24.00
Other Equity 5,565.83 - 5565.83
6,189.82 - &,189.83
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2. Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at 01.04.2014 (7 in Lakhs)
LIABILITIES As per Ind AS As per
Indian | Transition Ind AS
GAAP Impact
Nen Controlling Interest Payable 146 - 1.44
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Long Term Borrowing 1.318.1 - 1.318.1
Deferred Tax Asset [Net] 763 = .63
1,325.74 - 1,325.73
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 5,204.43 - 5.204.43
Trade Payables 1,970.43 - 1.970.43
Financial Liabilities- Others 74.18 - 74,18
Other Current Liabilities 1,346.48 1,346,480
Short-Term Provisions 201.42 - 201.42
8,796.94 - B,796.94
Total Equity & Liabilities 10,122,548 - 10,122.68
Note 1: Reclassification adjustments under Ind AS,
3. Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2017 [2 in Lakhs)
[ assers Asper|  Indas As per
Indian | Transition Ind AS
GAAP Impact
Property, Plant & Equipment 4,211.82 - £,211.82
Capital WIF 172.02 - 172.02
Intangible Assets 44,23 - 4£4.23
Investments 0.06 - .06
Loans 279.40 [0.25) 279.15
Current Tax Assets [Net] 140.07 - 140.07
£,847.34 - £,847.34
Inventories 5,297.07 5,297.07
Investments 635.00 an &40.11
Trade receivables 2,19517 - 3,195.17
Cash and cash equivalents 161.08 - 141.08
Other Bank Balances 8.77 - 8.77
Loans 45,72 - 45,72
Other Assets 2255 48 6.63 2.262.31
11,738.57 174 | 11,610.24
Total Assets 16,448.10 11.74 16,457.58
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 624,00 - &24.00
Other Equity b,4624.28 7.52 & 431,80
| 7,048.28 7.52]  7,085.80
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4. Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2017 [% in Lakhs)
]_umunss As per Ind AS As per
Indian | Transition Ind AS
GAAP Impact
Nan Controlling Interest Payable 163 = 1.63
Non Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Long Term Borrowing 546,35 544,35
Deferred Tax Lia bility [Met] 25.45 3.97 29.462
572.00 3.97 575.97
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 4.712.57 - 41257
Trade Payables 2,421.47 S 2421.47
Financial Liabilities- Others 156.39 - 156,39
Other Current Liabilities 1.349.66 - 1,349.66
Short-Term Provisions 184,08 - 184,08 |
8,824.18 - 8,824.18
Jed Total Equity and Liabilities 16,445.84 1.74 | 14,457.58
5. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31.03.2017 (7 in Lakhs]
Particulars As per Ind AS As per
Indian |  Transition Ind AS
GAAP Impact
Revenue from operations 25,277.41 340,89 25,618.30
Other Income 288.33 4.86 283.19
25,565.74 345.75 |  25,911.49
Expenses;
Cost of materials consumed 15,134.33 - 15,134,33
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 4,768.31 - 4,768.31
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade 385.75 - 385.75
Employes Benefit Expense 1,039 .84 6.63 1,046,645
Excise Duty on Sale - 340.89 340.89
Financial Costs 349.03 - 349.03
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 529.45 - 529.45
Other Expenses 1,840.72 - 1,840.72
TOTAL EXPENSES 24,047.65 347.52 24,395.18
PROFIT BEFORE PRIOR PERIOD ITEM AND TAX 1,518.08 .77 1.516.30
Prior period item 0.21 - 0N
| PROFIT BEFORE TAX 1,517.87 (1.77) 1.51iﬂI
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6. Reconciliation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31.03.2017 [¥ in Lakhs]
i As per Ind AS As per
Indian | Transition Ind AS
GAAP Impact
Tax Expense
Current Tax 503.48 503.48
Tax Expense relating to earlier years [Net) 4,26 4.26
Deferred Tax [Credit] / Charge 18.03 10.41] 17.42
525.77 [0.41) 525.16
Add; Adjustment for MAT Credil Receivable 146.74 - 16.74
Less: Nen Cantrolling Interest 0.17 - 0.17 |
PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 1,008.88 (1.14) 1,007.50
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ltems that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss - i
Income Tax relating to ltems that will not be - Reclassified to Prafil or Loss - = -
Items that will be Reclassified ta Profit or Loss - &.63 6.63
Income Tax relating to ltems that will be Reclassified to Profit or Lpss - [2.29] 4.34
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD [Comprising
Profit & Other Comprehensive Income for the Period) 1,008.88 318 1.011.84
7. Reconciliation of Equity: (¥ in Lakhs)
[ Particulars Notes As at Asat |
31.03.2017 | 01.04.2016
Equity as per Indian GAAP (A 7.048.28 6,18%.83
Adjustments on account of-
Fair value of Financial Assets/ Liabilities % [al 6.38 -
Fair Value of Investments ?lal 5N -
Deffered Tax Impact on above 9 ld] [3.97] -
Total Ind AS Adjustments (B) 7.52
Equity as per Ind AS (4+B) 7,055.80 6,189.83

8. Reconciliation of Net Profit as previously reported on account of transition from the previous Indian GAAP to Ind AS for the

Year ended 31.03.2017:

Particulars Note As at
31.03.2017
Net Profit as per Indian GAAP (A) 1,008,466 938.12
Adjustments on dccount of:
Effect on measurement of security deposit and intial recognition thereof 9lal [0.25) 0
Gain on measurement of current investments at fair value
through Prafit & Loss [FVTPL| 7 lal 511 0
Effects of tax on above 2 [d [1.48] 0
Total Ind AS Adjustments [B) 3.18 -
Net Profit as per Ind AS (a+E] 1.011.84 938.12
Other Comprehensive Income [Net of tax) 2 1bl, [n 4.34 -
| Total Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS 1,016.18 $38.12 |
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9. Footnotes to the reconciliation of equity as at 01.04.2016 and 31.03.2017 and Profit or loss for the period ended 31.03.2017:
al Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FYTPL)

Under Indian GAAP, the company accounted for current investments at lower of cost or market value, Under Ind AS, the company
has designed these investments as financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss, Ind AS requires that investment
designed at FVTPL, are measured at fair value. At the date of transition lo Ind AS, difference between fair value and the Indian
GAAP carrying value hae been recognized in retained earnings. Subsequent to the date of transition to Ind AS, fair value gain or
loss has been recognized to statement of profit and loss.

bl Defined Benefit Liabilities

Both under Indian GAAP and Ind AS, the company recognized costs related to past employment defined benefit plan on an actuarial
basis. Under Indian GAAP, the enlire costs, including actuarial gains and losses, are charged to statement of profit and Loss.
Under Ind AS, remeasurements [cﬂl‘nprising of actuarial gains or losses, the effect of the assat celing, excluding amounts included
in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on plan assets excluding amounts included in net defined benefit
Liabilityl are recognized immediately in the balance shest with a corresponding debit or credit to retaind earnings through Other
Comprehensive Income. Thus, the remeasurement gain of * 4.34 Lakhs on defined benefit plan has been recognized in the other
comprehensive income, net of tax,

¢l Provisions

Under Indian GAAP, the company has accounted for provsions, including long term provisions, at the undiscounted ameunt. In
contrast, Ind AS 37 requires that where the effect of time value of maoney is material, the amount of provision should be the present
value of the expenditures expected to he required to settle the abligation. The discount rates should not reflect risk for which
future cash flow estimates have been adjusted. Ind AS 37 also Provides that where discounting is used, the carrying amount of a
provision increases in each period to reflect the passage of time,

d| Deferred Tax

es to account for deferred taxes using the
balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences between the carrying amaunt of asset or liability in the balance
sheel and its corresponding tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new
lemperary differeneces which was not required under Indian GAAP,
In additian, the various tra nsitional adjustmenis lead to termporary differences. According to the accounting policies, the company
has ta account far such differences. Deferred tax adjustments are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either
in retained £arnings or a separate component of equity,
e Sale of goods
"Under Indian GAAP, sale of goods was presented as net of excise duty. However, Under Ind AS, Sale of goods includes excise
duty.
Excise duty on sale of goods is separately presented an the face of statement of Profit and Less accordingly, Sale of goods under
Ind As for the Period ended 31.03.2017 has increased by " 340.89 Lakhs.”
fl Statement of Cash Flows
The impact of transition from Indian GAAF to Ind AS on the stalement of Cash Flows is due to various reclassification adjustments
recorded under Ind AS in balance sheet , Statement of Prafit and Loss and differences in the defination of cash and cash equivalents
in Ind AS and Indian GAAP
9l Borrowings
Under the Indian GAAP, transaction costs incurred in connection with borrowings are charged upfrent to statement of Profit and
Loss for the year. Under Ind AS, transaction costs are included in the initial recognition amount of financial Liability and charged
to statement of Profit and Loss using effective interest method.
hl Other Comprehensive Income
Under Indian GAAP, the campany has not presented Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) separately. Hence it has reconciled Indian
GAAP profit or loss to profit or less as per Ind AS, Further, Indian GAAP profit or loss is reconciled to total comprehensive income
as per Ind AS,
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il Proposed Dividend and Tax on Proposed Dividend

Under Indian GAAP, proposed dividends including tax on proposed dividend are recagnized as liability in the period to which they
relate, irrespective of the approval by shareholders, Under Ind AS, proposed dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in
which it is declared by the companylwhen approved by shareholders in a general meeting) or paid.

Note 48, Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever Mecessary,

Note 49. These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on 30th May 2017 for issye
to the shareholders for their adoption,

As per our report of even date

5. K. Singhania & Co, For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 302204E

Rajesh Singhania AK.Mall G.K.Mall

Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No, 52722

Place: Kolkata 5.5.Agrawal Twinkle Pandey
Date: 30th May, 2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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NOTES :
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2018 marks 35 years of Mallcom's existence Mallcom as a
brand has always been futuristic in its outlook and it is yet again,
that we won't be |i:$k|.'ll_] back but into the future

In the coming years, Mallcom’s focus will be an smart PPEs (Hat
not only would solve current issues but also those of the future.
Emphasis will be given to Design Thinking approach that utilizes i
elements such as empathy and experimentation. This Innovative

approach essenlially is a fusion of what one dasires with viable
lechnology complementing each other We believe that this
approach has to be economically and emvironmentally

suslainable as well, While uplifiting the current standards of
workmen safety, with the use of improved ter.hnr::*:ng'-,- and
intensive research and development Mallcom is '.r'l.fing to create
out-of-box solutions far tomorrow's safety also,

Mallcom has assured to suppert the flourishing young
para-athlete, Manasi Joshi in her upcoming Para-Asian
Games in 2018 and Paralympics in 2020

48 years old Manasi has extracrdinarily put herself in the
world ranking of #2 in Mixed Doubles, #4 in Singles [SL3),
and #10 in the Women's Doubles, She has achieved three
Gold Medals in the international level and five Silver Medals
In the national and the Waorld Champicnship.

Supporting As a part of its continued focus on Sports,
Mallcom also agreed to sponsor one of the youngest 10m
Air Rifle shooters of India, Mehuli Ghosh,

Mehuli 15 17 years of age and currently ranks #4 in the
world and #1 in India. Mehuli has bagged 2? Asian
Championships, 2 World Cups, and recently won a Silver
Medal at the Commonwealth Games 2018. She holds 1
World and 1 CWG record. Mehuli trains in Kolkata under
Olympian and Arjuna Awardee Joydeep Karmakar. We are
backing Mehuli for her Upcoming Asian Games, World
Cups, and Olympics in 2020,

Staying true to its intention, Matlcomn shall eontinye in Its endeavour to promote Olyrpic and Parlympic sports by
supporting needy athletes for their preparation towards bringing pride to the nation.






